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AS 38.04 is amended by adding a new section to read:

. Sec. 38,04.920. GRAZING LANDS, notwithstanding any other 
provision of law, state lands classified for agricultural purposes 
currently used for grazing or with a vegetation coverage suitable for 
grazing shall retain current use or classification upon the effective 

date of this Act.
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Position Statement: Testifie' on HB 2.

Bill Lodwig

Department of Health & Social Services 
Pouch H-03, Juneau, Ak 99811 
No Phone Number provided.

Position Statement: Testified on HB 473.

William Nix, Commissioner 
Department of Public Safety 
Pouch N, Juneau, Ak 99811 

465-4322
Position Statement: Testified on HB 473.

Julia Coster, Aide 

Rep. Ramona Barnes 
Pouch V, Juneau, Ak 99811 
465-3718

Position Statement: Testified on HB 473.

Caren Robinson, President
Alaska Network on Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault 
P.O. Box 809, Juneau, Ak 99801 

No Phone provided.
Position Statement: Testified on HB 473.

Jeff Haynes, Deputy Commissioner 

Department of Natural Resources 
Pouch M, Juneau, Ak 99811 
465-2400

Position Statement: Testified on HB 473 & HB 2.

Barry Stern, Assistant Attorney General 
Department of Law 
Pouch KC, Juneau, Ak 99811 
465-3460

Position Statement: Testified on HB 473.

Rodger Painter 
Executive Director of 
United Fishermen of Alaska 
(no address or phone provided)

Position Statement: Testified on HB 637, explained that the

amendment was developed in conjunction with 
the processors.

PREVIOUS ACTION

HB 34 Refer to S. Health, Education & Social
Services Committee meeting 5/11/82, for
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waive of committee referral and referred to 
S. Judiciary Coramittee. Refer to H. HESS 
Committee meeting 4/24/81. During the 
Senate Judiciary Committee meeting of 
5/12/82 Senator Parr moved to hold the bill 
till the next meeting to consider it 
further.

Please refer to S. Resources Committee 

minutes 05/03/82. Please refer to H. 
Resources Committee meeting 3/12/82. During 
the Senate Judiciary Committee meeting of 
5/12/82 Senator Anderson proposed an 
amendment, under the direction of Senator 
Rodey, held the bill in committee till the 
morning meeting in order for Mr. Haynes, Mr. 

Bruce and Senator Kerttula to get together 
and put together a Committee Substitute for 
HB2.

No Senate Previous Action to report. H. 
Judiciary Committee meeting 5/05/82. During 
the Senate Judiciary Committee meeting if  
5/12/82 Theresa Herbert representing Exxon 
proposed a amendment that entails 18 words. 
That Exxon only provide initially processed 
data from the group shoot survey and would 
be able to protect the initial processed 
data from proprietary surveys. Senator Ray 
moved the Exxon amendment. Senators 
Anderson and Rodey raised their hands in 
support of the Exxon amendment. Senators 
Ray and Parr raised their hand in opposition 
of Exxon's amendment. Mr. Haynes of *he 
Department of Natural Resources explained 
the department credit tax amendment. Mr. 
Haynes also explained establishing class "B" 
felony for willfully disclosing secured 
information and bonding third party 
contractors. The bill stayed in committee 
until the next meeting for further 
consideration.

No Senate Previous Action to report. Please 
refer to H. Judiciary Committee meeting 
4/01/82.

No previous action to report. During the 
Senate Judiciary Committee meeting of 
5/12/82 Barry Stern of the Department of Law 
proposed a Committee Substitute that deals 
with the subject of all Class A violent 
crimes that specify a presumptive sentence 
of 5 years on any 1st offense Class A



HB 621

HB 637

Tape #043 

Recording 
Number 0010

felony. And if a weapon was used the 

sentence would be increased to 7 years. In 

relation, the Judge would have the 
discretion to raise that 5 year presumptive 
sentence to 20 years for aggravating factors 
and decrease it to 2 1/2 years for 
mitigating factors. Conclusively the 
offender would not be eligible for parole. 
Julia Coster representing Ramona Barnes, 
presented to the S. Judiciary Committee a 
position statement from Representative 
Barnes - see supplement 1. Senator Ray 
moved to adopt the Department of Law's 

proposed Committee Substitute as the 
Committee Substitute. Senator Parr objected 
and the bill was tabled until the next 
meeting for further consideration.

No previous action to report. During the S. 
Judiciary Committee meeting on 5/12/82 
Senator Ray moved to adopt the Committee 
Substitute, the Committee Substitute 
received unanimous consent for adoption. 
Senator Ray moved bill out with individual 
recommendations. The bill was passed from 
Committee.

For Previous Action please refer to Senate 
Resources Committee Record of 5/6/82.
During the S. Judiciary Committee meeting on 
5/12/82 Mr. Bruce explained the amendment: 
page 3, line 16 now reads "a person who 
violates this section". Formerly read "a 
person who violates or assists in the 
violation jf this section". Same changes 

made on page 5, line 1. Page 2, line 23 
reads "has been convicted of three offenses 
under this section. Formerly read "has been 

convicted of three or more offenses under 
this section. Senator Ray and Parr asked to 
hold this bill over till the next Senate 
Judiciary meeting for further consideration.

ACTION NARRATIVE

Senator Rcdey: Meeting came to order at
12:00 p.m. with member Senators Rodey, 
Anderson, Parr, and Ray present. Senator 
Bennett was absent. We are discussing the 
method of moving bills expeditiously from 
the Committee, with the closing days of the

-4-



,

Number 0016

Number 0020 

Number 0021

Number 0027 

Number 0027

Number 0028 

Number 0029

Number 0042

session5 would it be possible to come in 
here at 9:00 a.m. for approximately 10 
minutes. I want the committee members to 
see the actual language in the bill, to 
insure that we have no problems, the Senate 
relies upon our work on these bills. We 
should start tomorrow morning, because I 

suspect there will be drafts back in the 
morning.

Senator Rodey: First I would like to take
up HB 848 by Mr. Hayes. "An Act relating to 
the law relating to maritial deduction in 
testamentary transfers; and providing for an 
effective date." This bill has been before 
us previously, the bill has heard testimony, 

there was an agreement by the Committee but 
there was no action by the Chairman. May I 
have a motion to pass this bill from 
Committee.

Senator Anderson: So moved Mr. Chairman.

Senator Rodey: It has been moved that HB

848 be passed from Committee with individual 
recommendations. Is there any objection to 
that motion. Hearing no objection, the bill 
is passed from Committee. Next SB 621. Oh, 
HB 621. This is a bill relating to 
certificates of birth, births that are born 
outside the United States and that are 
adopted by Alaskan residents.

Senator Ray: Adopt a Senate Committee
Substitute Mr. Chairman.

Senator Rodey: It has been moved that the

Senate Committee Substitute be adopted, is 
there any objection to that motion. Hearing 
no objection, the Senate Committee 
Substitute is adopted.

Senator Ray: Could it be moved out with
individual recommendations?

Senator Rodey: It's been moved that HB 621
be passed from committee with individual 
recommendations. Is there any objection to 
that motion. Hearing no objection, HB 621 
is passed from committee.

Senator Rodey: Next we will take up HB 637,
from Mr. Chuckwuk. "An act relating to 

purchase sale of certain fishery resources.

-------
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Mr. Bruce we have the Committee Substitute 
before us. Could you go through that with 
Bennett and the Committee members.

Number 0044 Mr. Bruce: Well, I could Mr. Chairman, the
only thing, I have made a few technical 
changes where they designate the 
classification of misdemeanor, whether it is 

an A or a B, and we've got some language 
which is superfulous on page 3, line 16, 
where the section now reads "a person who 
violates this section". It formerly read "a 
person who violates o- assists in the 
violation of this section". And under 

provisions of the Criminal Code a person
will be covered in the violation........

any v/a.y the same change is made on page 5,
line 1, in which existing......... I should go
back to the beginning, page 2, line 23, it 
did read "has been convicted of three 
offenses or more under this section"; and I 
just took out the "or more" so it makes it 
just three.

Number 0058 

Number 0058

Number 0066 

Number 0068

Senator Rodey: Senator Ray.

Senator Ray: Well here we have something
similar to other responsibilities where you 
have somebody else other than the licensee 

themself, is or could be responsible in a 
offense where it was causi./g them to lose 
their license. And sometimes that isn't the 
best policy. I understand what your saying, 
but at the same time, you are putting the 
person who has the investment, you are 
putting the damage into an employee whose in 
a policy making decision. What is the 
policy of making decisions. In other words 
to buy fish or not, is that a policy?

Senator Rodey: Which section are you
referring to specifically?

Senator Ray: D on page 2. You had it, a
licensee or an officer director or an 
employee ‘‘n a policy making position. Now 
how do you construe what a policy making 
position is. In other words, somebody with 
a substantial investment at the mercy of 
somebody who could be a strong boss in a 
fish gang someplace. It seems like that is 
a pretty heavy thing to put upon upon a 
1icensee.



Number 0075 Senator Rodey: Let me direct a question to
Mr. Painter.

Number 0076

Number 0088 

Number 0088

Number 0093 

Number 0094

Number 0100

Number 0103

Number 0103

Mr. Painter: Yes sir, this language was
developed in conjunction with the 

processors, who would be very interested in 

who takes the responsibility. The 
Attorney's say that that language would 
leave it to the discretion of the court to 
be decided to on a case by case basis as to 
who is in a policy making decision. We 
didn't use language that would say Foreman, 
or Superintendent, or any kind of titles 
like that. Because they mean different 

things at different operations. Policy 
making position I think is clear, that they 
have influence over a broad activities of 
the fish buying operation, not just a .....

Senator Rodey: Senator Ray.

Senator Pay: Well you have somebody here
who is buying fish, and he buys fish 

illegally three times. He is just buying 
fish, he is the guy down there that's taking 
the slip. And the licensee might not even 
know it, and when the time comes, where oil 
of a sudden he's found oct that the guy is 
gone; and the licensee loses his licences, 
inaL1c a little heavy.

Senator Rode1-- Mr. Pair ter.

Mr. Painter: Mr. Chairman, while that
language was picked very carefully to avoid 
the very situation your talking about. 
Employee and policy making position would be 
someone who has the oower from the company, 
the Board of Directors, to carry out the 

activities of that corporation. I wouldn't 
get down to the level of the individual fish 
buyers, or it would be the Superintendent of 
the cannery who sets the policy for the 
whole operation.

Senator Ray: That's your interpretation.
That doesn't necessarily mean that the court 
is going to accept it.

Senator Rodey: Senator Anderson.

Senator Anderson: I understand what your

saying, we ran into the same trouble with 
this particular section two years ago, when
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Number 01]4

Number 0115 

Number 0115

I had the bill drafted. And as a matter of 
fact it was one of the things that really 
slowed it up during the waiting days at the 
end of the 1980 session. That language was 
primarily responsible for this bill not 
passing. In the mean time the processing 

industry has come up with this language that 
they are in agreement with, and one of the 
things that we really needed to take a good 

close look at, because of the nature of the 
problem, the abuses, we felt we had to take 
a real tough line. And of course the 
processing industry was in opposition to the 
language I had originally drafted, now this 

modifies it significantly so that they are 
satisfied with the things that you are 
concerned about won't occur. As a result of 
this new language that they have helped 

draft, as I understand it.

Senator Ray: It doesn't satisfy me, and I

am only one member, but I am going to oppose 
it greatly. At least that section of it.

Senator Rodey: Senator Parr.

Senator Parr: I have not heard any
testimony on this yet, there is a bill here 
in front of me to look at. But nobody has 
said why it is needed, what it will do 
exactly or anything else. I hope you are 
not remotely looking at passing it out at 
this time.

Number 0118 

Number 0119

Senator Rodey: No this bill is not on my
list of bills that we have heard previously.

Senator Ray: Could we hold this one over
Mr. Chairman and perhaps we could gr 

together and formulate additional language 
to it to identify policy making or something 
like that.

Number 0121 

Number 01?2

Number 0123

Senator Anderson: 
over too long.

I hope we do not hold it

Senator Pair: I am not interested in
holding it too long, but I would like 

someone to tell me....

Senator Rodey: If it is a situation that
the members can, perhaps, tomorrow mornings, 
perhaps we can Yes, Senator Anderson.



Number 0124 

Number 0124 Senator Rodey: At tomorrow mornings meeting
perhaps we can take this up, we'll have some 
procedural motions, and we can take that 

bill up. I would like to move these matters 
along as expeditiously as good workmanship 
will allow. I think the body is relying on 
us to make it in a workman like manner.
That bill will be laid on the table. Next I 
woula like to take up HB 2. At the request 
of Mr. Anderson the bill has been split.
The seismic portion is being put on another 
House title, it will be heard, we can take 

some testimony on that. The portion that 
deals with homestead provision is in the 
bill, the portion dealing with the 

University of Alaska......

Senator Anderson: Excuse me Mr. Chairman.

Number 0147 Unanimous: May I have a co 
please. Thank you so much. 
Senator Bennett's package. 
Senate Bill 261.

rJ of that 
This is for 
(sic) yes,

Number 0150

Number 0158

Senator Rodey: My error on the bill, we
have separated the bill into three separate 
bills. Which I am not sure whether that is 
necessarily the intention of the Committee, 
or perhaps the best tactic on this. Perhaps 
if I could here first from Mr. Haynes with 
regard to the Departments position on the 
homestead bill.

Jeff Haynes: With the Department of Natural
Resources. I am speaking on behalf of 
Commissioner Katz who is absent at a long 
standing commitment to a public hearing on 
the oil and gas leasing schedule. On the 
homestead bill and I See you're talking 
about only that portion of what is or 
whether to. This bill essentially adds 
homesteading for a method for obtaining 
state land under the existing land disposal 
program- And what the homesteading concept 
does is trade sweat equity in a form of 
constructing a habitable dwelling, living on 
land for 35 months out of seven years, 
clearing a portion of the land having it 

surveyed in return for forgiveness of the 
purchase price. So that if a applicant to a 
homestead parcel complies with the statutory 
requirements that constitute the sweat 
equity. Then the applic.nt. obtains title to 
the land without having to pay any purchase
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Number 0241

Number 0243

Number 0246

Number 0255

Number 0265

The maximum is forty acres but by the 
staking instruction that we have set. We 
can limit it to smaller than that if the 
carrying capacity of lands that are.......

Senator Rodey: Why do we have to put any
clearing instruction in there by statute? 
Particularly if it is not agricultural.

Mr. Haynes: Well, all I can tell you is
that there is a number of varying points of 
view in prior committees that considered 
this bill and we support the bill. Because 

we feel that we have the administrative 
ability to address the kinds of concerns 
that you brought up. That were not included 
in the bill as a matter of law.

Senator Kerttula: Mr. Chairman. I do not
want to antagonize the Deputy Commissioner 

who tends to have short views. But I 
frankly think that they don't have good land 
use planning as a spirit of this legislation 
and these fellows here who know what they 
are talking about may, if they do know what 
they are talking about, may not pass that on 

to the next generation of in-house 
bureauocrats. And they are going to read 
the law. And right now it looks to me like 
it says that, you know, the following. And 
that just hit me right in the face because I 
lived with it half my life.

Senator Ray: Mr. Chairman, under the
section on page 2, the cap for homestead 

entry provides 1/8 of the land entered, if 
the land is not owned or tagged corporate 
use. Must be clear, cleared and prepared 
for cultivation. On page 1 you have a 
homesteaded entry, 320 acres; and then you 
got another one that's only 160 acres. And 
neither one of them before you are 20 acres.

Mr. Haynes: If 1 understand you question
sir. On page one sub-section B, that refers 
to a maximum size for agricultural parcels, 

320 acres. Which is the maximum size of our 
distribution. And the next one down would 
be the maximum size for remote parcels. Our 
existing remote parcel limitation is 40 
acres. So that means under the homesteading 
option you would be able to stake up to 160 
acres.

-12-



price. The way this homestead provision 
works here, is that it really presents an 
option for a participant in a land disposal 
program which could be applied to either to 
the small agricultural parcels that we sell. 

Or to remote parcels that we sell. Of 
either requiring the land under the existing 
remote parcel program or agricultural 
program, lottery program, or to do it 

through the homesteading method. It would 
be the purchasers choice. In other words if 
we open an area, a remote parcel staking the 
person could either stake it and get it 
surveyed pay the appraised value the way it 
reads in the law now. Or they could do it 

under the homesteading provisions as 
attained under title that way. The major 
difference, as I said, is that that 
purchasers ends up not having to pay 
purchase price for the land. The Department 
certainly supports the sweat equity 
provision in a homesteading provision and is 
in the support of the provisions of this 
bill.

Number 0184 Senator Rodey: Are there any other
questions from the members of the committee? 
Yes, Senator Kerttula.

Number 0185 Senator Kerttula: Obviously having lived
with this sort of thing, although I have 
never homesteaded, but I have watched 
homesteading destroy existing resource 
values of land. When you have to clear a 
portion of the land that is conditioned of 
acquisition, that land, you may well destroy 
the area anu even the future habitability of 
that area. If you are not very, very 
careful. I have seen it in homesteading, in 
mountainous areas, and so on. Remote 
parcels may well be at times be exactly in 
this category. Now if it is truly 
agricultural lands, for conventional, non­
grazing agriculture, I can understand the 
clearing of the land and showing progress. 
That is the typical homestead that was in 
the center of Kansas 150 years ago, or 1862, 
or what ever. Presently, you allow 
homesteading and require land clearing, some 
areas you destroy the value of that property 
by clearing the land and you have done 
nothing for it. You stripped it down to the 
very thin surface and you removed the root 
that stabilized it and built on what little
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there is on top of this rock, sometimes in 
rather steep areas. And you '"ust not do 
that. There is a condition of non- 
agricultural lands acquisition. If in fact 

you are going to have homesteading. You 
want to be eery, very careful. Don't 
require people to destroy the values of that 
property in oroer to acquire it. And I have 
seen it, I've lived with it.

Number 0207 Mr. Haynes: The Department shares your

concern exactly. First of all we are not in 
support of having people do something out on 
the land that doesn't make any sense in the 
first place. And I think that it would be 
our intent to try to direct tins 
homesteading program to either agricultural 

parcels where clearing the lana makes sense 
for agricultural purposes. Or remote 
parcels on lands that are actually 
containing agricultural soils even though we 
may not have classified them as agricultural 
lands.

Number 0224

Number 0225

Number 0227

Number 0233

Senator Kerttula: Do you say that in the
law. Just superficially I was reading it, 
thats why I am asking.

Mr. Haynes: The law does not say that in so
many words. No sir. We do have the ability 
to limit the application of this, so it 
doesn't apply to all remote parcels. But 
you would essentially have to rely on the 

Department in order to carry out what you 
are talking about.

Senator Rodey: Mr. Haynes it appears from
the language on page 2, under the least 
restrictive portion of the bill, one twelve 
of a 160 acres or we are talking about 
around 20 acres would have to suffer the 
same mandatory clearing with the feoer 1 
act, unwisely probable.

Mr. Haynes: Assuming that....and we do
believe that under this bill we have the 
authority to limit, both che size and the 
application, of any homestead. In other 
words, we would not be required to allow 160 
acre staking in all cases. We would limit 
it to less than that. It is a maximum of 
160 acres '.hat may be allowed For a 
homestead parcel. But for the same reason 
under our existing remoce par el program..
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Number 0268

Number 0276

Number 0277

Number 0281 

Number 0282

Number 0283 

Number 0285

Number 0286 

Number 0287 

Number 0288

Senator Ray: What's AS 38.09.0308? A
person with exterior boundaries by lottery 

should apply. Is there any maximum or 
minimums on that? That's page 2 at the top 
of the page. That's what you are referring 
to here in clearing the land.

Mr. Haynes: Yes, sir. That's actually the
following section 40 is the one that 

contains tne actual requirements for 
clearing the land. Which in the case of 

agricultural lands 1/4, and in the case of 
non-agricultural lands and remote parcels 
are......

Senator Ray: 38.05.077, Mr. Chairman, if I
might continue. 38.05.077 is what we are 
talking to and that is what we are relating 
to down here in the next section. That is a 
homestead entry under AS 38.05.077.

Mr. Haynes: That is a remote parcel.

Senator Ray: And what is the maximum on
that?

Mr. Haynes: The maximum would be 160 acres.

Senator Ray: So you would have to clear 20
acres of the iand.

Mr. Haynes: That's correct assuming that in
our staking instruction we authorize entries 
up to the entire 160 acres.

Senator Rodey: Dees the Committee think
•.here ought to be uiy clearing instruction 
for non-agricultural lands. Senator Parr.

Senator Parr: I talked to Commissioner Katz
about this and also M". Charney some time 
ago, about a conct r some of my 

constituents here, .c wasn't always 
appropriate for small agricultural project 
to require clearing a certain number of 
acres. Depends on what you want to do with 
the land under the development plans that's 
the way they were all set up. But suppose a 
person wants to raise pigs or maybe do a 
number of other things, it may not always be 
the sensible thing to require a certain 
amount of acreage to be cleared. You might 
require a certain number of buildings to be 
constructed. Now this bill I think we need

-13-
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Numbor 0307

Number 0311

Number 0315

Number 0324

to admit with the Department to accept an 
alternative to the clearance. And like I 
say it might be, say construction of certain 
whatever, the Department would make sense 
there, depending on the alternate thing.
But the very, very small acreages are not 
going to be raising grain, generally 
speaking, the small acreage people will be 
doing something else, perhaps, sometimes 
truck stops. And for those cases it doesn't 
make sense to give an acreage clearance for 
them. I didn't find the opposition of that 
to be that of the Commissioner or Mr. 
Charney.

Mr. Haynes: I think our intention would be
of where there was no sense in an 
agricultural parcel or whatever, to have a 
land clearing requirement would clearly be 
for some other use, that we would not apply 

the homestead program to those parcels. We 
just dispose of them under a regular lottery 
with the development requirement.

Senator Parr: I'm talking about
agricultural, raising pigs is agricultural. 
There shouldn't necessarily be a clearance 
requirement, maybe it should require 
construction of certain kinds of buildings 

they normally have on a small farm, as an 
alternative to the clearance to the acreage. 
Aic you following that.

Mr. Haynes: Well, I really haven't thought
about it before in terms of what amounts to 
use as the habitable dwelling requirement, 
or another dwelling requirement substituted 
for the land clearing requirement. I guess 
if this law were to pass, what our intent 
would be if it were an agricultural parcel, 
or operations that d u  not require clearing 
land then we would consider not applying the 
homestead provisions we have. And simply 
sel1i: g it under our regular lottery program 
with the development requitement that 

included building, or whatever else.

Senator Kerttula: 1 am really sorry for
walking in so late, Senator. Senator Parr 
again is correct, he's drawing from the 
experiences of these who have had the 
experience the same as mine. And there are 

all kinds of self destructive things that 
happen to be perfectly good grazing ground
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Number 0337

\ Number 0341

Number 0342

I Number 0344

Number 0346

Number 0350 

Number 0352

Number 0358

on mountainside and so one. If you require 
for an agricultural parcel any land clearing 
in the conventional sense. And you have 

been out on those mountain sides in 
Talkeetna and so on. The whole thing will 
slip if you take out the roots. If you are 
going to have this program, for not in some 

places allowing homesteading type setting. 
Because there are agricultural type 
purposes, i.e. grazing, the things that 
Senator Parr has suggested and so on. Just 

worries me to even have it in the law as a 
necessary condition. Because I can just 
pull into the Hatcher Pass area and see the 
foolishness of that whole development.

Senator Rodey: Is it the sense of the
Committee that the requirement of clearing 
one acre of the land for non-agricultural 
use be eliminated from the bill.

Senator Parr: On agricultural, I don't see
any reason.

Senator Rodey: Okay, Senator Anderson. The
mandatory requirement that non-agricultural 
land be cleared.

Senator Anderson: I don't think that it is
necessary.

Senator Rodey: With regard to the 1/4 is
required for agricultural land. Is the 
feeling of the committee that that mandatory 
amount is appropriate, or language outlining 
a developmental plan be placed instead.

Senator Ray: Is there the possibility that
we could put in there some language that say 
when required by the Department.

Senator Parr: Mr. Chaiiman I think Senator
Ray arid I think in the same direction. That 
is I would like to give the Department an 
option. Either the clearance of so much in 
land. Or its equivalent, I'm sure that's 
the best way to '"rd that. Pepending upon 
what the purpose is going tr be.

Senator Kerttula: Again, the grazing lands
are agricultural, and yoi want to have the 
option of not clearing tnem. In fact you 
allow them to be homestaaded on a hillside.
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Number 0361

Number 0368

Number 0373

Senator Rodey: Would the Committee prefer
an option; one with clearing of agricultural 
lana; or a developmental plan approved by 

the Department. Would be language off tne 
top of my head. Senator Parr.

Senator Parr: I would like to ask Mr.
Haynes a question. We did have a state 
homestead act at a point in time which 
wasn't quite like the federal member. Was 
there some special reason we didn't going 

back to that one, instead of going back to 
this one, which corresponds.

Mr. Haynes: We did have one and I know that 
there were problems with it, and that was 
back in 1972 or 1973. There were a number 
of administrative problems involving...I 
believe that was terminated.

Number C377

Number 0383

Senator Parr: The reason why I was asking
the question, is that we didn't have any
requirement at all when land is not
agricultural. All we have here right now
would be to occupy the dwelling. It seems to 
me that the old State Homestead Act there is 
also a provision for roads for example. I'm 

dragging this out of memory too. There was 

for example a road credit of some sort

Senator Kerttula: Our old homestead act was
10% down and the rest could split equity or 

cash. That's what it went to.

Number 0386

Number 0390

Number 0396

Senator Parr: You got a credit Mr. Chairman
as I remember against the purchase price.
So much for the home, so much for the roods,
so much for the other buildings there were.
All 1 am pointing out is that just building 
a home and living there for 35 months to get 
160 acres maybe a little bit much.

Senator Anderson: Mr. Chairman, what is the
intent of the chair on this particular bill. 
There is a bill going on in Resources now
that is of importance to my district. And I
do have an amend ,ent to this bill that I 
would like the committee to consider. But 1 
cannot be in tv/o places at one time.

Senator Rodey: That's understandable. If
you have an amendment, please leave it while 
you attend your other bill. I would like to 
get the bill in shape to move, it is on the
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Number 0405

Number 0407

Number 0409 

Number 0410

Number 0412 

Number 0417

Number 0425

Number 0432

house priority list to get to the floor. We 
are breaking several of these out that were 
originally on this bill in front of the 
Committee. Do you wish to leave the 
amendment with us or do you....?

Senator Anderson: I would prefer to be here
when the amendment is brought up. It's just 

a little insignificant little amendment four 
pages long.

Senator Rodey: We can come back to this
when you return or we can take it up in the 
morning.

Senator Anderson: Thank you.

Senator Rodey: Mr. Haynes if you could work
with Mr. Bruce on drafting the suggested 

language for the Committee Substitute. We 
will take this bill up in the morning. 

Senator Kerttula this will give you 
sufficient time, I know you are very 
concerned about this area, also it may 
impact your district perhaps more than other 
member's district.

Senator Kerttula: That is very kind of you,
I do have some thoughts on that issue.

Senator Rodey: We will lay HB 2 aside.
Next I would like to take up HB 34. This is 
one of the House bills that we used in a 
title to try and separate the ominous bill 
that came from the House. This relates to 

the transfer and ownership of the University 
Trust Lands.

Mary Tutten: Director of Land Management
for the University of Alaska's statewide 
system. I do not have prepared testimony to 
the instance. This bill has already gone 
through the Senate once and passed 
unanimously. I would however be more than 
willing to answer any questions about the 
bill, or give a summary to the members.

Senator Rodey: I just wanted to make the
Committee members aware that there was 
someone from the University in case ther. 
were any questions. It has been dealt with 
before and I don't wish to take the

Committee's time wit h ..........Yes, Senator
Parr.
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Number 0434

Number 0439

Number 0442

Number 0455

Senator Parr: One brief question Mr.
Chairman, is what is in the packet now for 
Senate CS for HB 34, and Ms. Tutten has seen 
that I assume. This is the same thing that 
we have already dealt with, no changes.

Senator Rodey: Yes, it is in exactly the
same form, there is no new changes. Is 
there any further question for Ms. Tutten.

Senator Rodey: I would like to discuss
informally before we do pass that one, we 
will set that aside. Because that is one 
thing that should De passed out. Next is HB 
548. This is the seismic portion of the 
f '.11 that again was taken out. Is there 

someone from the Department. If I could 
call on someone from the industry who would 
like to testify.

Theresa Hebert: I am here on behalf of
Exxon's attorney in the Anchorage office.
As I testified on Monday before this 
Committee. We oppose forfeiture of 
geophysical data prior to a lease sale. 

Because we believe that forfeiture 
jeopardizes our competitive position in a 
lease sale. This position we believe is the 
very life blood of free enterprise.
However, we sincerely believe we have 
compromised in good faith to help the DNR 
out of it's budget predicament. Only in the 
spirit of compromise have we testified that 

we are willing to provide the DNR raw field 
data and the associated material necessary 
to process and analyse that data. Yet DNR 
says that is not enough and that they also 
must have our initially processed data. We 

have responded that dollars will not 
compensate us for our initially processed 
data. Because of the intrensic worth of 

that data to us. And therefore the major 
issue to us is not dollars. The issue to 
use is the proprietary worth of that data or 
as you would the work of trade secrets. 
However, the issue is one of dollars to the 
DNR. We responded to the DNR by providing 
them quotes from three primary geophysical 
contractors in the state of Alaska. These 
quotes show that data is acquired at $15,000 
dollars a mile or approximately $7.5 million 
dollars for a typical seismic shoot. Which 
we are willing to forfeit in order to 
aclreve compromise. These quotes next show
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that data is initially processed at $450 
dollars by one contractor and up to $1,300 
dollars by another contractor. However the 

DNR in essence has said that they also must 
save the relatively insignificant in 
processing that data as well. We had 
responded again in compromise with the 
request that we be allowed to at least be 

able to protect our initially processed data 
from proprietary surveys. Again, in order 
to achieve compromise we have proposed an 
amendment which would clarify that only 

initially processed data from a group 
seismic survey would be provided, yet the 
DNR has said that that is not enough. We 
must have more. Now we must respond that we 
can compromise no more. As I testified on 
Monday, proprietary surveys are so 
critically important to us, this type of 
survey involves one company, who through its 
own proprietary techniques has studied the 
results from the group seismic survey and 
has seen something that it wants to examine 
more closely. The company then conducts a 
proprietary survey that is usually no more 

than one hundred miles of seismic shoot. We 
stated that we would compromise and provide 
the raw field data from these proprietary 
surveys and that the DNR could in turn have 

this data processed or whatever it chooses.
I might add that processing costs would be 
minimal because the proprietary shoots 
typically such a small shoot. Yet, the DNR 
has responded that raw field data from a 
proprietary survey is not enough. Again, I 
must say that we cannot compromise further. 
And again I ask this Committee to consider 
just 18 words addition to this bill which 
would make it clear that we can protect from 
disclosure our initially processed data 
generated from proprietary surveys. Mr.
Chairman with your permission with your
permission I would like to distribute this 
proposed amendment.

Number 0523 Senator Rodey: Please do that. I have one
question as you are doing that. It has been 
alleged that this bill settles a law suit 
that is still in dispute going on in the 
Supreme Court. Is that correct?

Number 0526 Ms. Hebert: Well, it would not in essence

settle the entire suit. There were 5 issues 
before the Superior Court. The Superior
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involved to begir; with and not assuming the 
risk and that sort of thing.

Number 0574

Number 0581

Number 0583

Number 0584 

Number 0587

Number 0589 

Number 0589

Number 0592 

Number 0593

Number 0595

Number 0600

Number 0604

Number 0605

Senator Ray: So what you are saying then is
in a group seismic survey there wouldn't be 
anything in there secret anyway. If what 
one person knows a- d two people know it is 

no longer a secret. So what your saying is 
that its an open field day and it's 

available to anybody anyway.

Ms. Hebert: Well it's not a secret and it
is available to any party to purchase this. 
It is available, I think you are right.

Senator Ray: You wouldn't have the same
batting if it was an individual survey.

Ms. Hebert: Exactly.

Senator Parr: Mr. Chairman a question.
Does Exxon, just using that as an example 
since you are here, do you have to have a 
permit to run this survey in the state.

Ms. Hebert: Yes sir we do.

Senator Parr: And the permit does not run
through the requirement that your points 
establish.

Ms. Hebert: Well that is what the present
litigation it rose over.

Senator Parr: In other words the
requirement is included in the permit, is 

that what you are saying?

Ms. Hebert: Well we maintain that without
statutory authority they can not include 
that in the permit and they did or the DNR 

did pass regulations. And then attempted to 
promulgate those regulations be included 
into the permits.

Senator Parr: oo your position, though, it
is without statutory authority that could 
not be included in one of the requiremerts 
in the terms of giving the perniil (sic).

Ms. Hebert: Yes sir.

Senator Ray: The only trouble I have in any
of this is that any exploration, or seismic
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Court ruled that the DNR in our case, 
actually there were two Superior Court 
cases. In our case, the Superior Court 
ruled that the DNR does not presently have 
the authority to require this data. And 
they have attempted by regulation to require 
this data. The court reserved one issue.

And that issue is before the Supreme Court 
and could possibly be remammed back down to 
the Superior Court and that involves the 
question of whether the taking of this data 
constitutes unfair taking, or unjust taking 

under the Alaska Constitution. So in 
response to your question it would 'ettle 

the question of the DNR's authority, but it 
would not settle the question of whether it 

constitutes of taking without just 
compensation under vhe Alaska Constitution.

Number 054f. Senator Rodey: Which is a very good point.
Obviously there would nave to be payment 
involved should the court find that data 
isn't taking for some constitutional reason 
it wuuld have to be justly compensated. At 

the very least with ignoring all of the 
other problems, it is just as well.

Number 0550 Ms. Hebert: Yes, and I think also the court

w o u I l: have to look at what is the taking.
Is it just the worth of the data to acquire 
or process. Or is it just the worth of that 
data as a trade secret or is proprietary 
data. I think the level of taking would be 
an issue before the courts as well.

Number 0557 Senator Ray: Speaking to the proposed
amendment. The first part of it there you 
speak of a group seismic survey. Does that 
mean where a group oF people appliance go
together and make the survey. Or is this a
group. In other words this one, this one 
and this one as opposed to just this one 
which would be an individual survey.

Number 0565 Ms. Hebert: A group seismic survey is open
to any party that wishes to join that 
survey. And it typically is a group of 
people that join together to conduct the 

survey, and then the results of that survey 
are also open to anyone who wishes to 
purchase. Now if a party wishes to purchase 
after the survey has already been conducted. 

There is normally a penalty involved. In
order to keep people from not getting
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Number 0610

Number 0618

Number 0623

Number 0630

Number 0631 

Number 0632

Number 0634

data, or surveys that are done on the state 
land. I think that they should be made 
available to the state and the state must 
get the highest return on the resource and 
we not interested in who does the work as 
long as someone does it.

Ms. Hebert: Well I would grant you that the
constitution does provide that the state 

should maximize its return on its resources. 
The constitution also provides that the 
government shall not take or damage private 
property without just compensation. So I 

think there are two competing constitutional 
provisions here.

Senator Ray: Well the idea of that is that
the state would deny you the research and 
the survey unless you agreed to giving us 
the information so then you would be without 
it anyway.

Ms. Hebert: We have also ma.ntained
litigation that the state cannot condition 
the acceptance of a permit on the imposition 
of the unconstitutional provision. That a 

permitee should not be required to accept an 
unconstitutional requirement in order to 
move forward and accept a permit.

Senator Ray: Is that law suit in the Alaska
Supreme Court.

Senator Rodey: Yes sir.

Senator Ray: And who took it to the Supreme
Courts, the companies or the State?

Ms. Hebert: Well at this point since we
wanted the Superior Court level the DNR has 
appealed our case to the Supreme Court. But 
there is another Superior Court case where
the DNR won, so the states____ yea, we have a
one on one deal here.

Number 0640 Senator Parr: How could a requirement of
this information be furnished to be 
considered to be a taking without 
compensation if it were a part of the 
requirement that you obtain a permit would 
be a quid pro quo wouldn't it. You have not 

given any obligation to apaly for a permit 
and you would not be under any obligation 
where the state says okay if you get the



Number 0647

Number 0647

Number 0654

Numbet 0658

Number 0062

Number 0670

Number 0673

Number 0678

permit in accordance with the information. 
Maybe on your existing situation as this is 
in statute. I don't see that this is taking 
without compensation.

Ms. Hebert: Well .1 guess that I would have
to respond to that again, what is the level 
of the taking vs. what we are having to 

accept. Is the.....

Senator Parr: Wouldn't that be a matter in
which the corporation concerned would make 

its own decision and it would say that the 
risk we take, or the cost to us is too 
great. And therefore, we would not enter 
into it like any other private contract. So 
you wouldn't be being deprived of something 
against your will.

Ms. Hebert: You're right, we would have
that choice and I think I would respond to 
that, that that is going to be to the states 
detriment if it proposed bidders to.......

Sena,.or Parr: That's a separate issue isn't 
it. Whether it is good public policy or 
not, that is not the issue which we are 
addressing here which is legal or 
constitutional requirements is what I'm 
talking about. Whether it is good public 
policy that's another ball game.

Ms. Hebert: Well 1 would have to again go
back to my former response that we feel like 
that it's in the state's best interest that 
we lec.rn as much as we can before we bid on 
that lease. And that is in your best 
interest that we know as much as we possibly 
can and that we should not be required to 
accept an unconstitutional condition in 
order to pursue that activity.

Senator Parr: But it wouldn't be
unconstitutional is my point. If it's in 
statute and if the quid pro quo is not 
unconstilutional.

Ms. Hebert: Well I would have to say that a
Court, of course, would look at that issue 
and the question would be is it a quid pro 

quo.

Senator Rodey: Are there further questions
from the members of the Committee?
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Number 0680 Senator Kerttula: Are you talking about it
as a matter of contract agreeing to it 
another statement on agreeing to it. We 
should make sure. The necessary seismic 
information......

Number 0685 Senator Rodey: Yes, that is what

essentially the DNR proposal is, is a matter 
of state law be orovided.

Number 0690 Ms. Hebert: So as you can see this
amendment would make it clear that we would 
provide them raw field data generated by 
both proprietary surveys and group shoot 
surveys. But that we would only provide 
initially processed data from the group 

shoot survey and would be able to protect 
the initially processed data from a 
proprietary survey. And again I would ask 

this committee to balance the DNR's need to 
save the cost of processing data generated 
by relatively small proprietary surveys 
against our need to hold trade secrets in 
conference prior to release. But in 
addition we have also objected to the 
retroactive effect of this bill. And it 
raised serious legal questions on such 
effect. The DNR has responded that they 
must have data generated since January 1st. 
Again in order to reach compromise we have 
testified if the bill so required we would 
provide without protest raw field data and 
the necessary materials necessary to process 
and analysis which we have generated since 
January 1st. The DNR has responded that we 
must provide more. Again in order to 
achieve compromise we woulo be willing to 

provide initially processed data generated 
from group shoots since January 1st.
However, if this bill is not clarified to 
exempt proprietary surveys and the initially 
processed data from those surveys, we 
expressly reserve the right to contest the 
legality of the DNR's authority to require 
raw field data and initially processed data 
generated by both group shoot and 
proprietary surveys. In addition in the 
event compromise fails, and I think as you 
can see we have in good faith (tape
ends...................) disrespectful to the
DNR. I would correct that impression that I 
have the highest regard of Commissioner Katz 
and his staff. K. • cir, we hope that this 
fiscal problem that ra .s DNR is a short
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Number 0002 

Number 0002

Number 2/0001

term problem. We do not believe that this 
legislature should adopt a long term 
solution to a short term problem.

Senator Parr: 
from DNR?

Senator are we going to hear

Senator Rodey: Of course we are.

Senator Parr: Because I will state right
here and now that if it were simply the 
matter of DNR shortage oi funds that would 
not be sufficient justification in doing it. 
The real justification is it is a good 

public policy and some ways we should 
encourage it. Maximize the state return.
But the emphasis is  has been on DNR's
shortage of funds.

Number 0005

Number 0014 

Number 0015

Ms. Hebert: Mr. Chairman, could I respond
t; that. I have not raised this issue out 
oi respect for Commissioner Katz' own 

interpretation but we have taken the 
position and maintain the position that this 
data is not necessary to maximize the 
state's returns on its resources. And I 

believe that the federal government has also 
reached that conclusion and has resently 
announced that it is going to move away from 
pre-sale analysis resources in making their 
determination of bidding systems, etc. And 
instead they are going to conduct a post 
sale analysis and I would also point out 
that we are required to provide all data 
generated from leases aft^r a lease sale and 
in fact we do so provide that.

Senator Rodey: 

Mr. Haynes.
Thanl you very much. Yes,

Mr. Haynes: DNR for the Record. Ms. Tutten
in coi.ect that the situation requiring this 
change in the law really rises out the 
revenue shortfalls this year and budgetary 
necessities. We were willing to go through 
the litigation process on this; but when it 
became necessary to make capital budget 
reductions in conjunction with the current 
budget process that that placed us in a very 
disadvantageous position as far as the 
acquiring the seismic data by purchase. I 
think that Commissioner Katz has stated 

before that the Oil and Gas leasing schedule
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concept is virtually sacred to the 
Department. Because without it there is no 
certainty, either to the industry or to the 
state that the potential oil and gas 
problems will be systematically explored and 
developed. Aid that it is necessary in 
order to both maintain a healthy industry 
and also a steady flow of hopefully state 
revenues there from. However, under both 
state law and good common sense, DNR must 
have geophysical data, sufficiently in 
advance of a sale to make the requisite 
design of the sa1 ’n order for 

constitutional r. is and state law reasons 
and just plain sensible reasons, decide the 
bidding method to select. Maximize 
competition as well as return. To analyze 
the cost effects of environmental 
stipulations that may s e v e r l v  penalize the 

lessee. To analyze the cost effects of 
track leases, recommended by other agencies. 
All of these are part of that pre-sale 
design very similar to the appraisal process 
that we do for any disposition of interest 
in state land. Ordinarily the Department 
obtains geophysical information primarily by 
purchase. However, we also adopted 
regulations last year to require geophysical 
information as a condition of conducting 
geophysical recognizance with on state 
lands, on public lands. That litigation has 
prevented us from actually retaining the 
data. In the necessity of making the 
capital budget reduction which includes a 
reduction of $3.5 million for geophysical 
data acquisition now for this year. Places 
the conduct of the fourth Beaufort Sea Lease 
sale, which is a very important sale in 
jeopardy, if DNR cannot obtain this data. 
Therefore, we have supported this amendment 
to the existing oil and gos statutes in 

order to have the data necessary to conduct 
this important sale. This amendment would 
require the submission of the uninterpreted 
geophysical data obtained from seismic work 
conducted on state lands after January 1, of 

1982. There really policy issues that have 
come up in conjunction with this amendment. 
First of all the responsibility uF the cost 
and that both Commissioner Katz and I have 
said before that the idea of obtaining this, 
not necessarily obtaining this free, we have 
mixed feelings about that. And that has 
been raised by several other legislators as
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well, as to whether or not the Department in 
fact should pay for the data. Of course if, 
had the capitol budget as we originally 
presented it this year, that is something we 
could have done, but revenue shortfalls 
prevent that. However, we are recognizing 

that there are two philosophical sides to 
the cost issue. I presented language I 

think to ti.e Committee before the hearing 
that would establish a credits program. 
Provide that the state would pick up to 50% 

of the share of geophysical data collection. 
Which would be credited against future 

royalty and tax payments. And that is 
something that DNR is willing to support, 
that's consistent to the committee's 
responsibility. Confidentiality is another 
matter which the industry has been very 
concerned about and we have too. We have 

jacked changes to this amendment which make 
it a class B felony for willful disclosure 

of confidential data and also bonding 
requirements for third party contractors so 
that there is a maximum posiible protection 
of the confidentiality objected. The third 
one, and the one in which there is serious 
level of disagreement of the level of data 
required. The spokesman for Exxon said they 
are willing to provide initially processed 
data from a group shoot end not from an 
individual company. The problem is is that 
we are capable of purchasing that data and 
have purchased that level of data from 
private companies before in conjunction with 
several lease sales. The companies are 
willing to provide it by sale. Had we have 
had a full capital budget amount that we had 
hoped to get before the revenue declines, 

that's what we would have done. We wouldn't 
be here. Unfortunately budgetary 
restriction and that very important fourth 
Beaufort Sea sale requires us to do that.

We were only presented with raw data from a 
private company and had to process it 
ourselves. Including hiring dozens of new 
state employees, computer equipment, hiring 
additional contractor and the net cost to us 
would have been virtually in the vicinity of 
what our original capital budget request is.
I believe the figures are that our budget 
has been reduced by $3.5 million and takes 
something over $2 or $2.5 million to process 
that law, and hire the employees to do it.
So there is really no cost siving to us and
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Number 0092 

Number 0093

it doesn't solve our problem. The last 
thing that I had mentioned that these are in 
fact public lands, that we are the owner of 
those lands. Some people have different 
philosophical opinions as to whether the 
state should own those kinds of resources. 
But as long as it does it is up to the state 
to lease them responsibly and with the kind 
of data Lhat any private land owner would 
use and acquire and require before they 
lease those resources. I am certain that 
any oil company or other land owning 
company, Native Corporation or otherwise, if 
they were in the position that we were would 

take the same position that we have about 
the data we need for the sale. It is 
extremely important that we have this data 
to comply not only with existing state law, 
require a pre-sale analysis before the 

Beaufort sale. But with the 
constitutionally mandated best interest 
decision that we have to make before making 
a disposition of an interest in a state 
land, including an oil and gas lease sale. 
And so therefore because w l  feel so very 
strongly about maintaining the oil and gas 
leasing schedule and being legally able to 
hold the fourth Beaufort Sea sale we feel 
that we have to have the data that is 
provided by this amendment.

Senator Ray: Do you oppose the amendment?

Mr. Haynes: The amendment does not solve
our problems sir, we have lost $3.5 million 
that would cost an additional $2.5 million 
and it would not provide us with the data we 
needed for the sale.

Number 0094 

Number 0094 

Number 0094 

Number 0095

Senator Ray: Do yen oppose the amendment?

Mr. Haynes: Yes, sir.

Senator Rodey: Senator Parr.

Senator Parr: Mr. Hanyes you've said you
had been buying data, did you buy data from 
Exxon?

Number 0095

Number 0096

Mr. Haynes: I don't believe Exxon has
provided any, no.

Senator Parr: Do you buy it from people who
are in the same position as Exxon.
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Number 0097 Mr. Haynes: Major oil companies whose names
you would recognize.

Number 0097

Number 0102 

Number 0103

Number 0107

Senator Ray: What was the concern of these

companies about this confidentiality when 
you say you need the data. That seems to be 
to me a good part of it is a trade secret 
and very, very valuable and is such a 

valuable private property. That the state 
cannot f^ke without compensation etc. etc. 
But is confidentiality is that important, 
why are these companies even willing to sell 
to you?

Senator Rodey: Caren do you have a comment.

Caren Robinson: This was data that we need
to hold the upcoming lease sale ror next 
September. Without the data, we were in a 
position of cancelling the sale and not 
simply delaying it for a 5 month period and 

the companies agreed with us that is was 
better to hold the sale this year. Than to 
delay it for indefinite period of time. And 
they agreed that therefore sell.

Senator Parr: I guess my question is, very
confidentiality is all that much of a 
concern. If somebody was still willing to 
sell it, wouldn't be willing to give it, but 
they vould be willing to sell it to the 
Department and the confidentiality to those 
concerned, seemed to take second place. I 
don't guess you have your caki and eat it 
to. The ctuff is either so dog gone 
valuable you shouldn't turn it loose at all 
in any form in circumstances. Or else it is 
not all that valuable.

Number 0113

Number 0114

Number 0115

Number 0115

vlr. Haynes: Well I'm sure its vaiuohle to
them. Again when they are firing that on 
state lands on unleased acreage, that 
information that they acquire, gives them a 
competitive edge.

Senator Parr: But you wouldn't take their
risk for confidentiality, right.

Mr. Haynes: Well, assuming there is a risk.

S ^tor Parr: Well, as I am saying, but
assuming there is a risk they are willing to 
take that risk and sell it to us.
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Number 0116 

Number 0117 

Number 0117

Mr. Haynes: 
same risks.

Yes sir they have made those

Number 0121

Number 0123

Number 0134

Number 013b

Senator Parr: And now they are not willing
to take that risk and give it to you.

Mr. Haynes: That's why we felt that to the
extent, there is a cost issue, there are two 
sides to that one. Whether or not you feel 
that state should actually pay for the data 
or be able to acquire it free. And that's 
why we have advanced that language as a way 
of taking the other side from the way the 
regulations currently read.

Senator Rodey: To be as expeditious as
possible, I would like to ask for Ms. 
Robinson to respond to that. You're are 
squeezing your pencil rather hard so I 
presume you disagree.

Ms. Robinson: Well I don't know the
circumstances to what he is referring to in 
terms of approaching the companies in which 
companies are willing to sell and what level 
of data they ar^ willing to sell. But I 
think that I v/oi d be awfully red ir, the 
face if I were testifying here today that, 
that initially processed data that we 
process from aproprietary data that we 
process from a proprietary survey. And we 
were willing to walk out on the street and 
sell it to people. I would be awfully rad 
in the face because it is genuinely is that 
level of data whic. is what we consider the 
most proprietary trade secret. Of course I 
have distinguished between raw field data, 

initially processed data, from group seismic 
surveys, and it would have to reach 
compromise. But it is at this other level 
of data that we seem to have the most 
problems.

Mr. Haynes: i could understand why they
wouldn't want to sell it to another company. 
But the state is not bidding at the sale.
The state sells the resources.

Senator Ray: That's the point I can't get.
They keep referring to this as a trade 
secret. I can't get any other analogy where 
somebody else comes in and uses somebody 
elses property in a secret process and won't 
tell them what it is. I dor't understand
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that. The land belongs to the state. It 
doesn't belong to the oil companies, and 

whatever you are doing on there, we are 
allowing you to do it. And if we were make 
a permit that says, unless you are willing 
to do this and that, you cannot do it. Do 
we have that right, do we have that 
constitutional right? Well as far as I'm 
concerned we can keep on doing it.

Number 0145

Number 0149

Number 0154

Nunuer 0158

Ms. Robinson: 7 would add that this data is
not even available not even available to 
many employees in our own company. And 
those that it is available to is only under 
very guarded conditions. So I am very 

sincere in saying that this data is 
important.

Mr. Haynes: That is why we back
establishing a Class B felony for willful 
disclosure, that is why we back bonding 
third party contractors, and why we have 
given a standing offer to all oil companies 
to come view our facilities for holding this 
data and if they have suggestion for 
improving the security, we will do our best 
to act on it. We agree that confidentiality 
is extremely important.

Senator Parr: In the proposed amendment
from the Department where they are using 
this credit provision here. What kind of 
policy are we possibly looking at Mr.
Haynes. Do you have an estimated fiscal 
note on this of any kind.

Mr. Haynes: The estimated fiscal note would
probably depend on the sales that come 
within the fiscal year. It is going to be 
expensive. We are talking in the millions 
of dollars annually in order to acquire this 
data. This of course would be 50% of the 
states per rate or share. Our capital 
budget appropriation this year for seismic 
was what $7.9 million originally and the 
cost of seismic data acquisition will 
probably go up over time. So it is a 
considerable amount or money. Nevertheless 
considering the amount of money that is also 
at stake at an oil and gas lease sale. I 
can understand why some people believe that 
the state should pay for that. At least pay 
for part of it. Again it is a philosophical 
question of which we freely admit that there
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is two sides and we are willing to accept 
this approach as well as just the existing 
one.

Number 0171 Senator Parr: Mr. Haynes I thought you said
something of the figure of $2.5 million a 
while ago, earlier in your part of your 
presentation. I am wondering if that is the 
approximate amount that you estimate the 50% 
cost to the state?

Number 0173 Mr. Haynes: No sir, this year of that $7.9
million because of capital budget 
reductions. We are $3.5 million short in 
order to just purchase the data to have that 
fourth Beaufort Sea sale. Now if you 
adopted Exxon's amendment there and we only 
had raw field data shot by the company we 
would have to go through substantial 
additional process, and hire employees and 
all that. So of the $3.5 million that we 
would save with this amendment we would have 
to spend $2.5 million of it back. So it 
wouldn't do us any good.

Number 0180

Number 0186

Number 0188

Senator Parr: Let me rephrase the question.
The amendment the Department submitted, if 
that were to be adopted, then what i'. the 
ball park guess as to how much mone.' we are 
talking about. You knew, this comi.ig fiscal 
year, I'm not expecting 5 years to the 
future. But you must have some estimate of 
what it would cost in the coming fiscal 
year.

Ms. Mary Holleron, Department of Natural 
Resources: I will have to get back to you
Senator Parr, I don't want to make a guess 
on something like this.

Senator Rodey: Is t.l 're any further
questions for Mr. Haynes. Thank you very 
much. What is the committee, pleasure on 
this bill, would you like to make final 
decision on the bill and amendments in the 
morning, giving members the opportunity to 
look that over.

Number 0192

Number 0193

Senator Ray: In fairness to the oil
companies, I would move their amendment.

Senator Rodey: O.K. The amendment has been
moved all those members who are in favor of
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Number 0199

Number 0200 

Number 0200

Number 0201

Number 0198

Number 0208

Number 0211

the amendment raise ycur right hand (at 
which time Senator Anderson raised his hand, 
and Senator Rodey raised his hand). All 
those opposed (at which time Senator Ray 
raised his hand, and Senator Parr raised his 
hand). The amendment fails 2 to 2.

Senator Ray: I don't have any more

questions. Maybe perhaps the other members 
have.

Senator Rodey: The Administration has an
amendment as well.

Senator Parr: That's why I was asking.

Senator Rodey: Would you like to hold that

until the morning when you have your 
information.

Senator Parr: Information of cost. It
appears to me on the part of the Department 
to go in the right direction toward the 
companies. I kind of think that the 
confidentiality thing is being over played 
here and I understand how valuable it is to 
the companies. But if other companies other 

than Exxon were willing to sell this stuff 
and take their risx of the confidentiality.
I have a little trouble in believing Exxon': 
data is that much more confidential than 
ARCO's or somebody elses. I think the 
confidentiality thing is a little bit over 
played.

Senator Rodey: Fine, we will lay this bill
on the table, and take this bill up in the 
morning. I would like to recess for 

approximately one minute.

Barry Jeffery Stern: I am Assistant
Attorney General with the Alasxa Department 
of Law in the Criminal Division. I am 
speaking today on HB 473. I should state 

that I have just this morning discussed this 
bill with the Governor and the position I 
am, is going to be stated reflects not only 
the Department of Law'? position on this 
legislation but also tne Governor's. Our 
position is that we oppose this bill as it 
is presently drafted. Let me make it clear 
that we that there should be some changes to 
our current waive treating people who commit 
sexual assault in the first degree. As well
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as there should be some changes. Just 
generally in the way we treat people who 
commit Class A felony offenses. We think 
that the approach in this bill however, 
presents a number of legal problems and we 
certainly do not think that it is 

comprehensive as it could be. I have 
provided the committee with a letter to 
Senate*- kodey signed by myself and the Chief 

r.«oecutor Dan Hickey. Which goes into 
detail of one of our problems with the bill. 
Let me just summarize it very briefly. In 
the first hand we believe that sexual 
assault in the first degree is properly 
classified as a Class A felony, we don't 
feel that the conduct described there is 
really comparable to homocide, killing 

someone, intentional killing, or kidnapping. 
We also feel that to the extent that we need 
to limit the judges discretion in sentencing 
a person who commits sexual assault in the 
first degree. That discretion is limited 
when we talk about a repeat offender. But 
when we talk about first time offender, it's 
not limited and we believe that it should be 
limited through....sentencing. Thirdly, 
despite the claims of some of the supports 
of this bill. That it increases sentence 
for rapist. We feel that when we are 
dealing with repeat offenders, in other 
words a person that commits two prior 
felonies now commits rape. This bill 
actually provides for a lessor sentence. A 
lessor mandatory minimum sentence than would 
be imposed today. And we feel that that is 
the significant problem with the bill. 
Finally the bill creates almost a page of 
statutes dealing with multiple unclassified 

crimes. For example if a person commits an 
intentional murder. I'm sorry, kidnap s 
the victim and then commits an intentional 
murder. The bill specifies a mandatory 
sentence. We simply think that is 
unnecessary in light of Lne existing 
judicial sentencing practices in which the 
average sentence for murders is life and we 
uon't feel that that has been abused by 
judges in the past. We don't see any reason 
for those provisions. In conclusion we do 
find it somewhat difficult as we point out 
in the letter to oppose this bill.
Especially when supporters argue that it is 
necessary co clamp down on vital crime. We 
just don't feel that it accomplishes that



Number 272 

Number 273 

Number 273

Number 278

Number 278 

Number 278

result, particularly in an average sentence 
that is imposed today for rapist is the same 
or higher that is required by this bill. We 
drafted a proposed Committee Substitute that 
we feel deals more appropriately with the 
problem. In fact, we feel that it deals very 

appropriately with the subject of all class 
A violent crimes. We are talking about the 
most serious offenses, what we've done in 
our proposed Committee Substitute is specify 

a presumptive st tence of five years for any 
first offense Class A felony. We are t a k i n g  
here about sexual assault in the first 
degree, vi're talking about assault in the 
first degree, we're talking about armed 

robbery and that offense would be a five 
year presumptive sentence, if a weapon was 
used or serious injury caused that sentence 
would be increased to seven years. Again, 

let me state that that's the position of the 
Governor. We feel that there should be some 
changes we just don't feel that this vehicle 
... that this bill is the way to go about 
it. I'd be happy to answer any questions.

Senator Rodey: Are there questions from 
members of the Committee?

Senator Ray: 
hard time.

You would say the five year

Barry Stern: Yes, that's correct under the
five year presumptive sence.rce the judge 
would have discretion to increase that up to 
twenty years for aggravating factors and 
decrease it to two and a half years for 
mitigating factors. Once that was done 
though there could not be procreation or 
there could not be a suspended imposition of 
sentence and the offender would not eligible 
for parole.

Senator Ray: Then you're saying, Mr. 
Chairman, if I might.

Senator Rodey: You can continue.

Senator Ray: Then you're saying that the 
judge can't let them off like they can. 
That's why you specifically mention that 
they can suspend it under AS 12.35.085.

Number 280 Barry Stern: We would prevent that from 
occurring.



Number 281 Senator Ray: Not l o o  bad.

Number 282 

Number 283

Number 284

Number 299

Number 300

Number 301 

Number 302

Senator Rodey: Just fine, there's no 
question about that.

Senator Parr: The Department then is still 
pushing this presumptive on first offense, 
is that right.

Barry Stern: Well let me, in the letter we 
point out that we feel strongly that 
presumptive sentencing should apply to all 
first offenders for purposes of this 
proposal, however, we have tried to make it 
as limited as possible and only applied 
Class A felony offenses. And when you really 
look at the issue, Senator Parr, currently 

first offense Class A felonies are subject 
to a presumptive sentence of I believe, 
apparently I sometimes lose track, I believe 
it is six years if there is a weapon used or 

serious physical injury inflicted. What 
we've done is we've specified a five year 
presumptive sentence for ordinary Class A 
felony and then we've upped the six year to 
seven year if a weapon is used or serious 
injury is inflicted. And again, we feel that 
that approach is, it's certainly, I know 
that this Committee is very concerned about 
addressing the area of violent crime and 
instead of singling out one crime and 
treating total 1" different that any other, 
basically any other offense in the Criminal 
Code, you'll be dealing with the subject as 
a integrated whole, consistent with the 
Criminal Code.

Senator Rodey: The Committee is always in 
favor of adjusting the Rubic's cube with a 
uniform fashion.

Senator Ray: Now, so I don't get mixed up 
here, first degree is more serious than 
fourth degree?

Barry Stern: Yes, that's true.

Senator Ray: An the, I know that you gave 
testimony in the House to the original bill 
and their Committee Substitute and come off 
and look like they lessened all the degrees 
from third to second. Could you tell us why?

Number 306 Barry S t e m :  Yes, I'll explain that, it
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looks like it's ’essened but it isn't. What 
they have done is sexual assault in the 
first degree can be committed four different 

ways. What the Committee did was to take the 
first two ways it cculd be committed and 
call that sexual assault in the first 
degree. The other two ways that used to be 
sexual assault in the second degree and they 
provided a felony penalty for that. And 

every other crime had to be adjusted to a 
lower degree but they kept the same penalty 
for...

Number 316 Senator Ray: In section five of the original

bill this is a person suffering from mental 
disorder and defect. Did they lessen that 
penalty.

Number 317 Barry Stern: No, I'm sure that they didn't.
They changed the titles, Senator but they 
did not change the penalty applicable.

Number 321 Senator Ray: You get sexual assault in the
third degree, why if you have a threat of 
death or physical injury... It would seem to 
me, this is my own philosophical idea as it 
... A person who is a mentally defective and 
can't take care of himself is old and 
confined to a bed that cannot take care of 
themselves and somebody comes in and rapes 
them it seems to me that that is a more 
serious offense than someone holding up 
their fists and saying that if you don't 
submit I am going to knock the hell out of 
you. That's putting them in physical danger 
and it seems to me that the person that's 
mentally unbalanced or physically incapable 
of protecting themselves, just physically.
It seems to me that that one should be a 
higher offense than just someone holding up 
their fist and saying that they are going to 
strike if they don't submit.

Number 335 Senator Rodey: That would be considered an
aggravating factor.

Number 33F Barry Stern: It would and also the Senate
Judiciary had already passed the bill 
increasing the penalty for that not as high 
as you wanted it but tney, you have passed 
that bill. I think it's unfortunately still 
sitting in Senate Finance as a result of 
that fiscal note.
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Number 370

Number 374

Number 393 

Number 394

Number 396 

Number 397

Number 400

Number 401

Senator Rodey: Let me ask a question along 
Senator Parr's line. It has been raised, at 
least in the legal profession that is the 
concern that by increasing the ... 473 would 

actually result in fewer convictions.

Barry Stern: Well, I don't address that in 
my paper. I know that it has been addressed 
by representatives of the Network on 
Domestic and the Council. I think that the 
concern is this that juries learn what the 
sentence is and when they are faced in a 
situation where it is a sexual assault under 
our law but there is no serious injury or 
weapon used there may be a tendency not to 
want to convict as a result of knowing that 

the person faces a life sentence. Another 
concern that has ‘ een raised and is not 
addressed in this analysis is the fact that 
if a rapist knows that he is facing the same 
maximum sentence for rape as he would be 
facing for killing the victim there is a 
fear and it can't be documented, but there 
is a fear that may be an incentive to the 

rapist to dimply kill the victim. You're 
eliminating a critical piece of evidence 
there, that is a fear and we don't address,
I think the public defender did, but we 

think that fear is a justified one and we 
understand why people would be concerned 
about that and that's one of the reasons we 
don't want to raise it io ninety-nine.

Senator Ray: That's one the second or third 
offense.

Barry Stern: No under the bill that is 
before you today, a person who goes out and 
commits a sexual assault in the first degree 
faces a ninety-nine year.

Senator Ray: I'm not talking about the 
Committee Substitute.

Barry Stern: The Committee Substitute still 
remains a twenty year maximum sentence. ;le 
faces a five year presumptive for the first 
offense, a ten year for the second and 
fifteen for the third.

Senator Ray: On the second offense, under 
the Committee Substitute, Mr. Chairman...

Senator RcHey:You have the floor sir.
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Number 339

Number 341 

Number 342 

Number 342

Senator Ray: Where they send

it somebody presumes that they are
going to have to have more jail cells in 
order to...

Barry Stern: Two bits

Senator Rodey: Senator Parr:

Senator Parr: What is tf - situation at 
present with CS for hb 473 didn't just 
simply die here. What would happen? What is 
the situation at the present. The reason 
that I am asking the question is that my 

understanding was that this wasn't our 
problem, this wasn't the severity of the 
punishment. Our problem is catching the 
people who commit the crimes. It just 

doesn't seem to make any difference as far 
as catching the people in the first so can 
try them and send them to jail. What would 
happen if this bill didn't die just right 
here today?

Number 351

Number 366

Barry Stern: If this bill died right here 
without t.n> action taken the penalty 
structure Ter sexual assault iri first degree 
would stay the same in terms of 

year maximum sentence We don't 
under our Committee Substitute, 
difference would be it's how do 
with the first offender, 
prior felony conviction.

a twenty 
change that 
The only 

you deal 
In other words, no 
Today the judge may

pose any sentence from zero to twenty years 
on that person except if any firearm or 
serious physical injury was inflicted, then 
the judge is limited to six years. What this 
really does is that it says if you go out 
and commit a rape and you had no prior 
felony offense you Jion't use a weapon, 
you're presumptive sentence is five years, 
and it also applies that to all Class A 
felony offenses. So, it couldn't create any 
real problems.

Senator Parr: In terms of how this bill 
passes or dies doesn't touch any more 
people, does it.

Number 368 Barry Stern: No, we don't really try to say 
that we are going to catch any more people 

by increasing the penalty or making it a 
presumptive sentence.
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Number 402 Senator Ray: Under the second conviction,
ten years with no suspension. Then that's 
v/hat the fear is that he might kill the
person rather than do it.

Number 408 Barry Stern: No. No, Senator, I was speaking
to the proposal from the House and that says 
for any rape you're talking about a 99 year
sentence the same penalty as murder and

that's when our concern is present when the 
rapist is facing the same maximum penalty.

Number 413 Senator Ray: Isn't the same concern there.

Under second conviction, he's got ten years, 
he knows he going to spend ten years hard 
time.

Number 415

Number 417 

Number 418

Number 423

Barry Stern: Yes, but under...if he kills 
the victim he's facing 99 years, you know 
for murder.

Senator Ray: But how many are serving?

Barry Stern: The average sentence that is 
imposed, Senator Ray, for murder in the 
first degree in the State is life. The 
Parole Board under the new Criminal Code 
cannot consider to parole the person to 33 
years into the sentence.

Senator Ray: So don't forget that Charlie, 
remember thac.

Number 423 Senator Rodey: Senator Parr.

Number 423 Senator Parr: I don't think the concern of
the murder of, the chance of murder is 
re-lly an unrealistic concern because a 
rapist in such a case has nothing to lose 
there's 99 years either way and he is going 
to remove the primary witness against him 
and maybe probably the only witness and I 
don't think that that is an unrealistic 
concern at all. I certainly think that this 
bill that came from the House hasr't been 
thought through the way it should have been.

Number 432 Senator Rodey: Are there further que'tions
for Mr. Stern?

Number 433 Senator Ray: Is the Committee Substitute as
rationally stiff as the the original bill.

Number 435 Barry Stern: I think we can argue that the



Committee Substitute I haven't, well uh, I 
can say that the Committee Substitute is a 

presents a rational sentencing scheme 
consistent with the Criminal Code that 
provides appropriate sentences for all 

violent crimes arid addressing the problem of 
violent crime is much more comprehensive 
than the proposal and it's stiff that's 
correct. I some ways, for repeat offenders,
I feel that it is stiffer than came out of 
the House.

Number 446 Senator Ray: Are we willing to hear some

pros and cons of it.

Number 447 Senator Rodey: Yeas, Representative from Rep.

Barnes' office we give permission to testify 
and the Network to testify also. Are there 
any question. Commissioner did you with to 
testify. Please join us sir.

Number 450 William Nix: My name is William Nix, I am

the Commissioner of the Department of Public 
Safety and the Chairman on the Council of 
Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault, I am 
here to testify in opposition to HB 473. I 
agree with the comments made by Mr. Stern, 
concerning the problems associated with 

trying to change or to mess up the 
sentencing structure that is pretty., the 
basis is pretty well laid out in the 
Criminal Code, ir. also gives us some concern 
that you may be placing in the long run if 
such a bill as this is passed an undue 
burden on the Department of Law to act as a 
role of a gatekeeper. More so that they do 
now because of the types of sentences that 
this bill calls for. I feel and certainly we 
can agree that the responsibility for 
clearly defining these sentences rest with 
the Legislature so then that kind of a thing 
isn't necessary. We really don't have much 
more to say than we supnort the Committee 
Substitute, we think it is a more rational 
approach. I would like to reinforce again 
our concern about the possible increased 
harm to die victims because of the harshness 
of the sentence and nothing to show that's a 
fact and a concern of the Council and the 
Network and by everyone involved.

Number 484 Senator Rodey: Any questions for the 
Commissioner? Senator Parr.



Number 485 Senator Parr: Commissioner, the primary 
obligation of course we all have is to 
protect the general public and protect the 
public safety. I guess what disturbs me is 
although there may be a deterrent effect by 
stricter penalties. That's seems to be our 
primary thrust in trying to protect people 
the only thing I know that we have done 
essentially to help catch them in the first 
place is to say you went to trial and then 

the fingerprint thing that is going through 
the Senate. How would you go about catching 
more people (indisc.) You know if you catch 
one out of ten and actually bring them to 

trail and that means that’s not really what 
we really do I am just giving you the fact 
that we have a tremendously tough penalty 
scheme that's not helping the problem and I 
don't see that really helps much with our 
general public safety problem except we can 
get the message and whatever deterrent 
effect is has.

Number 503

■Number 509

Number 512

Commissioner Nix: What we know is that 
sexual assault cases that are originated in 
the smaller communities in the State are 
generally solved the majority are solved, a 
lot of course depends on the physical 
evidence available, you know, provided by 
the Department of Law. In some of the larger 
areas you do have the other Agencies.

Senator Parr: In all the larger areas you 
obviously in the village you are much more 
likely to know who the person is.

Commissioner Nix: Iri the larger areas as is 
experienced by any large cities in the 
United States maybe even in the world there 
is not a lot of physical evidence available 
at the scene and a lot of the evidence is 
destroyed by the victim because of a lack of 
understanding to absorb the evidence and the 
physical evidence that she might have on her 
body and so on. A lot of this can be 
improved through intensive education program 
and I might point out that a lot of this 
information is presented and passed on to 
the Women's resource Center and the kinds of 
program'- that are in cooperation with the 
Department of Public Safety and additional 
training for additional police officers and 

how to obtain this evidence which is... We 
have to have the physical evidence as much
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Number 531

Number 535 

Number 536

Number 539 

Number 540

Number 541

Number 543 

Number 542 

Number 545

Number 550 

Number 551

Number 555

Number 564

as you have to have the identification of 
the person. I don't know what kind of 
legislation we could write to clear this up.

Senator Parr: I wouldn't ( indisc.) the 
Department. I just want to find something 
which directly help you to catch more.

Commissioner Nix: I would certainly share 
any ideas I had.

Senator Ray: You don't have to worry about 
that Commissioner, if you knew the answer to 
that you'd be the head of FBI or (indisc.).

Commissioner Nix: (Indisc, comment).

Senator Rodey: Are there any further 

questions for the Commissioner?

Senator Ray: You got to share with the state 
under the proposal we did had here.

Commissioner Nix: Yes.

Senator Rodey: Senator Parr.

Commissioner Nix: It has to do with the 
fingerprint system which I think is a real 
valuable tool for law enforcement agency, 
but I don't believe we should be left 
feeling it is a panacea for solving crime.
It really isn't.

Senator Rodey: It is only a tool, one more 
tool.

Senator Parr: The only thing I can think we 
have done in recent years is to try to help 
you get more able to solve these.

Senator Rodey: Thank you, Commissioner. Well 
we have heard from the Chief Prosecutor who 
feels that the bill should be opposed, we 
have heard from Public Safety, the troopers 
who feel that it should be opposed. We have 
people who prosecute and people who 
apprehend and previously the network has 
informed me that they don't approve the bill 
and they represent the concern of the 
victims certainly.

Senator Ray: They seamed opposed to it.
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Number 564

Number 570

Number 587

N.imber 590

Number 597 

Number 601 

Number 502

Number 610

Senator Rodey: I don't believe so. Do you 
have a copy of the proposed Committee 
Substitute presented by the Department of 
Law. I would like to call Julia Coster from 

Rep. Barnes office who would like to speak 
on behalf of the bill.

Julia Coster: (Indisc, somebody) opposes it, 
I guess I represent people that you 
represent, the public, that have supported 
this legislation.

Senator Rodey: Mr. Stern, the comment is 
made here that the average is fourteen 
months in Alaska, certainly that's an error.

Barry Stern: It was reported to be that on 
the floor, Representative made that comment 
that this bill is necessary for the average 
sentence is fourteen months. Check with 

Judicial Council statistics and it's five 
years.

Senator Ray: It is somebody's law 
journal...(indisc.)

Senator Rodey: Miss Coster, you have the 
floor.

Julia Coster: For the record my name is 
Julia Coster, and I work for the House 
Judiciary Committee and I am representing 
Rep. Barnes who is home in bed and very ill 
today. She asked me to come in and give a 
(indisc.) and g-;ve a speech that she has 
prepared on this subject and answer any 
questions that you might have.

Senator Rodey: I would request that the 
speech be placed in the Committee Records so 
we can dispense with the speech because I 
have read it before and basically Rep.
Barnes comments on the floor. Let me ask one 
question, the one chief concern is the fact 
that under the House version of the bill 
there would be a significant incentive, for 
an assailant to murder his victim or 
victims. If, because, the penalty would be 
less then there would be a lesser chance, 
presumably, of being caught in the crime. 
What is the response to that argument?

Number 626 Julia Coster: Like you say, it is just that, 
an argument it is something that can be



Number 634

Number 640

Number 653 

Number 654

Number 664 

Number 665

Number 667

Number 668

brought up, ' guess, to oppose this bill. 
There has been no proof of the argument on 
either side it has just been something that 
has been said. This is a possibility but it 
could happen. I guess until.

Senator Rodey: Of course, it is difficult to 
conclude that penalty of any kind actually 
deter criminal conduct either that il cannot 
be proved conclusively. We deal with 
different levels of probability in the Law 
and in Social Science in general. Senator 
Ray.

Senator Ray: In the event, in the speech 
hert the key question that arises at least 
in ny mind the statement by Rep. Barnes that 
she )as it for inspection a petition signed 
by over 2,000 Alaska residents calling for 
minimum mandatory sentences for sexual 

assault in Alaska. We know that of course 
773 does but does the proposed Committee 
Substitute establish those.

Senator Rodey: Mr. Stern, you have the 
floor.

Barry Stern: As I pointed out in the paper I 
presented you with, it does establish 
mandatory minimum sentences for first 
offense, they already exist for repeat 
offenders and that's something else tlvt I 
wanted to clear up in the paper. So it 
establishes a mandatory minimum sentence for 
first offenders. The problem with the bill 
that we pointed out is that for repeat 

offenders the mandatory minimum sentence is 
reduced by 50% by the bill that came out of 
the House.

Senator Rodey: Miss Coster.

Julia Coster: I agree that I'm
sorry.......

Senator Ray:  that it reduces, that
your bill reduces the crime.....

Julia Coster: No, that's why I would like to 
make a few comments on the bill and then 
answer any questions. I hadn't seen the 
letter that Mr. Stern wrote until just a few 
moments ago, but just as it happened I had 
also gathered some statistics from the
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Alaska Judicial Council on first time felony 
offenders, sexual assault offenders and all 
sexual assault offenses. You have these 

statistics in front of you right now. As you 
'ook at the bottom of the first page you 
will see that the average term for a first 
time offender, which commits a sexual 
assault in the first degree is 3.5 years. 
This is a fi.st time offender. And then, the 
third thing down is 5.8 years for all 

offenders. It is not exactly correct what 
Mr. Stern has in there, however on a medium 
with all offenses that is correct. But -then 
you break it down to first time offenders 
and then all offenders it is a whole big 
difference. 473 is...I guess what you can do 
is you can look at your statistics and look 
at you average sentence for each sentence.
We have 9 out of 21 cases that were 
sentences under three years for sexual 
assault in the first degree, 9 out of 21 
under three years. One case received zero 
sentence , one received six months. They're 
are going to have about 5, 4 or 5 that 
received three years.

Number 709 

Number 710

Senator Ray: Are all these .juries trials or 
they...?

Julia Coster: Usu, ,• these are... these 
were all cases that were coivicted and 
sentenced by our judges.

Number 714 Senator Ray: These are all judge tria's and 
none of them are jury participation?

Number 715

Number 716 

Number 718

Julia Coster: Some of them went to jury, I 
don't which ones went to jury and which ones 
didn't but they were all sentenced by a 
judge.

Senator Rodey: Mr. Stern, i. ere any of 
judge trials ?

^hese

Barry Stern: I assume that maybe ten percent 
were judge trials, and the point is that her 
figures are... we don't take issue with 
those figures that she come... that you 
point out, in terms of some’ of the sentences 
that have been imposed. The: thing that we 
want to do in our bill of course is to 
specify 5 year presumptive sentence for that 
offense.
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Number 3/0002 

Number 0003

Number 726

Number 0020 

Number 0021

Number 0025 

Number 0026

Senator Rodey: What will happen in some of
the close cases is that  (Tape Ends
Here)

Senator Rodey: 
saying?

Do you understand what I am

Julia Coster: No I really don't, I know
that I worked on this case, this study 

itself and each one these sentences had been 
given approximately a year to go to an 
appeal court or whenever and these were the 
final sentences on each one of them. I 
guess the thing that makes it so important 
is thav. there has to be some sort of a 
minimum mandatory sentence, there just has 
to be because the judges have abused the 
discretion and you can see it right on here 
and their giving less sentences than they 
should be. There's also been mentioned that 
there really was no need for their multiple 
sentence section of the bill and I just 
wanted to call your attention to one case on 
the second page. Where we have Senate 
number three. Sexual assault in the first 
degree and kidnapping and assault in the 
second degree. Under 473 he would have 
received a minimum mandatory sentence of 
fifty years. Here he received fifteen 
years. One unclassified felony, one class A 
felony and one B felony so there are whats 
been some abuses by (sic) that need to be 
addressed.

Senator Rodey: Are there questions from
those of the committee?

Senator Parr: Is it your understanding that
all rape cases are lets say no weapon no gun 
or anytfr i. All rape cases are identical 
and people should receive the same sentence.

Julia Coster: No

Senator Parr: Then you make a distinction
between the two cases where a women appears 
to be walking home from the bus to her house 
or whatever and passes somebody by and waves 
and the case with two people in a bar both 
of them pretty well liquored ip will wind up 
in a pick-up (sic) and then she decides to 
veil rape, can you make a distinction 
between two people like that? The reason 
I'm asking the question, I'm not trying to
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Number 0038

Number 0043

Number OC-16 

Number 0047

put you on the spot but I wondered if 
circumstances the kind I'm talking about 
might have had some play in the kind of 
Senators who have (sic) if you don't allow 
for the differences the kind I just 
described and of course there is only two )f 
maybe of hundreds of different circumstances 
that could be (sic). You take away the 
Judges discretion and of course the judge 

cannot allow on this nonsense the different 
factors. Has that been considered by the 
House before this bill came across?

Julia Coster: I think it has and I think

the reason why this bill originated was from 
what seemed to be an inordinate amount of 
sentences that were below what the public 
felt should be the proper sentence. I don't 
know, I guess the people that sign our 
petitions that have been writing us and 
sending us telegrams.

Senator Parr: I bet I haven't had fi«o
letters from home from my district at least 
on this subject (sic).

Senator Rodey: Senator Ray you can have the
floor.

Senator Ray: The test that the chairman was
talking about is that two thousand people 
wanted it but four hundred forty-eight 
thousand that oidn't. What I think that 
Senator Parr was trying to get at is there's 
a difference of opinion a philosophical 
difference of severity of penalties where 
the severity of a penalty for murder, if its 
capital punishment, that serves as a (sic) 
against murder because of the chances it 
might happen you might be killed or you 
might be put to death. There's another 
philosophical idea that's called by seme 
people (sic) we're just talking about an 
average rape that has no aggravated ill, 
serious physical damage. If you commit 'hat 
crime then there's no getting around it, 
your going to go to jail for three and a 
half to five years. Whatever the penalty 
is. Tts just I’ke a assembly line. You 
don't pass go, you don't do anything else, 
you go to jail. And you know what time you 
are going to jail for. These are the two 
different types. Now what do you believe 
in, do you think there should be discretion
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Number 0068

Number 0074

Number 0075

Number 0076 

Number 0076

Number 0078 

Number 0079

Number 0081

Number 0084

on litigating circumstances, or do you 

believe that there should just be a r o m a t ic  
go to jail for 3 1/2 years or 5 years of 
what it comes down to. What is your 
philosophy?

Julia Coster: I think that what this bill
represents is that indeed there should be a 
minimum mandatory sentence for this 

particular fine. Because it is 
particularly, probably more particularly 
horrendous than most other crimes such as a 
burglary, assault in the second degree, this 

is a crime against a person.

Senator Ray: Well the proposed Committee
Substitute more or less does that, just to 
make it an automatic term.

Julia Coster: The one ti.ut the Department
of Law has just submitted?

Senator Ray: Yes.

Julia Coster: Well I haven't even looked at
it yet, I have no idea, I have never seen it 
before.

Senator Rodey: Are there any further
questions from Ms. Coster.

Senator Ray: 1' want to commend her for
having the patients for listening to this 

guy.

Senator Rodey: Is there any other comments,
thank you very much Ms. Coster. Next I 
would like to call Ms. Robinson from the 
network.

Caren Robinson: For the record I am the
President of the Network on Domestic 
Violence and Sexual Assault. We are in 
agreement with the department of law and 
Commissioner Nix. I wasn't going to spend 
very much more time except that. They did 
cover our concerns over the fact of a 
possibility of victims being killed, the 
possibility of juries not convicting. I 
have been around now for 5 years, and at 
this time we have three cases that are 
coming to trial and/or in the process right 
now in Juneau. I have talked to jury 
members after three rape trials about
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Number 0098 

Number 0099 

Number 0102

Number 0103 

Number 0104 

Number 0105

Number 0106 

Number 0117 

Number 0103

Number 0110

attending here in Juneau. I have some real 
strong feelings that these cases are not 
just clean cut cases. The cases that are 
clean cut we usually don't find a rapist.
The last thing that I would like to state is 
that I would really like to see, possibly 
added in, the end of Barry Sterns proposed 
substitute that the committee consider the 
possibility of adding in also that mandatory 
treatment would have to take place. That is 
the only thing that I would like to see 
possibly added in.

Senator Rodey: Caren this was proposed on

the House side or was it a proposal that 
wasn't never fully passed for treatment.

Caren Robinson: I heard rumors that
something passed under the parole bill 
yesterday, or it was added or it passed.

Mr. Bruce: It was passed under the parole
bill yesterday, I don't know what happened 
with the reconsideration today. But they 

tacked it onto 327.

Senator Rodey: SB 327?

Mr. Bruce: Yes that is correct.

Senator Rodey: If there is no major changes
in the parole bill the Senate and the 
members o '  this committee find it 
acceptable, I certainly have no complaints.

I am familiar with the language.

Senator Ray: On the first offense only,
after that we a re .....

Senator Rodey: Do you think that the
treatment is wasted after the first offense 

there.

Senator Ray: I am afraid so, because if he
comes back the second time, I don't know 
what he would be treated for. If he didn't 
get the message the first time, he isn't 
going to the second time.

Ms. Robinson: I think the other thing is
that, within the HB 473, it's been looked at 
the fact that it might be a deterrent to 
this crime and I think what people need to

-50-



keep in perspective is that sexual assault 
is basically a behavior impulse and that 
rapist are not going to quite raping just 
because they might go a wear to jail for 
ninety-nine years. I ' \ that is
something that we neeo . look at and 

understand that it is a behavior problem and 
we know that 2 / 3 's of all rapists were 
sexually assaulted as children and that 
again, I really want to impress upon people 
that I think that our primary prevention is 
to really start education and treatment for 
children who have been sexually assaulted 

a c ocart dealing with their problems at an 
early age when this occurs to them and get 
them to be identified and start coming out 
and let us know what is happening.

Number 0121

Number 0130

Senator Parr: Mr. Chairman I wonder if Ms.

Robinson maybe had a slip of the tongue. It 
really isn't impulse. The latest research 
shows that it is not an impulsive act. 
Further it isn't really a sexual offense in 
the standpoint of a rapist, it is act to 
gain power, I guess is one way of saying it.

Ms. Robinson: What I meant by that is that
I went to Western state and had an 
opportunity to sit in a room with 15 rapists 
and ask them every question I wanted. They 
made reference to the fact when they decided 
and had planned out that they were going to 
sexually assault they were going to do it no 
matter what.

Number 0133 

Number 0135

Senator Parr: It wasn't impulse thing.

Senator Rodey: What is the pleasure of the
committee with regard to the two proposals 
which we have before the committee.

Number 0136 Senator Ray: I move that we adopt the
Committee Substitute as a Committee 
Substi tute.

Number 0137 Senator Rodey: Senator Ray has moved the
Department of Law proposal as a committee 
substitute. Yes, Senator Parr.

Number 0140 Senator Parr: I object, I have not had any
time to go through it, I know what Mr. Stern 
said in a matter of a few minutes, but the 2 
1/2 page bill, you have made some 
significant changes and I would like to have
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time to look it over.

Number C142 Senator Rodey: We will be meeting at 9:00
in the morning and Yes Senator Ray.

Number 0142 Senator Ray: I agree with Senator Parr, but
to save time you must be understanding and
your a pro, you have been around here, you 
know that this bill isn't going to pass.
It's going to go the free conference, and if 
we spend all our time trying to fool around 
with it, that's time wasted. Why don't we 
get it to the real people that is going to 

determine this in free conference, and let 
them do it rather than us.

Number 0147 Senator Rodey: The point of the matter is
well taken, this bill moves to the floor if 
there are changes that you feel should be 
made I will bring those changes to the floor 
on behalf of myself or the committee.

Number 0151 Senator Ray: No offense Charlie.

Number 0151 Senator Parr: I am not questioning the fact

that the proposed Committee Substitute is 
better than bill that came from the house.
I just would like to look it over, and for 
the same reason I objected to the bill a 
while ago about the fiscal thing, I had not 
seen it before and therefore object.

Number 0154 Senator Rodey: I would like to move as soon
as possible. The bill is laid on the table. 
Tka Judiciary Committee is adjourned until 
9:00 a.m. tomorrow morning in the Butrovich 
room.
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SENATE JUDICIARY 
STANDING COMMITTEE 

April 13, 1982 
9:00 a.m.

Members Present: Senator Pat Rodey, Chairman
Senator Nels Anderson 
Senator Charlie Parr 

Senator Bill Ray

Members Absent: Senator Don Bennett

COMMITTEE CALENDAR

"An Act requiring the preparation of a 
course transfer ability guide covering 

courses offed in post-secondary 

institutions; and providing for an effective 
date".

Amended Title "An act relating to land; and 
providing for an effective date".

Amended Title "An Act providing for legal 

services in civil cases for persons who are 

financially unable to obtain legal counsel".

"An Act changing the classification of the 
punishment for certain crimes against the 

person".

"An Act relating to lie regulations of 
taking, purchase, or _:ie of certain fishery 

resources; and providing for an effective 

date".

WITNESS REGISTER

Mr. Haynes, Deputy Commissioner 

Department of Natural Resources 
Pouch M

Juneau, Alaska 99811 
465-2400

Position Statement: On HB 548 explained the amendment only deals

with a credit against taxes in the ■ ange of 
$2 to S5 million dollars per year range 
average over a period of time. On HB 2 
explained that of the 3 and 1/4 million 

acres designated; 3 million 1 thousand acres 
is for reindeer grazing lands, and 200 

thousand acres has been rail belt, road map 
>.,ork, etc.

HB 34

HB 2 

HB 548

HB 473

HB 637

- 1 -



Mr. Bruce

Judiciary Committee Assistant 
c/o Senator Rodey 
Pouch V

Juneau, Alaska 99811 
465-3717

Position Statement: On HB 34 explained the recent chain

reactions of the bill. On HB 548 explained 

that DNR haa amendments to the bill. On HB 
2 explained that DNR had submitted language 
that referred to clearing and cultivating of 
the land.

PREVIOUS ACTION

HB 548 The bill is in reference to seismic

information obtained by the state, the 

amendment is in reference to credit against 
taxes. Senator Ray made the motion to move 

HB 548 from committee with the credit 

against taxes amendment. Senators Parr, 

Rodey signed do not pass. And Senators'
Ray, Anderson signed do pass with no 

recommendations.

HB 34 The bill is in reference to University of
Alaska Trust lands. Senator Ray moved to 

have the Senate Resources letter of intent 
attached to ti:e bill when passed. Senator 
Parr moved to pass HB 34 from committee with 

letter of intent. The bill passed from 
commi ttee.

HB 2 The bill is in reference to Homestead
Limited Entry lands. Senator Anderson 
proposed for committee consideration an 

amendment by Senator Kerttula that is in 
reference to establishing state grazing 
lands. Senator Ray made a motion to move 
the amendment and the bill out of committee.

HB 473 The bill is in reference to the change of
classification of certain charges to a 
person, more commonly known as the raoe 
bill. Senator Ray moved to adopt the 

amendment of the committee substitute. 
Senators Rodey, Ray and Anderson voted to 
adopt the committee substitute and Senator 
Parr voted not to adopt the committee 
substi tute.

ACTION NARRATIVE
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Tape #0044 
Recording 

Number 0001

Number 0006

Number 0007 

Number 0007 

Number 0009

Number 0010

Number 0011 

Number 0012 

Number 0014

Number 0015

Number 0016

Number 0017

Senator Rodey; The regional portion of the 
bill which is really the University of 

Alaska section endorses the settlement 

between the state and the University which 
is now HB 34. It is exactly the language 
which the Senate passed previously. I did 

check with the University and it is still in 
it's exact state. Ms. Tutten did you 

examine HB 34 to ensure that all portions of 
the bill were exactly as required by law.

Ms. Tutten: No, Senator I have not seen a
copy of that bill.

Senator Rodey: Mr. Bruce, they are the same.

Mr. Bruce: Mr. Chairman, they are the same.

Senator Rodey: Yes, they are exactly the 
same as the....

Unanimous: Does that mean that the language
that you may adopt today is exactly t.<e 
language that is passed out of Senate 

Resource Committee or on the House or Senate 
floor.

Senator Rodey: Yes it is exactly the same.
It is the Resource language.

Senator Parr: I move to pass out the Senate
Committee Substitute for HB 34.

Senator Rodey: The motion has been made to
pass HB 34 from Committee with individual 

recommendations. Is there any objections to 

that motion, (hearing no objection). The 
bill is passed from the Committee with 
individual recommendations.

Mr. There was a Senator Resources 
Committee letter of intent. And I don't 
know whether the committee examined that one 
jr not.

Senator Ray: I would move also the Letter
of Intent along with the bill.

Senator Rodey: T.ie motion has been made to

pass the Letter of Intent along with the 
bill, is there any objection to that motion? 
(hearing no objection). The Letter of
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Intent will go along with the bill.

Number 0027

Number 0032 

Number 0032

Number 0033

Number 0036

Number 0039

Number 0046

Number 0050

Number 0052

Number 0052

Senator Rodey: Next I would like to take
up House Bill 548. This is the seismic data 
portion of the House bill. This is the 

amendment proposed yesterday by Exxon was 
not included.

Senator Ray: 

Substitute.
I move the Senate Committee

Senator Rodey: The motion is made that the

Senate Committee Substitute. Does that 
.........  yes, Mr. Bruce.

Mr. Bruce: Well the Department of Natural
Resources had some amendment and the 
Committee added something else Lc it.

Senator Rodey: This is the creo'ts
amendment. Is there any objection. Senator 
Ray's motion has been withdrawn. What is 

the preference of this committee for this 

amendment, this is the 50% credit amendment 
proposed by the Department. Mr. Haynes do 
you have any comment on this amendment?

Mr. Haynes: The only thing that was asked
yesterday that we couldn't answer at the 
time was were our financial exposure would 
be, if this credit provision passed. And we 

really can't tell exactly but we asked and 
they estimate probably it is somevnere in 
the $2 to $5 million per year range average 
over a period of time. It would be 

approximately what the state’s exposure 
would be on the credit.

Senator Parr: Mr. Chairman I gave this
thing some more thought last night. I guess 

my position at this point is that that 
should be, the question of the data should 
be a prerequisite to requiring the permit 

and so that is what the CS does.

Senator Rodey: Mr. Haynes your amendment

does not effect the concept of leasing 
preconditioned upon being able to have 

access to data. Is that correct.

Mr. Haynes: That's correct.

Senator Rodey: The amendment only deals
with a credit against taxes.



Number 0054

Number 0057

Number 0058 

Number 0059

Number 0061

Number 0061 

Number 0062

Number 0071

Number 0074

Number 0076

Senator Parr: What I am siting Mr. Chairman

is that my position is the precondition of 
getting the permit is furnishing the 

information, and I don't think to furnish it 
for $2 to $5 million dollars a year.

Senator Rodey: You are opposing it sir.
any cost. That might be associated 
w i th ..........

at

Senator Ray: 
it out.

I repropose my motion to move

Senator Rodey: Senator Ray has ‘loved that

the bill pass from Committee with individual 
recommendations. All those people iV, favor 
of the motion.

Senator Rodey: 
the motion?

Did you wish to speak for

Senator Ray: It's a lousey bill.

Senator Rodey: I understand that Senator, I
feel the same way. All those iri favor of 

passing the bill out with individual 

recommendations raise your right, all those 
opposed. The bill is passed from Committee 
with individual recommendations. (Senator 

Parr signed do pass, Senator Rodey signed do 
not pass, Senators Anderson and Ray signed 
pass with no recommendations). Next I will 
like to take HB 2, homesteading limited 

entry. Mr. Bruce we have Senate Committee 
Substitutvt We do not have a Judiciary 
Committee Substitute?

Mr. Bruce: No we don't have a Judiciary
Committee Substitute. I think everyone can 

follow the language that the Department of 
Natural Resources submitted taking care of 
the concerns that we went over yesterday 
about clearing and cultivation mandatory.

And also there is an amendment in the file 
from Ser.tor Anderson.

Senator Rodey: Senator Anderson do you wish
to speak on the amendment.

Senator Anderson: This is an amendment that
has to do with grazing lands proposed by 

Senator Kerttula. States notwithstanding 

the other provision of law state lands 
classified do you have a copy in front
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of you.

Number 0078

Number 0080 

Number 0081

NurnDer 0C84 

Number 0035

Nuinoer 0089 

Number 0093

Number 0094

Number 0096

Number 0099

Senator Rodey: Yes sir, I believe that

every member has it in his file, second 
sheet right hand side.

Senator Parr: 

amendment I am
I might ask what's the 

not quite clear on that.

Senator Rodey: I think I can answer the

question, it is to perserve the ]razing 
lands particularly in Senator F.rguson's 

area. I presume the Senator is concerned 
with the reindeer.

Senator Parr: That would be land under the
exempt from homestead entry?

Senator Rodey: No it does not go that far.

It only says that grazing land shall remain 
in its current category and shall not be 

classed as other kinds of agricultural lands 
would oe. Except. Quite frankly it is very 
remote that land from that point on will be 
classified, that particular land would be 
classified as agricultural land.

Senator Parr: I wonder if the Department of

Natural Resources has seen that amendment.

Mr. Haynes: Well, 1 think I understand the

purposes is to obtain an existing state 
grazing lands classified for that purpose is 
apparently suitable for that purpose to 

obtain the current user classification for 
that intended into purpetuity.

Senator Anderson: 
for that purpose.

Well as long as its used

Senator Parr: My question is that this

section of the bill is talking about a 

homestead entry under AS 05.05.070 may not 

exceed 320 acres as agricultural. Does that 
apply to this too. Does this come under 
that category?

Mr. Haynes: Well my question is that
approximately three and a quarter million 
acres of state land is currently designated 
and after this action is classified as 

grazing lands, 200 thousand acres of that 
has been rail-belt, road map work, what ever
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Number 0118

Number 0123

Number 0124 

Number 0124

area. About 3 million 1 hundred thousand 
acres is, out west, is for reindeer grazing. 

Since that is all recent T.A., that reindeer 
grazing land, I doubt if any of it has to be 

reclassified. It would be presently 
unclassified. However, if it is designated 

as being fairly permenently reserved for 

that classification, that sort of like 

establishing a state grazing area out there. 
And I assume that that would be considered 

the primary use on all of those lands. And 

that's the way we will have to manage them. 

So because it shall retain that current use, 

it is really hard to judge what constraints 
that puts on us management wise in terms of 
things like mineral entry for exampl , or 

extend this excluded land disposal in those 

areas. I'm not quite sure I understand what 
the intent is in terms of limiting the 
Department management in this.

Senatur Parr: Let me rephase my question
differently. I'm sorry, it is early in the 
morning for me. Would a person who lived out 

in that area be able to get a 320 acre 
homestead of this grazing land for the 
purpose on this bill. Or is that bared from 
the homestead entry?

Senator Ray: It wouldn't bar it if you

wanted to keep that agricultural use for 
grazing land.

Senator Parr: 

find out.
That is what I am trying to

Mr. Haynes: What this would do sir is, were
we to open this area to promote parcel 

stakes for agricultural reasons for land 

disposals. Then they would be able to get 
320 acres.

Number 0125 

Number 0126 

Number 0128

Senator Parr: It would have to be for
grazing right?

Mr. Haynes: It would be an adverience title
only which includes (sic).........

Senator Rodey: Is there any other questions
with regard to Senator Anderson's amendment. 

Is there objections to Senators Anderson's 
amendments.

Number 0130 Senator Ray: I object to it.

-7-



Number 0131

Number 0139

Number 0144

Number 0150 

Number 0151

Number 0152

legis iation
for grazing? If you leave that in, that's 
(sic)......

with the best . ________  ..... _______

Senator Parr: The intent is misleading, and
not adopt the amendment, and give us all 

more time to think and to find out more 

about it. I am not saying that I am opposed 

to it, it's just that it's not exactly the 
clearest thing in the world.

Senator Rodey: You would call your
amendment with the intention of raising it 
on the floor for speed of the bill from 

committee. Every member has the amendment 
proposed by the Administration.

Senator Ray: I move that amendment.

Senator Rodey: Is there any objection of
the adoption of that amendment by the 
committee (hearing no objection) the 
amendment is adopted.

Senator Ray: I
with individual 
Chai rman.

move to move the bill 
recommendations Mr.

out

Number 0153

Number 0159 

Number 0161

Number 0162

Senator Rodey: The motion is made that HB 2
pass from committee with individual 

recommendations. Is there any objection to 
that motion, (hearing no objection) The 

bill is passed from Committee with 
individual recommendations. Next I would 
like to take up HB 473, to change the 
classification of certain charges to a 

person, this is the rape bill.

Senator Anderson: Did we adopt the
Committee Substitute?

Senator Rodey: 

matter was left 
in the evening.

No sir we did not. The 

for the members to consider

Senator Parr: Again I would like this held

over because I have not really had time to
go through the amendments with the
Department of Law. 1 did go through it last

night, and I do have some problems with it.
What they are trying to do is go the person 
with the first offerse, under circumstances 

(sic). I don't have any objection in going

-8-



Number 0166

Number 0172

Number 0174

to that whether a defendant used a firearm 

or a dangerous instrument that causes 
serious physical injury. (Indisc.) but I am 
not willing to ...(indisc)____

Senator Rodey: I understand your position
Senator Parr and I presume from previous 

conversation that you are not being very 

enthusiastic about the bill.

Senator Rodey: The title is a little

deceiving because the Committee Substitute 
is not the same title as...

Senator Ray: As far as 473 either the House 

or the suggested Substitute, I am not 
particularly pleased with either one, but I 

would just assume move it out, either up or 
down on the floor.

Number 0182

Number 0187

Number 0187

Number 0187 

Number 0188

Senator Rodey: In the mean time, we

can...quite frankly we all know there will 
be a conference committee on this point and 
I think that as we can maybe come back and 
talk about a committee position.

Senator Ray: With that Mr. Chairman I would
move that we move the Committee Substitute.

Senator Rodey: 
Senator Parr.

The motion has been made,

Senator Parr: I object.

Senator Rodey: Senator Parr objects. All

those in favor of adopting the Senate 
Committee Substitute and passing the 

Committee Substitute for 473 from committee, 
raise your right hand, all those opposed. 
The bill passes from committee with 

individual recommendations. (Senators' Ray, 
Rodey, and Anderson voting to move the 
committee substitute and Senator Parr voting 
not to move the committee substitute). 
Technically the bill is in committee still. 

Gentlemen we will be called upon a regular 
basis between now and whenever we adjourn to 

meet both past bills and consider in some 

detail measures from the Committees. In the 
closing days if I could know your schedules 
and preferences so we can plan committee 
meetings that will meet with the meetings 
and members. Do we have a meeting scheduled 
for this afternoon Mr. Bruce.

-9-



Number 0198 Mr. Bruce: No, Mr. Chairman we don't.

Number 0199

Number 0200 

Number 0202

Senator Rodey: Do we have any bills that
are to be moved today from other committees 
to us that require immediate attention.
Mr. Bruce: No.

Senator Rodey: Perhaps to be safe we should
schedule a meeting for 1:30 p.m. today, is 

that agreeable with the members that maybe a 

very short meeting and if for some reason no 

business does transpire shortly before noon. 
The Judiciary Committee is recessed until 
1:30 a.m.



S E N A T E  R E S O U R C E S  C O M M I T T E E  

L E T T E R  OF I N T E N T  

SCS CSHB 2 (Res)

S e c t i o n s  13 - 17 of this b i l l  r e l a t e  to t h e  s e t t l e m e n t  

of c e r t a i n  c laims b y  the U n i v e r s i t y  of A l a s k a  a g a i n s t  t h e  

S t a t e  of Alaska, D e p a r t m e n t s  of N a t u r a l  R e s o u r c e s ,  A d m i n i s­

tration, a n d  Revenue.

It is the intent  of the S e n a t e  R e s o u r c e s  C o m m i t t e e  i n  

p a s s i n g  out S e n a t e  C o m m i t t e e  S u b s t i t u t e  for C o m m i t t e e  

S u b s t i t u t e  for H o u s e  Bill 2 (Resources) that t h e  B o a r d  o f  

R e g e n t s  of the U n i v e r s i t y  of A l a s k a  d e v e l o p  a p l a n  for 

d i s t r i b u t i o n  of r e v e n u e s  d e r i v e d  f r o m  u n i v e r s i t y  lands to 

be s u b m i t t e d  to the l e g i s l a t u r e  b y  J a n u a r y  .10, 1983. T h e  

C o m m i t t e e  i n tends  that in d e v e l o p i n g  this p l a n  the B o a r d  

c o n s i d e r  a p o l i c y  of r e i n v e s t i n g  pert o f  the r e v e n u e s  f r o m  

u n i v e r s i t y  lands l o c a t e d  w i t h i n  the b o u n d a r i e s  of local 

g o v e r n m e n t s  so as to b e n e f i t  the p e o p l e  w i t h i n  s u c h  

c o m m u n i t i e s .  The C o m m i t t e e  f u r t h e r  i n t e n d s  t h a t  s u c h  a 

p o l i c y  give a p p r o p r i a t e  w e i g h t  to s t a t e w i d e  a n d  o t h e r  

a r e a ' s  needs, w h i l e  a d d r e s s i n g  the o b j e c t i v e  o f  b e n e f i t i n g  

c o m m u n i t i e s  n e a r  r e v e n u e - p r o d u c i n g  u n i v e r s i t y  lands.

The C o m m i t t e e  f u r ther i n t e n d s  that the U n i v e r s i t y  .\nd 

the M u n i c i p a l i t y  of A n c h o r a g e  n e g o t i a t e  to s e t t l e  their 

c l a i m s  p r e s e n t e d  in l i t i g a t i o n  (3AN 79 2 8 0 1  C i v i l ) , T h i r d  

J u d i c i a l  D i s t r i c t  and that the two p a r t i e s  s h a l l  report: to 

the l e g i s l a t u r e  b y  the tenth day of the 1983 s e s s i o n  on the 

r e s u l t s  of t h e i r  d i s c u s s i o n s

As o r i g i n a l l y  i n t r o d u c e d  in the Senate, this bill w a s  

a c c o m p a n i e d  b y  c o m p a n i o n  l e g i s l a t i o n ,  o r g i n a l l y  S3 876, 

w h i c h  p r o v i d e d  funds to i m p l e m e n t  the S e t t l e m e n t  A g r e e m e n t  

b e t w e e n  the Stat e and the U n i v e r s i t y  dsa t e  M a r c h  12, 1982.



T h e  c o m p a n i o n  l e g i s l a t i o n ,  p a s s e d  as p a r t  o f  the F Y  83 

b u dge t, p r o v i d e d  that $ 5 0 0 , 0 0 0  in l a p s e d  f unds o f  the 

U n i v e r s i t y  of A l a s k a  be u s e d  to c o n d u c t  r e s e a r c h  to 

d e t e r m i n e  the total d o l l a r  c o m p e n s a t i o n  d u e  t h e  U n i v e r s i t y  

as a r e s u l t  o f  the S e t t l e m e n t  A g r e e m e n t .  The f u n d s  w i l l  b e  

u s e d  to e m p l o y  i n d e p e n d e n t  p r o f e s s i o n a l  fee a p p r a i s e r s  to 

d e t e r m i n e  the fair m a r k e t  v a l u e  of c e r t a i n  U n i v e r s i t y - g r a n t  

l ands w h i c h  h a v e  b e e n  u t i l i z e d  a n d / o r  d i s p o s e d  of b y  the 

S t a t e  at less than  f a i r  m a r k e t  v a l u e ,  a n d  to a p p r a i s e  

c e r t a i n  state  lands w h i c h  m i g h t  be c o n v e y e d  to the U n i v e r s i­

ty or r e l i n q u i s h e d  to the State; to c o n d u c t  r e s e a r c h  o n  

f i n a n c i a l  t r a n s a c t i o n s  i n v o l v i n g  U n i v e r s i t y  g r a n t - l a n a s ;  

and to p r o c e s s  the q u i t c l a i m  d e e d s  n e c e s s a r y  to c o n v e y  

c l e a r  title to all U n i v e r s i t y - g r a n t  lands i n v o l v e d  in the 

s e t t l e m e n t .

S p e c i f i c a l l y ,  the D e p a r t m e n t  of Law, as r e c i p i e n t  o f  

t hese funds, is to a l l o c a t e  $ 1 1 0 , 0 0 0  d i r e c t l y  to the 

D e p a r t m e n t  of N a t u r a l  R e s o u r c e s  a n d  the b a l a n c e  of $ 3 9 0 , 0 0 0  

d i r e c t l y  to the U n i v e r s i t y  of A l a s k a ,  S t a t e w i d e  O f f i c e  of 

L a n a d  M a n a g e m e n t .  The a t t a c h e d  b u d g e t  c o n t a i n s  a b r e a k d o w n  

use o f  these funds.
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(Alaska jiiaie llegis^rture
Senate

C o m m it t e e  on j u d i c i a r y
Official Business

Pouch V 
Sta. ’ Capitol 

Juneau, Alaska 99811

MINUTES OF THE SENATE JUDICIARY COMMITTEE

Of

MAY 10, 1 ->82

Butrovich Committee Room, State Capitol Juneau, Alaska

L egislation Before Committee:
v

HB 678 - "An Act relating to membership in electric and telephone 

cooperatives."

HB 668 - "An Act relating to the release of records by the

Department of Fish and Game to the Department of Public 

Safety; and providing for an effective date."

HJR 77 -• Proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of

Alaska relating to annulment of regulations by the 

1 eg islature.

H5 210 - "An Act relating to child custody."

HB 577 - "An Act repealing provisions relating to justification of

the use of force in resisting or interfering with 

arrest."

HB 575 - "An Act relating to culpable mental states prescribed as 

elements of criminal assaults."

HB 2 - "An Act relating to land; and providing for an effective 

d a t e . "

The meeting of the Senate Judiciary Committee was called to order by

Ch airman Rodey at 1:10 P.M. Committee members present were: Senators

Rodey, Parr, and Anderson. Senators Bennett and Ray were absent.

010 - Call to order.

023 - Chairman Rodey brought HB 678 before the committee.

.  /Qr}OU<S*>—'
043 - moved to pass from committee with individual recommendations.
T her e was no objection.



057 - HB 668 was brought before the committee.

077 - Sena to r Anderson moved to adopt the Senate committee substitute. 

There was no objection.

088 - Senator Parr moved to pass out of committee with  individual 

recommendations. There was no objection.

109 - HJR 77 was brought before the committee.

131 - S e nat or  Parr moved to adopt the committee substitute. There was no 

objection.

138 - Sen at or  Anderson moved to pass out of committee with individual 

recommendations. There was no objection.

208 - Chairman Rodey announced that the committee will be hearing HB 2 

in specific sections, dividing the bill up between University lands, 

homesteading, and seismographic m a t e r i a l .

si 212 - Teresa Hebert, Exxon attorney, testified giving a language

I sugcestion. She asked that the committee not adopt Sec. 11 & 12 of HB 2

| w h K  deal with seismographic material.

445 - Chairman Rodey returned HB 2 to the file.

453 - Chairman Rodey brought HB 210 before the committee.

| 465 - Representative Rogers testified, stating he would rather have

mandatory mediation, but he also wished to avoid a fiscal note on the 
bill.

679 - Senator f'arr moved to adopt the committee substitute. There was 
no objection.

685 - Senator ^ d e r s o n  moved to pass the bill from committee with 

'individual recommendations. There was no objection.

| 689 - The next item of business was HE 577.

691 - Representative Anderson testified in favor of this bill.

786 - For the record, Senator Ray entered the meeting.

097 - Sen at or Parr asked the committee to hold the bill ever until the 

next meeting. There was no objection arid the bill was laid on the 

i table.

140 - The last item of business was HE 575.

277 - Aft er  discussion, Senator Ray moved to pass HB 575 with individual 

recommendations.

285 - After a brief discussion, Senator Ray withdrew his motion.



298 - Senator Ray moved to add the provisions in SB 535 on to HB 575 as 

a committee substitute. There was no objection, and the committee 
substitute was adopted.

306 - Senator Ray mov ed  to pass the committee substitute with individual 

recommendations. Th e re  was no objection.

314 - The mee ti ng  was adjourned at 2:20 P.M.



Sec. 38. 09.040. P A T E N T  F O R  H O M E S T E A D  ENTRY. (.a). I Same]

(.1) [Same]

(2) [Same]

(3) clears a n d  p r e p a r e s  for c u l t i v a t i o n  n o t  less than 

o n e - f o u r t h  of t h e  l a n d  e n t e r e d  if the land is l i m i t e d  to 

a g r i c u l t u r a l  u s e  e x c e p t  t h a t  the c o m m i s s i o n e r  may, in his 

d i s c r e t i o n ,  s u b s t i t u t e  a d e v e l o p m e n t  p l a n  in lieu of the 

c l e a r i n g  r e q u i r e m e n t  if he d e t e r m i n e s  that c l e a r i n g  is 

i n a p p r o p r i a t e ..

(4) [Same]

(5) [Same]

[Rest of s e c t i o n  t h e  same]



MEMORANDUM I

iif \%*

TO: S e n a t o r  Rodey

FROM: S e n a t o r  Ke rtt ul a

SUBJEC T:  P r o p os ed  U n i v e r s i t y  of Alaska Lan d S e t t le m en t  

DATE: April 2 6 , . 1 9 8 2

-sr

X I

1

'i?
*

Th e p r o p o s e d  land s et t l e m e n t  between the Si.ate and the U n i v e r s i t y  

of A l a s k a  i n v o l v e s  a c o n s i d e r a b l e  portion of pro p er ti e s located in the 

D i s t r i c t  I represent.

S pe ci f ic  l e g i s l a t i v e  i nte nt  or some other type of a s s ur a nc e 

r e o u i r i n c  the U n i v e r s i t y  to r e i n ve st  a S P E C IF IC  D E S I G N A T E D  p o r t i o n  ot 

t he s e p r o p e rt i es  f or  a capital d e v e l o pm e nt  p r o g r a m  should be inciuoec- 

in t he s e t t l e m e n t  aareement. Th is  will pre ve nt the U n i v e r s i t y  ■‘rom 

b l e e d i n g  off ell t h es e  lanes to support central a d m i n i s t r a t i o n  at the

m a i n  campus.

J K / o t / b b



T0: Senator P a t  Rodey 
Chair m a n
Committee o n  J u d i c i a r y

DATE: M a y  10, 1982

FILE NO:

TELEPHONE NO:

FROM: J e f f  H^ ^ e s SUBJECT: H omesites
Deputy c o m m i s s i o n e r  
d e p a r t m e n t  of N a t u r a l  Resources

As m e n t i o n e d  at the S enat e Resources C o m m i t t e e  hea/'ing last 
week, the D e p a r t m e n t  does not favor removal of the habitable 
dwelli ng a n d  o n - s i t e  r e s i dency requi rements for homesites.
This p r o g r a m  was o r i g i n a l l y  aimed at p e rsons of limited 
means w h o  w e r e  w i l l i n g  to undertake  the sweat equity 
r e q u i r e m e n t s  in r e t u r n  for land for w h i c h  the p u r chase price 
was forgiven. W e r e  these req uirements eliminated, the 
c o m p e t i t i o n  for h o m e site s w o u l d  b ecome e x t r e m e l y  intense 
as s t a n d a r d  subdi v i s i o n s  parcels w o u l d  no longer be attractive 
by comparison. As a result, those o r i g i n a l l y  intended as 
b e n e f i c i a r i e s  of the homesit e p r o g r a m  could easily be 
sqeezed out.

The D e p a r t m e n t  recogn i z e s  that the m e t h o d  of homesite  disposal, 
w hich r e q u i r e s  c o m p l i a n c e  w i t h  the sweat eq uity provi s i o n s  
before p a t e n t  is issued, makes it imp rac t i c a l  to o btain 
f inancing for the c o n s t r u c t i o n  of h o m e s i t e  dwellings. However, 
ma*y h o m e s i t e  parcels are located s u f f i c i e n t l y  d i stan t from 
ex. sting s e t t l e m e n t s  and public se rvices as to rende r bank 
f inancing q u e s t i o n a b l e  regardless of title considerations. 
Moreover, S tate a ction to make full A H F C  financing available 
for h o m e s i t e s  w o u l d  tend to dilute the sweat equity requireme nts 
of the program, again m a k i n g  it m o r e  d i f f i c u l t  to reach the 
intended r e c i p i e n t s  of the homesite program.

A p o s s i b l e  a p p r o a c h  w h i c h  w o u l d  r e c o g n i z e  both the object ives 
of the p r o g r a m  and the e x i sting p r o b l e m s  r e l a t i n g  to financing 
w o u l d  be the o f f e r i n g  of State backed loans for the m a t e rials 
n e c e ssary  to c o n s t r u c t  the habi table d w e l l i n g  on a homesite 
parcel. The labor for constr u c t i n g  the d w e lling  w o u l d  still 
be p r o v i d e d  by the h o m esite recipient. Should y o u  elect to 
pursue this suggestion, we w o u l d  r e c o m m e n d  that you contact 
the D e p a r t m e n t  of C o m m e r c e  & E c o nomic D e v e l o p m e n t  to dete rmine 
the p a r t i c u l a r s  of such a program. We w o u l d  be p l eased to 
assist y o u  in this m a t t e r  should it bo desired.
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SENATE
Resources Committee POUCH V

STATE CAPITOL
M E M B E R S P R E S E N T

JUNEAU. ALASKA 95811
(907) 455-3834 
(907) 465-3835

S e n a t o r F a h r e n k a m p

S e n a t o r F i s c h e r

. S e n a t o r B r a d l e y

S e n a t o r E l i a s o n

S e n a t o r G i l m a n

S e n a t o r M u l c a h y
S e n a t o r S t u r g u l e w s k i

B e l t z  Ro o m 
C a p i t o l  -  2 1 1

H e a r i n g :

C S H B  637 R e l a t i n g  to the r e g u l a t i o n  of the t a k i n g ,  p u r c h a s e ,  o r  s a l e  

of c e r t a i n  f i s h e r y  r e s o u r c e s .
C S H B  2 R e l a t i n g  to l a n d .

C S H B  637

S e n a t o r  M u l c a h y  m o v e d  the a d o p t i o n  of t h e  R e s o u r c e s  C o m m i t t e r  S u b s t i t u t e  
for C S H B  637 . H e  t h e n  m o v e d  S C S C S H B  037 (Res) w i t h  i n d i v i d u .  1 

r e c o m m e n d a t i o n s .

C S H B  2

S e n a t o r  M u l c a h y  m o v e d  t h a t  the C o m m i s s i o n e r  be r e q u i r e d  to k e e p  a l l  
e x p l o r a t i o n  d a t a  and its d e r i v a t i o n s  c o n f i d e n t i a l .  T h e r e  w a s  no 
obj e c t i o n .

L a r r y  V a v r a ,  U n i o n  O i l  of C a l i f o r n i a , r e i t e r a t e d  the p o s s i b i l i t y  o f  

l i t i g a t i o n  if the s e i s m i c  a m e n d m e n t  is a d o p t e d ,  p a r t i c u l a r l y  if t h e  
e f f e c t i v e  d a t e  is J a n u a r y  1, 1 9 8 2 ,  and q u o t e d  f r o m  C h a p t e r  .01 
r e g a r d i n g  R e t r o a c t i v e  S t a t u t e s .

S e n a t o r  M u l c a h y  s t a t e d  t h a t  he r e l i e v e s  the S t a t e  s h o u l d  s h a r e  t h e  
c o s t  of o b t a i n i n g  the dat a .

J o h n  K a t z ,  C o m m i s s i o n e r ,  D e p a r t m e n t  of N a t u r a l  R e s o u r c e s ,  s t a t e d  t h a t  
the D e p a r t m e n t  w o u l d  try to d e v e l o p  a s e q u e n c e  f o r  o b t a i n i n g  t h e  

d a t a  t h a t  w o u l d  r e d u c e  the p o s s i b i l i t y  o f  l i t i g a t i o n .

J i m  D a l e .  E x x o n ,  A l a s k a  D i v i s i o n  A t t o r n e y , s u g g e s t e d  t h a t  t h e  S t a t e  be 
a l l o w e d  to o b t a i n  r a w  and fir.st r u n  d a t a  on g r o u p  s h o o t s ,  b u t  o n l y  
r a w  d a t a  on p r o p r i e t a r y  s h o o t s .

Kat z s u g g e s t e d  an a p p r o a c h  t h a t  w o u l d  c o n s i s t  of l i s t i n g  t h e  p e r m u t a t i o n s  

s u g g e s t e d  by D a l e  a n d  the D e p a r t m e n t ,  a n d  a l l o w  t h e  C o m m i s s i o n e r  to u s e
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t h o s e  he f o u n d  n e c e s s a r y  to m a k e  d e c i s i o n s  on a p a r t i c u l a r  l e a c e 

sale.

S e n a t o r  E l i a s o n  e x p r e s s e d  o b j e c t i o n  to t a k i n g  t h e  d a t a  f r o m  t h e  
c o m p a n i e s  w i t h o u t  c o m p e n s a t i o n .

S e n a t o r  S t u r g u l e w s k i  m o v e d  t h e  a d o p t i o n  of the s h o r t  d e f i n i t i o n  o f  
u n i n t e r p r e t e d  e x p l o r a t i o n  d a t a  a n d  a s k e d  u n a n i m o u s  c o n s e n t .

S e n a t o r  G i l m a n  m o v e d  the d e l e t i o n  of t h e  J a n u a r y  1, 1 9 8 2  e f f e c t i v e  

d a t e ,  a n d  a r o l l  c a l l  v o t e  w a s  t a k e n :  M u l c a h y ,  Eliasor., a n d

G i l m a n  y e a :  F i s c h e r ,  S t u r g u l e w s k i , a n d  F a h r e n k a m p  n a y .  So t h e  
m o t i o n  f a i l e d .

S e n a t o r  M u l c a h y  m o v e d  to r e p l a c e  S e c t i o n s  10 and 11 w i t h  t h e  s u b s t i t u t e  
l a n g u a g e  D r o p o s e d  by the D e p a r t m e n t ,  as a m e n d e d .  T h e r e  w a s  n o  
obj ectio.

S e n a t o r  F i s c h e r  m o v e d  the ado; L i o n  of the r e v i s e d  S e c t i o n s  1 2 - 1 6  
r e l a t i n g  to U n i v e r s i t y  l a n d s .  T h e r e  w a s  no o b j e c t i o n .

S e n a t o r  S t u r g u l e w s k i , in a d d r e s s i n g  t h e  h o m e s t e a d  p o r t i o n  o f  t h e  b i l l ,  

s t a t e d  t h a t  l a n d s  g o o d  for a g r i c u l t u r e  a n d  f o r e s t r y  a r e  g e n e r a ! l y  t h e  
b e s t  for h o m e s t e a d s ,  a l s o .

J e f f  H a y n e s ,  D e p u t y  C o m m i s s i o n e r ,  D e p a i t m e n t  of N a t u r a l  R e s o u r c e s , 

s t a t e d  the i n t e n t  of t h e  D e p a r t m e n t  is to f o c u s  t h e  h o m e s t e a d  o p t i o n  on 
l a n d s  w i t h  a g r i c u l t u r a l  p o t e n t i a l  b u t  t h a t  do n o t  m e e t  t h e  s o i l  
c l a s s i f i c a t i o n  s t a n d a r d s  for t r u e  a g r i c u l t u r a l  l a n d s .

S e n a t o r  S t u r g u l e w s k i m o v e d  t h a t  r e m o t e  p a r c e l s  b e  l i m i t e d  to 4 0  a c r e s  
in s i z e .  T h e r e  w a s  no o b j e c t i o n .

S e n a t o r  S t u r g u l e w s k i  m o v e d  t h a t  the h a b i t a b l e  d w e l l i n g  s i z e  b e  I n c r e a s e d  
to 4 0 0  s q u a r e  fee t .  T h e r e  wa,' no o b j e c t i o n .

S e n a t o r  S t u r g u l e w s k i  m o v e d  to i n c r e a s e  the o c c u p a n c y  r e q u i r e m e n t  f r o m  

35 to 55 m o n t h s ,  a n d  o r o l l  c a l l  v o t e  w a s  t a k e n :  F i s c h e r ,  S t u r g u l e w s k i
yea : B r a d l e y ,  M u l c a h y ,  E l i a s o n ,  G i l m a n  nay. So t h e  m o t i o n  f a i l e d .

S e n a t o r  F a h r e n k a m p  r e c e s s e d  the m e e t i n g  at 9 : 2 0  a . m .  to a l l o w  s t a f f  to 

p r e p a r e  a " c u t  a n d  p a s t e "  v e r s i o r  of the R e s o u r c e s  C o m m i t t e e  S u b s t i t u t e .

T h e  m e e t i n g  w a s  c a l l e d  b a c k  to o r d e r  at 1 : 1 5  p.m.

S e n a t o r  E l i a s o n  m o v e d  that the C o m m i t t e e  r e s c i n d  i t s  a c t i o n  o n  t h e  

a m e n d m e n t  l i m i t i n g  r e m o t e  p a r c e l s  to 40 a c r e s  in s i z e .  T h e r e  w a s  no 
o b j e c t  ion.

S e n a t o r  F i s c h e r  m o v e d  that a p e r s o n  w h o  h a s  r e c e i v e d  m o r e  t h a n  15 a c r e s  

of s t a t e  l a n d  be i n e l i g i b l e  for l a n d  u n d e r  C S H B  2, a n d  a s k e d  u n a n i m o u s  
c o n s e n t .
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S e n a t o r  R o d e y  p r o p o s e d  an a m e n d m e n t  t h a t  w o u l d  e n a b l e  h o m e s i t e  

r e c i p i e n t s  to o b t a i n  f i n a n c i n g  for d w e l l i n g s ,  b y  d e l e t i n g  t h e  r e q u i r e m e n t  
t h a t  a d w e l l i n g  be b u i l t  b e f o r e  t i t l e  to t h e  l a n d  c o u l d  b e  r e c e i v e d ,  
and b y  d e l e t i n g  the 5 - y e a r  r e s i d e n c y  r e q u i r e m e n t .

S e n a t o r  F a h r e n k a m p  e x p r e s s e d  c o n c e r n  o v e r  t h e  p r o p o s a l ,  a s  it 
e l i m i n a t e s  the " s w e a t  e q u i t y "  c o n c e p t  of t h e  b i l l .

H a y n e s  e x p r e s s e d  o p p o s i t i o n  to t h e  p r o p o s e d  a m e n d m e n t ,  a s  it m i g h t  

i n c r e a s e  c o m p e t i t i o n  f o r  h o m e s i t e s ,  a n d  n o t  a l l o w  t h e  p e o p l e  w h o  
w a n t  to l i v e  a n d  w o r k  t h e  l a n d  to b e n e f i t  f r o m  t h e  p r o g r a m .  H e  

s u g g e s t e d  l o a n s  o n l y  to o b t a i n  m a t e r i a l s ,  n o t  f o r  a c t u a l  c o n s t r u c t i o n .

K a t z  e x p l a i n e d  that: the D e p a r t m e n t  is a t t e m p t i n g  to w o r k  o u t  a m e t h o d  
of r e i m b u r s i n g  the o i l  c o m p a n i e s  for t h e  s e i s m i c  d a t a .  P o s s i b i l i t i e s  
a r e  a c r e d i t  a g a i n s t  f u t u r e  r o y a l t i e s  or b o n u s e s ,  o r  a s u f f i c i e n t  

c a p i t a l  b u d g e t .  F a i r  m a r k e t  v a l u e  of the s e i s m i c  i n f o r m a t i o n  w o u l d  b e  
d e t e r m i n e d  by an i n d e p e n d e n t  a p p r a i s e r ,  w i t h  a p e n a l t y  l e v i e d  a g a i n s t  
c o m p a n i e s  w h o  r e f u s e  to sell.

S e n a t o r  M u l c a h y  m o v e d  t h e  a d o p t i o n  of the R e s o u r c e s  C o m m i t t e e  
S u b s t i t u t e  for C S H B  2. He t h e n  m o v e d  SCS C S H B  2 ( R e s )  w i t h  i n d i v i d u a l  
r e c o m m e n d a  t i o n s .

S e n a t o r  S t u r g u l e w s k i m o v e d  for the a d o p t i o n  of t h e  L e t t e r  of I n t e n t  to 
a c c o m p a n y  SCS C S H B  2 (Res).

T h e  m e e t i n g  w a s  a d j o u r n e d  at 1 : 4 5  p.m.
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H e a r i n g :

HB 8 8 8  F . i a t i n g  to the s a l e  of r o y a l t y  o i l  b y  t h e  S t a t e  o f  A l a s k a

to the T e s o r o  A l a s k a  P e t r o l e u m  C o m p a n y .
C S H B  8 8 9  R e l a t i n g  to the sa l e  of r o y a l t y  o i l  by t h e  S t a t e  o f  A l a s k a  

to D o y o n , L t d .

C S H B  2 R e l a t i n g  to l a n d .

HB 888

S e n a t o r  G i l m a n  m o v e d  H B  8 8 8  w i t h  j d i v i d u a l  r e c o m m e n d a t i o n s .  

C S H B  8 8 9

S e n a t o r  Gi l m a n  m o v e d  C S H B  88? w i t h  i n d i v i d u a l  r ec omm.e o d a  t i o n  ss . 

C S H B  2

S e n a t o r  S t u r g u l e w s k i  m o v e d  the a d o p t i o n  of an a m e n d m e n t  c h a n g i n g  " h i m "  

to " t h e  C o m m i s s i o n e r "  on p a g e  7, l i n e  3. T h e r e  w a s  n o  o b j e c t i o n .

J o h n  K a t z ,  C o m m i s s i o n e r ,  D e p a r t m e n t  of N a t u r a l  R e s o u r c es, s t a t e d  h e  

h a d  r e s e r v a t i o n s  a b o u t  S e n a t o r  B e n n e t t ' s  p r o p o s e d  a m e n m e n t ,  w h i c h  
w o u l d  r e q u i r e  that l a n d  e x c h a n g e s  a b o v e  6 4 0  a c r e s  r e c e i v e  l e g i s l a t i v e  

a p p r o v a l .  He s t a t e d  t h a t  Ber.nett's a m e n d m e n t  r a i s e s  a r e a l  c o n c e r n  

r e l a t i n g  to p u b l i c  n o t i f i c a t i o n  a n d  h e a r i n g s  on p r o p o s e d  l a n d  e x c h a n g e s ,  
but f e e l s  t h i s  is a l r e a d y  c o v e r e d  in the c u r r e n t  statute,, a n d  t h a t  

B e n n e t t ' s  c o n c e r n s  c a n  be r e s o l v e d  t h r o u g h  p r o p e r  i m p l e m e n t a t i o n  o f  
the s t a t u t e .

Ka 1 2 s p o k e  in s u p p o r t  of S e n a t o r  A n d e r s o n ' s  p r o p o s e d  a m e n d m e n t ,  w h i c h  

w o u l d  all o v  t h e  S t a t e  to g r a n t  s u r v e y  m o n e y  to m u n i c i p a l i t i e s .
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S e n a t o r  F i s c h e r  m o v e d  t h e  a d o p t i o n  of t h e  A n d e r s o n  a m e n d m e n t ,  a n d  

S e n a t o r  S t u r g u l e w s k i  a s k e d  u n a n i m o u s  c o n s e n t .

M a r v  H a l l o r a n .  S p e c i a l  A s s i s t a n t  to t h e  C o m m i s s i o n e r ,  D e p a r t m e n t  o f  

N a t u r a l  R e s o u r c e s , p r o p o s e d  n e w  s e i s m i c  l a n g u a g e  t h a t  w o u l d  e x t e n d  

the p r o v i s i o n  of c o n f i d e n t i a l i t y  to t h e  a n a l y s i s ,  r e p r o d u c t i o n ,  a n d  
i n t e r p r e t a t i o n  of d a t a ;  i n c r e a s e  the p e n a l t y  f o r  b r e a c h  o f  c o n f i d e n c e  

to a C l a s s  B f e l o n y ;  r e q u i r e  t h a t  e m p l o y e e s  w h c  h a v e  a c c e s s  to t h e  

c o n f i d e n t i a l  d a t a  p o s t  a b o n d  in an a m o u n t  to b e  d e t e r m i n e d  b y  t h e  

C o m m i s s i o n e r :  a n d  i n c l u d e  an e f f e c t i v e  d a t e  of J a n u a r y  1, 1 9 8 2 .

J i m  D a l e ,  E x x o n ,  A l a s k a  D i v i s i o n  A t t o r n e y , e x p r e s s e d  o p p o s i t i o n  t o  

the s e i s m i c  l a n g u a g e  w h i c h  s t a t e s  t h a t  g e o l o g i c a l  a n d  g e o p h y s i c a l  
d a t a  is r e q u i r e d  in e v e r y  p r e s a l e  a n a l y s i s ,  a n d  to t h e  J a n u a r y  1, 1 2 3
e f f e c t i v e  d a t e .

S e n a t o r  F i s c h e r  p r o p o s e d  an a m e n d m e n t  to d e l e t e  p a g e  6, l i n e s  2 6 - 2 9 ,  

and r e p l a c e  it w i t h  " I n  o r d e r  to a c h i e v e  t h e  p u r p o s e s  of t h i s  

C h a p t e r ,  t h e " .  T h e r e  w a s  n o  o b j e c t i o n .

D a l e  e x p l a i n e d  t h a t  b e c a u s e  of t h e  v a l u e  of p r o p r i e t a r y  d a t a  to

the c o m p a n i  , s o m e  m a y  d e c i d e  to l e g a l l y  c h a l l e n g e  a n y  l a w  r e q u i r i n g
t h e m  to p r o v i d e  t h e  S t a t e  w i t h  s u c h  d a t a .

G e n e  W i l e s .  C h e v r o n , r e i t e r a t e d  C h e v r o n ' s  o p p o s i t i o n  to t h e  

a m e n d m e n t .  H e  u r g e d  t h a t  it be m a n d a t o r y  t h a t  t h e  C o m m i s s i o n e r  
k e e p  the d a t a  a n d  i t s  a n a l y s i s ,  r e p r o d u c t i o n ,  a n d  p r o c e s s i n g  

c o n f  i d e n t i a l .

Hal lor an u r g e d  s u p p o r t  f o r  the J a n u a r y  1 , 1 9 8 2  e f f e c t i v e  d a t e ,  

s t a t i n g  t h a t  t h e  d a t a  g a t h e r e d  t h i s  p a s t  w i n t e r  is n e e d e d  b y  t h e  

D e p a r t m e n t  to c a r r y  o u t  the u p c o m i n g  B e a u f o r t  l e a s e  s a l e .

T h e  C o m m i t t e e  w a s  a d j o u r n e d  at 3 : 1 0  p . m .  u n t i l  8 : 0 0  a . m .  M a y  6, 1 9 8 2 .
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H e a r i n g :

C S H B  2 A n  A c t  r e l a t i n g  to l a n d ;  and p r o v i d i n g  f o r  a n  e f f e c t i v e  d a t e .

J o h n  K a t z ,  C o m m i s s i o n e r ,  D e p a r t m e n t  of N a t u r a l  R e s o u r c e s , p r e s e n t e d  a 
p r o p o s e d  a m e n d m e n t  t h a t  w o u l d  a l l o w  t h e  D e p a r t m e n t  t o  o b t a i n  s e i s m i c  

d a t a  f r o m  the o i l  c o m p a n i e s .  He s t a t e d  t h a t  the d a t a  is n e e d e d  t o  

a s s e s s  w h i c h  b i d d i n g  m e t h o d  to u s e  and to e v a l u a t e  t h e  b i d s  r e c e i v e d ,  
a n d  t h a t  b e c a u s e  of a l o w  c a p i t a l  b u d g e t  t h i s  y e a r ,  t h e  D e p a r t m e n t  i s  

u n a b l e  to p u r c h a s e  t h e  d a t a  f r o m  the c o m p a n i e s .  T h e  D e p a r t m e n t  

c o u l d  b e s t  u t i l i z e  r a w  d a t a  run o n c e  t h r o u g h  the c o m p u t e r .  I n  u r g i n g  
a d o p t i o n . o f  the a m e n d m e n t ,  h e  a l s o  u r g e d  a n  e f f e c t i v e  d a t e  o f  

J a n u a r y  1, 1 9 8 2 ,  w h i c h  w o u l d  e n a b l e  D N R  to o b t a i n  d a t a  f r o m  t h L s

p a s t  w i n t e r ' s  e x p l o r a t i o n .

J i m  D a l e ,  E x x o n ,  A l a s k a  P a c i f i c  D i v i s i o n  A t t o r n e y , o p p o s e s  t h e  

a m e n d m e n t ,  s t a t i n g  t h a t  E x x o n ' s  g e o l o g i c  a n d  g e c / n y s i c d  d a t a  f o r m s  

the b a s i s  of i t s  <_c.;r.petitive n a t u r e ,  a n d  thu.s is c o n f i d e n t i a l  a n d  
p r o p r i e t a r y .  E x x o n  p r o p o s e d  an a m e n d m e n t  w h i c h  w o u l d  a l l o w  t h e  S t n t e  

to o b t a i n  o n l y  r a w  d a t a  a n d  m a t e r i a l s  n e c e s s a r y  to p r o c e s s  t h e  d a t a ,  
and w o u l d  r e q u i r e  t h a t  the r e p r o d u c t i o n ,  a n a l y s i s ,  p r o c e s s i n g ,  a n d  

i n t e r p r e t a t i o n  of t h e  d a t a  m u s t  be k e p t  c o n f i d e n t i a l .  D a l e  e x p l a i n e d  

t h a t  d a t a  r u n  e v e n  o n c e  t h r o u g h  the c o m p u t e r  c a n  r e v e a l  a  c o m p a n y ' s  

p r o p r i e t a r y  s t a n d .  He u r g e d  s t r o n g e r  p e n a l t i e s  f o r  d i s c l o s u r e  o f  t h e  
i n f o r m a t i o n ,  a n d  e x p r e s s e d  E x x o n ' s  o p p o s i t i o n  to a l l o w i n g  D N R  to 

o b t a i n  d a t a  g a t h e r e d  p r i o r  to the a c t u a l  e f f e c t i v e  d a t e  o f  t h e  b i l l .

!_arrv V a v r a .  U n i o n  O i l  C o m p a n y  of C a l i f o r n i a , e x p r e s s e d  o p p o s i t i o n  
no a r e q u i r e m e n t  t h a t  t h e  o i l  c o m p a n i e s  p r o v i d e  D N R  w i t h  d a t e  r u n  

o n c e  t h r o u g h  the c o m p u t e r ,  b u t  u r g e d  a s p e e d y  r e s o l u t i o n ,  o f  t h e  i s s u e ,  

so as to a v o i d  a n y  d e l a y  of lea.if s a l e s .



G e n e  W i l e s ,  C h e v r o n , s t a t e d  t h a t  C h e v r o n  o p p o s e s  D N R ' s  p r o p o s e d  

a m e n d m e n t  in its e n t i r e t y ,  a n d  d o e s  n o t  t h i n k  t h e  d a t a  w i l l  

b e n e f i t  the s t a t e .  In r e s p o n s e  to q u e s t i o n s  r a i s e d  b y  S e n a t o r  

F i s c h e r ,  W i l e s  s t a t e d  t h a t  h e  is n o t  o p p o s e d  to D N R  h a v i n g  t h e  
r a w  d a t a ,  b u t  t h e  p r o c e s s i n g  p r o c e d u r e s  m u s t  be k e p t  c o n f i d e n t i a l  

a n d  t h e  i n t e r p r e t e d  d a t a  m u s t  n o t  be m i s u s e d .

.

B e v e r l y  W a r d ,  A R C O , s t a t e d  t h a t  A R C O  h a s  n o t  t a k e n  a  s t r o n g  
p o s i t i o n  on t h e  a m e n d m e n t ,  b u t  is p h i l o s o p h i c a l l y  o p p o s e d  t o  

g i v i n g  i t s  " s e c r e t s "  a w a y .  W a r d  u r g e d  s t i f f  p e n a l t i e s  f o r  a  b r e a c h  

of c o n f i d e n c e ,  a n d  e x p r e s s e d  o p p o s i t i o n  to a J a n u a r y  1, 1 9 8 2  
e f f e c t i v e  d a t e .  S h e  c o n c l u d e d  b y  e m p h a s i z i n g  t h e  c o m p l e x  

d e f i n i t i o n s  of " p r o c e s s e d  d a t a "  a n d  " I n t e r p r e t e d  d a t a " .

M e r r y  T u t e n ,  D i r e c t o r  of L a n d  M a n a g e m e n t ,  U r . i v e r s i t  y  o f  A l a s k a , 

e x p r e s s e d  s u p p o r t  f o r  t h e  p o r t i o n s  of the b i l l  r e l a t i n g  t o  

U n i v e r s i t y  l a n d s ,  a n d  a l s o  e x p r e s s e d  s u p p o r t  for S e n a t o r  B e n n a t t ' s  

p r o p o s e d  a m e n d m e n t .

S e n a t o r  F a h r e n k a m p  s t a t e d  t h a t  HB 2 w o u l d  be h e l d  i n  C o m m i t t e e  

u n t i l  W e d n e s d a y  to a l l o w  f u r t h e r  w o r k  to be d o n e .

T h e  m e e t i n g  w a s  a d j o u r n e d  at 3 : 0 0  p.m.

♦



Madain Chairman and members of the Committee, ray name is Jim 

Dale and I am here on behalf of^Exxon'Vs Division A t t o r n e y  

for the A l a s k a / P a c i f i c  Division in Houston. With me is 

Theresa Hebert, an attorney in our Ancho rage office. As you 

m a y  know, le Alaska/Pacific Division is responsible for 

E x x o n ?a onshore and offshore explo ration activities in Alaska. 

Earl Stout, the Alaska/Pacif ic Division Manager, has asked me 

to convey his apo logies for not being here today to discuss 

Committee Substitute for House Bill No. 2, however, another 

ci'itf"85! m a t t e r  has prevented his attendance. Therefore, I 

am here on his b ehalf to address Sections 9 and 10 of this 

b w i ,  which, as you know, would give the DNR the a uthority to 

obtain our g eologic al and geophysical data prior to a lease 

sale.

This issue is one which is of extreme importance to Exxon.

We believe that the geological and geophysical data and infor­

mation which we acquire, process, and interpret prior to a 

lease sale form the basis of our competitive position in the 

lease sale. Exxon cons id' s this data and information so 

highly confidential and proprietary that very few employees 

within our own company are permitted access to this information, 

and then only under very guarded conditions.

In addition, this data is acquired at very substantial costs to 

Exxon, or some $15,000-30,000 per mile of seismic shoot onshore.



A  typical seismic shoot of 500 miles will cost anywhere from 

$7,500,000 to $15,000,000. This data then must be processed 

at a sum of approximately $600/Tni1e  to $1,0C0/mile.

We oppose, for several reasons, any bill w h i c h  would require 

us to provide this data to the DNR prior to a lease sale at 

very little cost. Before I explain  our position in more 

detail, I would point out that a fter we acquire a lease, we 

are required to provide all data assoc iated with the leas^ to 

the DNR. We believe that being required to forfeit this data 

prior to a lease sale jeopardizes the very  confidential and 

proprietary worth of the data to us. Disclosure of this 

data, whether intentional or unintentional, would destroy the 

very competitive nature of the bidding system. Second, we 

believe that such a requirement furthers a policy which we 

oppose - that is, placing the government in competition with 

private enterprise rather than relying on the competitive 

nature of the free market to guarantee the state maximum 

economic and physical recovery of the resources. Third, this 

bill would a llow the state to avoid paying fair market value 

for the data. We believe that such legislation would be 

counter to that provision of the Alaska co nstitution which 

provides that "private property shall not be taken or damaged 

for public use without just co mpensation. " We believe the 

A'aska Constitution prohibits govern m e n t a l  taking or damage 

of our geological and geophysical data w i t h o u t  just compensation.

.4
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however, over the past few weeks, we have had discussions 

with the DNR in an attempt to a ccommodate the DNR because of 

its b u d g e t a r y  constraints which we are p a i n f u l l y  aware of in 

view of the fact that we are subject to the same conditions

which have c r eated those constraints.
0

Those v e r y  o p e n  and straightforward discussion s focused on 

several m a i c r  issues. First, the bill as w r i t t e n  would 

require that all persons conducting g e o p h y s i c a l  exploration 

on ur.lcased land provide the c ommissioner access to and copies 

of all u n i n t e r p r e t e d  exploration data acquired  from these 

activities. I w o u l d  point out that this require ment will not 

just affect oil companies but will affect geophysical companies, 

which make their livelihood from a c q u i ring and sellin g this 

data to third parties.

As written, this bill would require forfeiture of raw fi^ld 

data and p r o c e s s e d  data, because only interpreted data is 

excluded. It was this issue which resulted- in a fundamental 

breakdown in a g r e ement with the DNR - that is, what level of 

data and u n d e r  w h a t  terms we would provide that data to DNR 

prior to a lease sale. The fundamental differ ence occurred 

when it was made clear that DNR wants data b eyond our raw 

field data, or in other words, that data which we consider to 

be processed and thus h ighly con fidential and proprietary.

Keep in mind that raw field data is required at approximately



$1 5,000/mile onshore or $7,500,000 for a typical seismic 

shoot while it is then processed at a compa r a b l y  insignificant 

sum of ap prox i m a t e l y  $375,000. So, as y o u  can see, the cost 

of processing, w h i c h  DNR is trying to avoid, is not the 

primary reason w h y  we strenu o u s l y  object to forfeit ing our0
processed data, The m a j o r  forfeiture, or $7,500,000, has 

already occurred if r a w  field data is provided. It is the 

intrinsic worth of the data to Exxon w h i c h  is so important to 

u s .

In this regard, Exxon presented language to the DNR which 

would authorise the DNR tc obtain our raw field data and all 

associated materials nece ssary to process and analyze that 

data. We believe this language represented a substantial 

compromise from b o t h  our legal and cor porate position. The 

DNR found this language un acc e p t a b l e  because it wante d data 

which is processed.

Second, we belie ve that the legislation does not provide 

strenuous enough penalties for the release of this c o n f i d e n­

tial data. The bill w ou ld make disclosure of this information 

subject to the lowest form of misdemeanor, or a Class A  

misdemeanor. We h a r d l y  think the p e nalt y meets the crime.

We also believe that this legislative body should not go on 

record as d e c l a r i n g  such an offe nse a "less serious o f fense 

against property interests or a less serious offense against



i

public administration or order," as a Class A  misdemeanor is
i

defined. We believe that the legislature should provide a

more eidequate penalty for k n o w i n g  and w i l l f u l  release of this

data, which could have devas tating effects on free market

competition, and on public a d m i n i s t r a t i o n  and order.
'

Third, this bill, as worded, would a l l o w  the DNR to acquire 

data which is being generated under permits issued prior to 

the effective date of the bill. In our particular instance, 

we applied for permits to conduct seismic ac tivity believing 

t at we ultima tely would not have to turn this data over to

i
the state prior to a lease sale because, in our opinion, the 

state lacked the authority to require such data. As you

I.now, one of the superior courts of the State of Alaska has 

agreed with our opinion. To require data generated under 

tnose permits will deprive us of the opportunity to decide 

whether to seek the permit in the first place, knowing that 

the result of our efforts m u s t  be made available to the state. ,

In the spirit of compromise, however, we informed the DNR 

that we would be willing to provide data generated under 

existing permits if the bill requires only our r a w  field data 

and associated materials n e c e s s a r y  to process and analyze 

that data. Since this bill would require processed data,, we 

must m aintain our original position.

- 5 -



We also believe that the b i l l  contains a m a j o r  oversight. It 

n o w  provides that all data s u b m i t t e d  to the DNR shall be kept 

confidential. It does not p r ovide the same degree of p r o t e c­

tion to any reproduction, analysis, processing, or interpreta­

tion of that data which the D N R  or a third party on behalf of 

the DNR might prepare. Unless analyses or interpretations 

are also kept confidential, o ur d a t a  has little worth to us.

This bill would also deprive the c o m m i s s i o n e r  of flexibility 

if he later determines, as w e  and o ther companies have 

maintained, that a pre-sale e v a l u a t i o n  based on geological 

and geophysical data is not n e c e s s a r y  in order to choose a 

proper b i d d i n g  method. As p r e s e n t l y  drafted, the bill require $ 

the commissioner to obtain copies of all uninterpreted data 

from persons conducting ge olo g i c a l  and g e o p h y s i c a l  operations 

on unleased state land. We believe this m a n d a t o r y  require­

ment should be removed. First, taking the c u rrent situation 

as an example, if the comm issioner ia required to obtain data 

from all persons currently c o n d u c t i n g  seismic surveys on the 

North Slope, he will obtain a p p r o x i m a t e l y  10 times the data 

that Exxon will obtain and, logically, wil l require a staff 

much larger than the staff w h i c h  we have devoted to geophysical 

operations. Witho ut flexibility, wc believe that the DNR 

will have to create an enormous staff to handle this workload. 

Second, we believe that the DNR m a y  some day, and soon we 

hope, reassess its position in light of the unfortunate



experiences w h i c h  led the DOI to move away from pre-sale 

evaluations b ased on G&G data. Without flexibility, the 

commissioner is not free to make such a decision.

In conclusion, we would s i n c e r e l y  appreciate the opport u n i t y  

to contribute draft language which incorporates what we 

understand to be the DNR's position as well as our position, 

except for our fundamental disagreement. This language would 

a llow the DNR to obtain our r a w  field data and all associated 

materials n e c e s s a r y  to process and analyze that data. As I 

said before, we believe that this represents a substantial 

compromise from both our legal and corporate position in v i e w  

of the intrinsic worth of this data to us and also in v i e w  of 

the substantial sums that we expend to acquire this data.

In addition, I would be glad to provide you addition al language 

which incorporates what we consider to be suffi cient penalties 

for release of this data.

Madam Chairman and members of the Committee, we thank you for 

the opportunity to express our views on Sections 9 and 10 of 

Committee Substitut e for HB 2. Again, for the reasons cited 

above, we w o u l d  ask this committee not to approve Sections 9 

and 10 of the bill in its current form.

.4
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Alaska State Legislature
SENATE

Resources Committee p o u c h  v

Offical Business STATE CAP1T0L
JU N E A U , A LA S K A  99811

B E T T Y E  F A H R E N K A M P . Chairman (907) 465-3834

V IC  F IS C H E R . V ice-Chairman (907) 4653835

b r a d b r a d l e y  TO: Senator F a h r e n k a m p  DATE: 5 /5/82
D IC K  e l i a s o n  C h a i r m a n
DON G ILM AN 
BO B M U LC A H Y  
A R L IS S  S T U R G U LE W S K I

FROM: R e s a  Kin? 
Staff

RE: C o m m i t t e e  A c t i o n  o n  
CS H B  2 (Fin) a m

The f o l l o w i n g  refle c t s  m y  notes on the C o m m i t t e e’s a c t i o n  
this a f t e r n o o n  on CS HB 2 (Fin) am:

I S  1. A p p r o v e d  c h a nging  "him" to "the c o m m i s s i o n e r "

2. A p p r o v e d  Senator A n d e r s o n’s language on m u n i c i p a l  lands.

3. A ‘oved on the first page of DNR's s u b s t i t u t e  l a n g u a g e :

Delete "(a) of this section . . . m a n a g i n g  r e s o u r c e s  
u n d e r l y i n g  state land"

i I n s erted "this chapter " after "the p u r p o s e s”

t s f

The first part w o u l d  read "(aa) In o r d e r  to a c h i e v e  
the purpose s of this chapter the c o m m i s s i o n e r  m a y  . . ."

A p p r o v e d  on the first page of DNR's s u b s t i t u t e  l a n g uage, 
m i d - p a g e :

Delete: "Upon request of the persons s u p p l y i n g  the i n f o r m a t i o n’ 

Other language suggestions not acted upon.

First page of DNR's s ub stitute language, t o w a r d  the b o t t o m ,  
'dealing w i t h  penalties, a suggestion similar to the f o l l o w i n g :

" W h e n e v e r  a n y  e m p l o y ' e  o f  t h e  S t a t e  r e v e a l s  i n f o r m a t i o n  i n  
v i o l a t i o n  o f  t h i s  s e c t i o n ,  t h e  p e r m i t t e e  w h o  s u p p l i e d  s u c h  
i n f o r m a t i o n  to the d e p a r t m e n t ,  a n d  a n y  p e r s o n  t o  w h o m  s u c h  

/I/O . p e r m i t t e e  h a s  s o l d  s u c h  i n f o r m a t i o n  u n d e r  p r o m i s e  o f  c o n f i d e n t i -
/ 7 f j a l i t v ,  m a y  c o m m e n c e  a c i v i l  a c t i o n  for d a m a g e s  in t h e  a p p r o p r i a t e

s u p e r i o r  c o u r t  of the s t a t e  o f  A l a s k a  a g a i n s t  t h e  S t a t e .  In any  
a c t i o n  c o m m e n c e d  a g a i n s t  the S t a t e  p u r s u a n t  t o  t h i s  s e c t i o n ,  t h e  
S t a t e  m a y  n o t  r a i s e  as a d e f e n s e  any c l a i m  o f  s o v e r e i g n  i m m u n i t y  
or a n y  c l a i m  t h a t  t h e  e m p l o y e e  w h o  r e v e a l e d  t h e  c o n f i d e n t i a l  
i n f o r m a t i o n  w h i c h  is the b a s i s  of s u c h  s u i t  w a s  a c t i n g  o u t s i d e  
th e  s c o p e  of h i s  e m p l o y m e n t  in r e v e a l i n g  s u c h  i n f o r m a t i o n . "

-* • i

hk 2 % ?  There was a q u e stion r aised about the e f f e c t i v e  d a t e  i' /’■'**" /  *
b e i n g  J a n u a r y  1, 1932. • —  ̂  */< ~ /  "V

t ( B Under DNR's substitute language "short definition' 
l a n guage was suggested simila r to the following:

/i/O
"It is also the intent of this d e f i n i t i o n  that a p e r m i t t e e  
shall p r o v i d e  only r a w  field data and a s s o c i a t e d  m a t e r i a l  
n e c e s s a r y  to locate, identify, a n a l y z e  or i n t e r p r e t  the 
f i e l d  data in the event of a p r o p r i e t a r y  s u r v e y . "

U n i v e r s i t y  of A l a s k a  lands settle ment l a n guage is in 
the folders .7 ’



JAY S. HAMMOND, GOVERNOR

DEPARTM EN T OE NATURAL RESOURCES
OFFICE OF THE COMMISSIONER

POUCH M
JUNEAU . ALASKA 99811 
PHONE:

M a r c h  26, 1982

T h e  H o n o r a b l e  N e l s  A n d e r s o n  
A l a s k a  S t a t e  S e n a t e  
P o u c h  "V"
Juneau, A l a s k a  9 C 11

Re: F i n a n c i a l  A s s i s t a n c e  for M u n i c i p a l
L a n d  D i s p o s a l  P r o g r a m s

D e a r  S e n a t T r  A n d e r s o n :

C o m m i s s i o n e r  K a t z  has a s k e d  m e  to f u r n i s h  y o u  w i t h  l a n g u a g e  
that w o u l d  a l l o w  all m u n i o i p a l  lands to q u a l i f y  f o r  s t a t e  
f i n a n c i a l  a s s i s t a n c e  for d i s p o s a l  p r o g r a m s .  T h i s  D e p a r t m e n t  
w i l l  r e c o m m e n d  the c hange in our l a n d  d i s p o s a l  p r e s e n t a t i o n  
to the L e g i s l a t u r e .  W e  w o u l d  be p l e a s e d  to s u p p o r t  it i f  it 
is i n t r o d u c e d  as legisl a t i o n .

T h e  r e q u i r e d  b i l l  w o u l d  state:

"AS 3 8 . 0 4 . 0 2 1 (a) is a m e n d e d  to read:

Sec. 3 8 . 0 A . 0 2 1 .  D i s p o s a l  of m u n i c i p a l  [GRANT] 
land [ENTITLEMENTS]!. ’ (a) A  m u n i c i p a l i t y  m a y  a p p l y  f o r
f i n a n c i a l  a s s i s t a n c e  for the e x e c u t i o n  of a l a n d  
d i s p o s a l  p r o g r a m  [OF G E N E R A L  G R A N T  L A N D  E N T I T L E M E N T S  
R E C E I V E D  F R O M  THE STATE U N D E R  AS 2 9 . 1 8 . 2 0 1  - 2 9 . 1 8 . 2 1 3 ]  
b y  s u b m i t t i n g  a r e q u e s t  to the c o m m i s s i o n e r  f o r  
i n c l u s i o n  in the r e q u e s t  s u b m i t t e d  to t h e  l e g i s l a t u r e  
u n d e r  AS 3 8 . 0 4 . 0 2 0 ( e ) .  A  m u n i c i p a l i t y  m a y  r e q u e s t  
f i n a n c i a l  a s s i s t a n c e  for exper.ses of s u r v e y i n g  land, 
d e s i g n i n g  s u b d i v i s i o n  plats, i n s t a l l i n g  i m p r o v e m e n t s  
r e q u i r e d  b y  m u n i c i p a l  o r d i n a n c e  or r e g u l a t i o n  of t h e  
local p l a t t i n g  board, a n d  o t h e r  r e a s o n a b l e  d i r e c t  c o s t s  
of l a n d  dispos a l . "



T h e  H o n o r a b l e  N e l s  A n d e r s o n  
M a r c h  26, 1982 
P a g e  2

P l e a s e  l e t  m e  k n o w  if y o u  or y o u r  s t a f f  h a v e  a n y  q u e s t i o n s .  
I w o u l d  b e  p l e a s e  to p r o v i d e  f u r t h e r  a s s i s t a n c e .

S p e c i a l  A s s i s t a n t  
to the C o m m i s s i o n e r

cc: T o m  H a w k i n s ,  Chogg i u n g ,  Ltd.



CHOGGIUIIG LIMITED
P.O. BOX • DILLINGHAM, ALASKA 99576 • PHONE (9071 842-5218 

196
March 8, 1982

John Katz, Commissioner 

Dept, of Natural Resources 

Pouch M

Juneau, Alaska 19811 

Dear J o h n :

Thanks for the response on the survey monies for land d i s p o s a l  issue. I 

suppose that the recollection of your staff is correct a s  far as l e g i s­

lative intent of that provision of HB 31 is concerned. I guess that you 
realize that your answer does not correct the l e g i s l a t u r e 1 s o v e r s i g h t  a s  

it pertains to communities in this neck of the woods.

You state that the law may not expressly exclude other m u n i c i p a l i t i e s  

but the legislature's intent effectively establishes a p r i o r i t i z a t i o n  

that leaves us at the long end of a short line. Do we a m end the l e g­

islation or the intent? What is the preferred m e chanism for including 

those municipalities that do not have on HB 133 land entitlement.

This issue has been discussed with'tural legislators w h o  support our 

contention that all municipalities should qualify even i f  the source 

of their land base is not HB 133. Please advise me h o w  to e f f e c t  this 
modification.

I have discussed the matter with Community and Regional A f f a i r s  and they 

will support the adjustment that you deem most appropriate. Senator Nels 

Anderson has also indicated support conceptually but h a s  requested m e  to 

determine what action is required. This strikes me as a  housekeeping 

matter but I would like your perception on the proper p a t h  on w h ich to 
proceed.

Sincerely,

Tom Hawkins 

Landman

T H :tms

cc: Larry Kimball

Senator Nels Anderson 

Representative Joe Chuckwuk 
Mayer DuWayne Johnson
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AS 3 8 . 0 5 . 1 8 0  is a m e n d e d  b y  a d d i n g  a n e w  s u b s e c t i o n  t o  r e a d :

(aa) In o r d e r  to a c h i e v e  the p u r p o s e s  of (a) o f  t h i s  

section, to c o n d u c t  the p r e - s a l e  a n a l y s i s  r e q u i r e d  b y  (f) 

of this s e c t i o n ,  and to a s s i s t  the d e p a r t m e n t  i n  k n o w l e d g e a b l y  

managing, r e s o u r c e s  u n d e r l y i n g  s t a t e  land, the c o m m i s s i o n e r  

m a y  r e q u i r e  p e r s o n s  c o n d u c t i n g  g e o p h y s i c a l  e x p l o r a t i o n  f o r  

oil or gas r e s o u r c e s  or d r i l l i n g  a s t r a t i g r a p h i c  t e s t  w e l l  

on u n l e a s e d  state land to p r o v i d e  h i m  w i t h  a c c e s s  to a n d  

copies o f  a l l  u n i n t e r p r e t e d  e x p l o r a t i o n  data a c q u i r e d  f r o m  

these a c t i v i t i e s .  T h e  c o m m i s s i o n e r  s h a l l  p a y  a l l  r e a s o n a b l e  

costs o f  r e p r o d u c i n g  the data. T h e  c o m m i s s i o n e r  s h a l l  k e e p  

all e x p l o r a t i o n  d a t a  s u b m i t t e d  to the d e p a r t m e n t  u n d e r  t h i s  

s u b s e c t i o n  c o n f i d e n t i a l  in a c c o r d a n c e  w i t h  AS 3 8 . 0 5 . 0 3 5 ( a ) ( 9 ) ( C ) .  

A l l  e m p l o y e e s ,  a g e n t s  or c o n t r a c t o r s  of the d e p a r t m e n t  w h o  

have a c c e s s  to e x p l o r a t i o n  d a t a  s u b m i t t e d  u n d e r  t h i s  s u b s e c t i o n  

are s u b j e c t  to AS 11.56.86 0. A l l  a g e n t s  or c o n t r a c t o r s  o f  

the d e p a r t m e n t  w h o  have a c c e s s  to e x p l o r a t i o n  d a t a  s u b m i t t e d  

under this s u b s e c t i o n  s h a l l  e x e c u t e  and post a b o n d  i n  a n  

amount to be d e t e r m i n e d  b y  the c o m m i s s i o n e r .  T h e  b o n d  s h a l l  

be to the b e n e f i t  of the S t a t e  and the p e r m i t t e e .

AS 3 8 . 0 5 . 1 8 0 (aa) added b y  Sec.  o f  this Act a p p l i e s  t o

u n i n t e r p r e t e d  d a t a  a c q u i r e d  f r o m  g e o p h y s i c a l  s u r v e y s  w h i c h  

w e r e  c o m m e n c e d  on u n l e a s e d  s t a t e  lands on or a f t e r  J a n u a r y  1, 

1982.
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D O N  B E N N E T T
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F A IR B A N K S . A L A S K A  9 9 7 0 7

M a y  3, 1982

S e n a t o r  B e t t y e  F a h r e n k a m p  
S e n a t e  R e s o u r c e s  C o m m i t t e e  
B e l t z  R o o m

D e a r  B e t t y e :

A s  y o u  k no w,  t h e  s t a t e  is i n v o l v e d  in n u m e r o u s  l a n d  s w a p s  w i t h  
o t h e r  o r g a n i z a t i o n s .  In m a n y  i n s t a n c e s  t h e s e  e x c h a n g e s  i n v o l v e  
c o n s i d e r a b l e  a c r e a g e  a n d  o f t e n  h a v e  an i m p a c t  o n  p u b l i c  p o l i c y .  
U n f o r t u n a t e l y ,  t h e s e  l a n d  s w ap s are no t n o w  s u b j e c t  t o l e g i s l a t i v e  
r e v i e w  in m o s t  cases. T o  c o r r e c t  t h a t  s i t u a t i o n ,  m a y  I a s k  y o u  
a n d  t h e  S e n a t e  R e s o u r c e s  C o m m i t t e e  to c o n s i d e r  i n c l u d i n g  t h e  
e n c l o s e d  l a n g u a g e  in H B 2 w h e n  the c o m m i t t e e  t a k e s  u p  t h a t  b i l l .  
T h a n k  y o u  fo r  y o u r  c o n s i d e r a t i o n .

S e n a t o r  D o n  B e n n e t t

D B / j k

2
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SUBJECT:

TO:

FROM:

L e g i s l a t i v e  approval of land e x c h a n g e s  
(Work Order No. 12-2747)

S e n a t o r  D o n  Bennett
Co-Chairman, Senate F i nance C o m m i t t e e

R i c h a r d  A. Bradley 
L e g i s l a t i v e  Counsel

Y o u  h ^ v e  r e q u e s t e d  a bill w h i c h  req uires l e g i s l a t i v e  r e v i e w  
and approval of land exchang es b e t w e e n  the s t a t e  a n d  a n y  
o ther party.

I n - p r e p a r i n g  this w o r k  o rder for you, I made a c o m p u t e r  
s e a r c h  of the A l a s k a  Statutes data base to d e t e r m i n e  the 
s e c t ions i n v o l v e d  in " e x c h a n g e 11 w i t h  "land". Some 38 
d i f f e r e n t  sections in the A laska Statutes h a v e  t h e s e  w o r d s  
w i t h i n  the same sentence. After d i s c u s s i n g  t h e  m a t t e r  w i t h  
Dick Robi nett on your staff, I p r e pare d the e n c l o s e d  b i l l  
not d e a l i n g  w i t h  land  e x c h a n g e s  i n v o l v e d  in s t a t e  p r o g r a m s  
w h e r e  the exchange seems collateral to the m a i n  p r o g r a m ,  
e.g., h i g h w a y  a c q u i s i t i o n  [AS 19.05.070], m a n a g e m e n t  o f  the 
Menden h a l l  W e t lands [AS 16.20.034], or m a n a g e m e n t  of the 
T r a d i n g  Bay State Game R e f u g e  [AS 16.20.038].

W h i l e  I have not l i m i t e d  the a u t h o r i t y  of the s t a t e  u n d e r  
AS 2 9 . 1 8.290  - 29.18.210, [municipal e x c h a n g e s ]  I r e c o g n i z e  
that these s e c tions  come close to those you a r e  c o n c e r n e d  
about. I u n d e r s t a n d  that these a u t h o r i t i e s  a r e  c a r r i e d  o v e r  
into the n e w  m u n i c i p a l  code.

S i m i l a r l y  I h a v e  not a m ended those i n v o l v i n g  e x c h a n g e s  a f t e r  
a natural disaster w h e r e  land is r e n dered u s e l e s s  or less 
u seful [AS 38.05.348] or where n e c e s s a r y  to e f f e c t u a t e  a 
flood control p r o j e c t  [AS 38.05.349].
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A  copy of the c o m p u t e r  search is included f o r  your 
i n f o r m a t i o n .

W i t h o u t  the e n a c t m e n t  of AS 38.50, the D e p a r t m e n t  of N a t u r a l  
R e s o u r c e s  w o u l d  be w i t h o u t  a u t h o r i t y  to m a k e  any l a n d  
e x c h a n g e s  not co llat e r a l  to another program. T h e r e  is, of 
course, no c o n s t i t u t i o n a l  r e q u i r e m e n t  that the l e g i s l a t u r e  
g r a n t  this a u t h o r i t y  to the executive. As the S u p r e m e  C o u r t  
said in State v. L e w i s , 559 P . 2d 630 (Alaska 1977), no Act 
o f  C o n g r e s s  r e q u i r e s  "that a state dispose of its l a n d s  at 
all". (599 P . 2d at 637). No provis i o n s  of t h e  A l a s k a  
C o n s t i t u t i o n  r e q u i r e  that the state dis pose o f  its l and s.

T h e r e  are, h o w ever, impediments to the e x e r c i s e  of this 
p o w e r  b y  the l e g i s l a t u r e .  The direct grant (or sale, lease, 
exchange, etc.) b y  the l e gislatu re of land to i n d i v i d u a l  
m e m b e r s  of the public, if sought to be done i n  all c a s e s  
w h e r e  the state is t r a n s f e r r i n g  land, w o u l d  u n d o u b t e d l y  b e  a 
v i o l a t i o n  of the p r o h i b i t i o n  against  special a n d  local 
l egisl a t i o n .  A r t i c l e  II, Sec. 19, Alasika C o n s t i t u t i o n .  [it 
w o u l d  also very l i k e l y  violate  the s e p a r a t i o n  of p o w e r s  
d o c t r i n e  to the ex tent that a "legislative v e t o "  was 
i n v o l v e d  (requiring the executive to submit for l e g i s l a t i v e  
approval items n o r m a l l y  w ithin  the exec utive powe r).
B e c a u s e  the s p e c i a l  a n d  local l e g i s l a t i o n  p r o h i b i t i o n  is 
m o r e  n a r r o w l y  o n  p o i n t  an d  se ems  d i s p o s i t i v e  o f  the b a s i c  
c o n s t i t u t i o n a l  p o l i c y  q u e s t i o n  a n d  b e c a u s e  o f the 
l i m i t a t i o n s  of time, I h a v e  i g n o r e d  the s e p a r a t i o n  o f  p o w e r s  
a r g u m e n t s  i n  t h e s e  c o m m e n t s . ]

By a n a l o g y ,  n o t e  t h a t  the p o w e r  to g r a n t  d i v o r c e s  is 
h i s t o r i c a l l y  a l e g i s l a t i v e  pow er , n o t  a j u d i c i a l  p o w e r .  T h e  
r e a s o n  w h y  m o s t  m o d e r n  l e g i s l a t u r e s  m a y  not  e x e r c i s e  t h e 
p o w e r  is b e c a u s e  a l m o s t  all s ta t e s  h a v e  p r o h i b i t i o n s  a g a i n s t  
the e x e r c i s e  of s p e c i a l  an d lo cal ac t s "if a g e n e r a l  a c t  c a n  
be m a d e  a p p l i c a b l e " .

For t h e s e  s a m e  r e a s o n s ,  th e  a p p r o v a l  b y the l e g i s l a t u r e  of 
e a c h  i n d i v i d u a l  t r a n s f e r  of la n d f r o m  the s t a t e  w o u l d  
v i o l a t e  the r e q u i r e m e n t  a g a i n s t  s p e c i a l  a n d  l o c a l  
l e g i s l a t i o n  b e c a u s e  g e n e r a l  l e g i s l a t i o n  e s t a b l i s h i n g  
p r o c e d u r e s  for  the t r a n s f e r  of the t i t l e  o l a n d  " c a n  b e  
m a d e  a p p l i c a b l e " .
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On the other hand, I b e l i e v e  that the A l a s k a  S u p r e m e  C o u r t  
has i n d i c a t e d  that there is no v i o l a t i o n  of the l o c a l  a n d  
special law p r o h i b i t i o n  by that u n i q u e  s i t u a t i o n  w h e r e  the 
size of the t r a n s f e r  or exchange is not p r o v i d e d  for u n d e r  
general law or as a m a t t e r  of p o l i c y  s h o u l d  h a v e  l e g i s l a t i v e  
a pproval. The s o - c a l l e d  Cook Inlet t r a nsfer r a i s e d  t h e s e  
q u e s t i o n s  and the Court c o n c lud ed that the t r a n s f e r  d i d  n o t  
v i o l a t e  the special and local provi s i o n s .  State v. L e w i s . 
s u p r a , s t a r t i n g  at 642. ~

T h e  Court  h e l d  that Chapter 19, SLA 1976, the Act t hat 
a p p r o v e d  the Cook Inlet tran sfer was "a g e n e r a l  act, 
a d d r e s s i n g  a m a t t e r  w h i c h  is unique, but of s t a t e w i d e  
c o n c e r n " .

Ample e v i d e n c e  in the r e cord supports our c o n c l u s i o n  
that C h a p t e r  19, SLA 1976 is d e s i g n e d  to f a c i l i t a t e  
s t a t e w i d e  land use m a n a g e m e n t  and to r e s o l v e  a  h o s t  of 
p r e s s i n g  legal issues a r i s i n g  out of the c o n t e x t  of 
ANSCA. The conflict b e t w e e n  [the] Cook [ Inlet R e g i o n a l  
Corporatior. ] and the g o v e r n m e n t  c o n c e r n i n g  t he a d e q u a c y  
of w i t h d r a w a l s  for Native s e l e c t i o n  i m p l i c a t e d  b o t h  
future state selecti ons and e x i s t i n g  sta te p a t e n t s .  
Clouds on title could h a v e  r e s u l t e d  in p r o t r a c t e d  
l i t i g a t i o n  and impaired e f f e c t i v e  p l a n n i n g  f o r  s. 
v a r i e t y  of state needs.

State v. L e w i s , s u p r a , at 643.

The case a p p r o v e d  the r e l a t i v e l y  i n d i v i d u a l i z e d  l e g i s l a t i v e  
a c t i o n  in the Cook Inlet transfer; the l a n g u a g e  o f  the C o u r t  
is clear enough, however, that a mo re g e n e r a l i z e d  t r a n s f e r ,  
if it does not implica te the s i g n i f i c a n t  s t a t e  i s s u e s  f o u n d  
i n  the Cook Inlet case, might well not s u r v i v e  j u d i c i a l  
s c r u t i n y .

T he logic of these concerns in the context of the 
l e g i s l a t i o n  you r e q u e s t e d  seems to be this: a r e q u i r e m e n t
of l e g i s l a t i v e  approval for the e x c h a n g e  of s t a t e  l a n d  for 
other lands will be u phe ld if broad p o l i c y  q u e s t i o n s  are 
raised and a d d r e s s e d  in the legislation.

The r e c i p r o c a l  of this rule is that l e g i s l a t i v e  a p p r o v a l  of 
individual ex cha n g e s  b e t w e e n  the state and a n y o n e  e l s e  of 
i n s i g n i f i c a n t  amounts of land or perhaps of m o r e  s i g n i f i c a n t
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e x c h anges not p r e s e n t i n g  c o mplex p o l i c y  issues m a y  be h e l d  
to v i o l a t e  the r e q u i r e m e n t  agains t special and local l e g i s­
lation.

It is for t hese reasons that the b i l l  has b e e n  d r a f t e d  to 
r e q u i r e  l e g i s l a t i v e  approval of ex changes i n v o l v i n g  m o r e  
chan 640 acres. I w o u l d  p r e f e r  that the t h r e s h o l d  be h i g h e r  
but I p e g g e d  it at that low a p o i n t  b e c a u s e  y o u r  r e q u e s t  h a d  
no t h r e s h o l d  stated.

A n d  h a v i n g  p r o v i d e d  y o u  with this advice, we w i l l ,  of 
course, p r o v i d e  y o u  with a bill that has no t h r e s h o l d s ,  if 
you wish. Such  a bill w o u l d  be in m y  v i e w  c l ear ly u n c o n s t i­
tutional .

If I m a y  a s s i s t  further, p l e a s e  advise.

R A B :1j b 

Enclos ures
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I N  T H E  S E N A T E  B Y  T H E  F I N A N C E  C O M M I T T E E

S E N A T E  B I L L  NO.

IN T H E  L E G I S L A T U R E  OF T H E  S T A T E  OF A L A S K A  

T W E L F T H  L E G I S L A T U R E  - S E C O N D  S E S S I O N

A B I L L

For an Act entitled: "An /Act r e l a t i n g  to the e x c h a n g e  o f  s t a t e  l a n d  a n d

i n t e r e s t s  in s t a t e  land b y  t h e  c o m m i s s i o n e r  of n a t u r a l  

r e s o u r c e s ."
t

IBE IT E N A C T E D  BY T H E  L E G I S L A T U R E  OF T H E  S T A T E  OF A L A S K A :

* S e c t i o n  1. A S  3 8 . 5 0 . 0 4 0  is a m e n d e d  to read:

Sec. 3 8 . 5 0 . 0 4 0 .  L A N D  S U B J E C T  T O  EXC HANGE. E x c e p t  a s  o t h e r w i s e

p r o v i d e d  in this chapter, the d i r e c t o r  is a u t h o r i z e d  t o  c o n v e y  f or p u r­

poses of a single e x c h a n g e  not to exceed 640 a c r e s  of [ANY] s t a t e  l a n d  

or ajn i n t e r e s t  in land r e g a r d l e s s  of the a u t h o r i t y  u n d e r  w h i c h  t h e  land 

or i n t e r e s t  was o b t a i n e d  b y  the state. T h e  c o n v e y a n c e  of u n i v e r s i t y  

land shall be a p p r o v e d  in the m a n n e r  p r e s c r i b e d  in A S  3 8 . 0 5 . 0 3 0 .

* Se_. 2. A S  3 8 . 5 0 . 0 5 0  is a m e n d e d  to read:

Sec. 38.50.050.  C O N V E Y A N C E  OF M I N E R A L  R I G H T S .  S u b j e c t  t o  t h e

r e q u i r e m e n t s  of this chapter, the d i r e c t o r  is a u t h o r i z e d  t o  e x c h a n g e  

m i n e r a l  r i g h t s  in not to e x c e e d  640 acres of s t a t e  l a n d  to t h e  e x t e n t  

that the c o n v e y a n c e  is a u t h o r i z e d  b y  the s t a t e  c o n s t i t u t i o n  a n d  a p p l i­

cable f e d e r a l  law. The d i r e c t o r  m a y  not e x c h a n g e  o r  r e c e i v e  the s u r f a c e  

e s t a t e  of land or the m i n e r a l  r i g h t s  in it, o n e  w i t h o u t  t h e  o t h e r ,  

u n l e s s  the s e p a r a t i o n  of e s t a t e  is n e c e s s i t a t e d  b y  a p r i o r  s e p a r a t i o n  o f  

o w n e r s h i p  or b y  r e s t r i c t i o n s  in a p p l i c a b l e  law, o r  t h e  d i r e c t o r  o t h e r­

wi s e  finds that the c o n v e y a n c e  or r e c e i p t  of t h e  s u r f a c e  o r  m i n e r a l

»

estates, one w i t h o u t  the other, is n e c e s s a r y  t o  a c h i e v e  a s i g n i f i c a n t  

p u b l i c  purpose.
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A t t a c h e d  is a c o p y  of the D e p a r t m e n t  o f  N a t u r a l  R e s o u r c e s  
s u g g e s t e d  s u b s t i t u t e  language for the s e i s m i c  n o r t i o n  of the 
bill.

In c o n v e r s a t i o n  w i t h  Exxon employees the f o l l o w i n g  c h a n g e s  
are r t 4uested:

First sentance,  after "In order" d e l e t e  r'to a c h i e v e  
the p u r p o s e s  of (a) of this section, to c o n d u c t  the 
pr e - s a l e  a n a l y s i s  r e a uired b y  (f) of this section, 
and"

They s t a t e d  if this language remained t h a t  it w o u l d  a l l o w  
for one more  a v e n u e  to cha llenge a lease sale.

Under p e n a l ? t i e s  they r e q u e s t e d  l a n g u a g e  b e  a d d e d  to be 
co n s i s t e n t  w i t h  the OCS Lands Act:

"Whenever any employee of the State r e v e a l s  i n f o r m a t i o n  in 
v i o l a t i o n  of this section, the p e r m i t t e e  w h o  s u p p l i e d  s u c h  
i n f o r m a t i o n  to the department, and any p e r s o n  to w h o m  s u c h  
p e r m i t t e e  has sold such info rm a t i o n  u n d e r  p r o m i s e  of c o n f i d e n t i­
ality, m a y  c o m m e n c e  a civil action for d a m a g e s  in the appropriati 
superior c o u r t  of the state of A l aska a g a i n s t  the State. In any 
action c o m m e n c e d  against the State p u r s u a n t  to this section, the 
State m a y  not r a i s e  as a defense any c l a i m  of s o v e r e i g n  i m m u n i t y  
or any c l a i m  that the employe e who r e v e a l e d  the c o n f i d e n t i a l  
i n f o r m a t i o n  w h i c h  is the basis of such suit w a s  a c t i n g  o u t s i d e  
the scope of his e mplo y m e n t  in r e v e a l i n g  s u c h  i n f o r m a t i o n . "

Under the short defini t i o n  f e x p l o r a t i o n  d a t a  they w o u l d  
like to see the f o 1 l owi ng language added:

"It is also the intent of this d e f i n i t i o n  tha t a p e r m i t t e e  
shall p r o v i d e  o n l y  raw f ie ld data and a s s o c i a t e d  m a t e r i a l  
n e c e s s a r y  to locate, identify, analyze  o r  i n t e r p r e t  the 
field data in the ever.t of a p r o p r i e t a r y  s u r v e y . "



There w a s  also some d i s c u s s i o n  r e g a r d i n g  the  l a n g u a g e  
on the first page, of the s ubstitute l a n g uage, m i d - p a g e ,
"Upon the r e q u e s t  of the perso ns s u p p l y i n g  the i n f o r m a t i o n " .
The d i s c u s s i o n  c e n t e r e d  around the n e e d  for this l a n g u a g e
an d  w h y  not j u s t  h a v e  the Co mmi s s i o n e r  k e e p  the d a t a  c o n f i d e n t i a l

A  copy o f  the A t t o r n e y  G e n e r a l ' s  o p i n i o n  r e f e r e n c e d  
in C o m m i s s i o n e r  K atz's t e s t i m o n y  was r e q u e s t e d .  I h a v e  b e e n  
i n f o r m e d  that there is not an offic ial w r i t t e n  A t t o r n e y  
G e n e r a l ' s  o p i n i o n  >n the subject of the n e e d  for s e i s m i c  
d a t a  for pre-sal' m a l y s i s .

The p e r s o n n e l  forom Exxon did supply a c o p y  o f  a J a n u a r y  
23, 1980 o p i n i o n  a u t h o r e d  by T o m  K o e s t e r  w h i c h  a d d r e s e d  the 
issue. I w o u l d  call y o u r  a t t e n t i o n  to p a g e  5 , t o p  of t h e  
p a g e . I h a v e  c h e c k e d  w i t h  the author of the m e m o r a n d u m  
a n d  h a v e  b e e n  i n f o r m e d  that there has n o t  b e e n  a n  u p d a t e  to 
this m e m o r a n d u m .  ;’*v

Also, a t t a c h e d  is a copy of our L e g a l  C o u n s e l ' s  o p i n i o n  
o n  the term " u n i n t e r p r e t e d  date".

A t t a c h m e n t s



MEMORANDUM S ta # o f  Alaska
t o : S e n a t o r  B ettye F a h r e n k a m p  

Chairman, S e n a t e  R e s o u r c e s
o a t e : H a y  5, 1 9 8 2

FILE NO:

f r o m .: M a r y  H a l l o r a n ^ ^ ^ * " ' ^ ^ ^  
S p e c i a l  A s s i s t a n t  
to the C o m m i s s i o n e r - 
N a t u r a l  R e s o u r c e s

TELEPHONE NO: 

SUBJECT: S u b s t i t u t e  l a n g u a g e  for 
C S H B  2 (Fin) am,
Secs, 10 a n d  11 (seismic)

In r e s p o n s e  to y o u r  request, w e  have p r e p a r e d  s u b s t i t u t e  
l a n g u a g e  for Secs. 10 and 11. The s u b s t i t u t e  l a n g u a g e  
d i ffers fro m the current  v e r s i o n  of HB 2 in t h e  f o l l o w i n g :

1. It p r o v i d e s  that the C o m m i s s i o n e r ' s  a u t h o r i t y  to r e q u i r e  
d a t a  is p e r m i s s i v e  r a t h e r  than m a n d a t o r y  b y  c h a n g i n g  the 
w o r d  " s ha ll" to "may" in the first sentence.

2 . Ir. p r o v i d e s  that not o n l y  the e x p l o r a t i o n  d a t a ,  b u t  a l s o  
any r e p r o d u c t i o n ,  analysis, processing, o r  i n t e r p r e t a t i o n  
o : su ch d a t a  shall be kept conf id e n t i a l  u p o n  the r e q u e s t
o : the p e r s o n s  s u p p l y i n g  the data. This c h a n g e  m a k e s  
it e x p l i c i t  that the c o n f i d e n t i a l i t y  p r o v i s i o n  a p p l i e s  
to g e n e r a t e d  or d e r i v e d  material.

3. It p r o v i d e s  a p e n a l t y  of not mor e than $ 5 0 , 0 0 0  o r  
i m p r i s o n m e n t  for not m o r e  than 10 years, o r  b o t h ,  for 
the d i s c l o s u r e  of such data b y  any person, e m p l o y e e ,  
agent or c o n t r a c t o r  of the State, This c h a n g e  i n c r e a s e s  
the p e n a l t y  p r o v i s i o n  from a Class A m i s d e m e a n o r  (one 
year and $5,000 fine) to that equi va l e n t  to a C l a s s  B 
felony,

A. It p r o v i d e s  that agents or contra c t o r s  o f  the d e p a r t m e n t  
w h o  have access to e x p l o r a t i o n  data or d e r i v e d  i n f o r m a t i o n  
post a b o n d  to the benefit of the State a n d  t h e  p e r m i t t e e .

5. It prov .des that the p rovis i o n s  of the s u b s e c t i o n  a p p l y  
to u n i n t e r p r e t e d  data a c q u i r e d  from g e o p h y s i c a l  s u r v e y s  
c o m m e n c e d  on u n l e a s e d  state lands on or a f t e r  J a n u a r y  1, 
1982.

At your request, w e  are also p r o v i d i n g  for the C o m m i t t e e ' s  
c o n s i d e r a t i o n  two d e f i n i t i o n s  of e x p l o r a t i o n  d a t a ,  a l o n g  
d e f i n i t i o n  and a shorter one, W e  w o u l d  p r e f e r  t h a t  the 
longer d e f i n i t i o n  not be a d o p t e d  by the C o m m i t t e e  as we h a v e  
not h a d  s u f f i c i e n t  time to extend the c o u r t e s y  of r e v i e w  
of the langua ge to all m e m b e r s  of industry, It w o u l d  b e  our 
intent, however, to p r opose the longer d e f i n i t i o n  as 
i m p l e m e n t i n g  r e g u l a t i o n  for this subsection, t h u s  a f f o r d i n g  
i n d u s t r y  the o p p o r t u n i t y  to r e v i e w  and c o m m e n t  o n  its 
h i g h l y  technical content,

A t t a c h m e n t s
en-oo A(Rt<.io/?9)



S U B S T I T U T E  L A N G U A G E  F O R  CSHB 2 (Fin) am, 
Sec. 10 and Sec. 11

Sec. 10. AS 3 8 . 0 5 . 1 8 0  is a m ende d by a d d i n g  a n e w  
s u b s e c t i o n  to read:

(aa) In  o r d e ^ t c )  a c h i e v e  t h e  p u r p o s e s  o f  (a)--of- t h i s

section.,. to.„conduct— the-prW-sa/le a n a l y s i s  r e q u i r e d  b y  (f) 

"   —
o f  t h i s  s e c t i o n , - a n d / t o -:o - ass i'smNthe d e p a r t m e n t  i n  k n o w l e d g e a b j v  

m  a n-a-g-r n g— i-e-SK̂ u r-ces u n d e r  lying-state-*i^tjir>Atbe c o m m i s s i o n e r '  m a y  

r e q u i r e  persons  c o n d u c t i n g  g e o p h y s i c a l  e x p l o r a t i o n  f o r  o i l  

or gas r e s o u r c e s  or d r i l l i n g  a s t r a t i g r a p h i c  t e s t  w e l l  o n  

u n l e a s e d  state land to p r o v i d e  h i m  w i t h  a c c e s s  to a n d  c o p i e s  

of all u n i n t e r p r e t e d  e x p l o r a t i o n  data a c q u i r e d  f r o m  t h e s e  

activities. The c o m m i s s i o n e r  shall p a y  all r e a s o n a b l e  

costs of r e p r o d u c i n g  the data, re q u e s t— — ttrtT p e r  sTHYS—

srrprprtying^h-a-jjiformatd^^^he c o m m i s s i o n e r  s h a l l  k e e p  

c o n f i d e n t i a l  all e x p l o r a t i o n  data s u b m i t t e d  to t h e  d e p a r t m e n t  

under this s u b s e c t i o n  and any r e p roduction, a n a l y s i s ,  p r o c e s s i n g ,  

'••r i n t e r p r e t a t i o n  of such data  p r e p a r e d  by t h e  d e p a r t m e n t  or 

any third p a r t y  on b e h a l f  of the d e p a r t m e n t  w h i c h  is b a s e d  

in w h o l e  or in part u p o n  such data. N o t w i t h s t a n d i n g  

AS 11.56. 860(c), any person, i n c l uding  any e m p l o y e e ,  a g e n t  

or c o n t r a c t o r  of the State, w h o  k n o w i n g l y  a n d  w i l l f u l l y  

r e v e a l s  any data or i n f o r m a t i o n  r e q u i r e d  to be k e p t  

c o n f i d e n t i a l  u n d e r  this s u b s e c t i o n  shall, u p o n  c o n v i c t i o n ,  

be p u n i s h e d  by a fine of not m o r e  than $ 5 0 , 0 0 0  o r  by 

i m p r i s o n m e n t  for not m o r e  than 10 years, or both. A l l  

agents  or c o n t r a c t o r s  of the depar t m e n t  w h o  h a v e  a c c e s s  

to e x p l o r a t i o n  d a t a  or i n f o r m a t i o n  d e r i v e d  t r o m  the d a t a  

s u b m i t t e d  under this s u b s e c t i o n  shall e x e c u t e  a n d  p o s t  a



b o n d  in an amount to be d e t e r m i n e d  by the c o m m i s s i o n e r .  

T h e  b o n d  shall be to the b e n e f i t  of the S t a t e  a n d  t h e  

permit tee.

Sec. 11. AS 3 8 . 0 5 . 1 8 0 (aa) added by Sec. 10 o f  this 

A c t  appli es to u n i n t e r p r e t e d  data acquired f r o m  g e o p h y s i c a l  

surveys  which, w e r e  c o m m e n c e d  on a n l ea sed s t a t e  l a n d s  o n  or 

a f t e r  January 1, 1982.



S hort d e f i n i t i o n  of e x p l o r a t i o n  data.

E x p l o r a t i o n  data m e a n s  all field dat a w h i c h  h a v e  b e e n  

i n i t i a l l y  p r o c e s s e d  and are r e a d y  for g e o l o g i c  a n d  

g e o p h y s i c a l  analysis, a n d  a s s o c i a t e d  m a t e r i a l  n e c e s s a r y  

to locate, identify, analyze, or in terpret t h e  f i e l d  data. 

It is the i ntent  of this d e f i n i t i o n  that t h e  p e r m i t t e e  

shall p r o v i d e  d a t a  w h i c h  corresponds to the d a t a  w h i c h  

a g e o p h y s i c a l  c o n t r a c t o r  w o u l d  p r o v i d e  p a r t i c i p a n t s  in 

a g r o u p  s e i s m i c  survey.



D e f i n i t i o n  o f  e x p l o r a t i o n  data.
(long v e r s i o n )

" E x p l o r a t i o n  data"  m e a n s  all field d a t a  w h i c h  h a v e  b e e n  

i n i t i a l l y  p r o c e s s e d  and are r e a d y  for g e o l o g i c  a n d  

g e o p h y s i c a l  analysis, and a s s o c i a t e d  m a t e r i a l  n e c e s s a r y  

to locate, identify, analyze, or i n t e r p r e t  t h e  f i e l d  data. 

This i n c l u d e s  b u t  is not l i m i t e d  to the v e l o c i t y  s p e c t r a ,  

f inal c o m m o n  d e p t h  point s tack s e ismic r e c o r d  s e c t i o n ,  

n a v i g a t i o n  tapt.s, shot p o i n t  l o c atio n b a s e  m a p ,  f i e l d  or 

s u r v e y o r ' s  n o tes , m i g r a t e d  sections, o b s e r v e d  g r a v i t y  

v a l u e s  w i t h  locations, m a g n e t i c  total i n t e n s i t y  v a l u e s  

w i t h  locations,  and c h e c k s h o t  surveys f r o m  s t r a t i g r a p h i c  

test wells. It is the i ntent of this d e f i n i t i o n  t h a t  

the p e r m i t t e e  shall p r o v i d e  data w h i c h  c o r r e s p o n d s  to the 

data w h i c h  a g e o p h y s i c a l  c o n t r a c t o r  w o u l d  p r o v i d e  

p a r t i c i p a n t s  in a group s e i sm ic survey.



ipril 6 , 1S82 
P a g e  4

(A) S t r i k e  the last s e n tence of S e c t i o n  1 a n d  s u b s t i t u t e  
the f o l l o w i n g  language:

"Any person, i n c l u d i n g  any employee, a g e n t  or c o n t r a c t o r  o f  t h e  
State, w h o  k n o w i n g l y  and w i l l f u l l y  r e v e a l s ' a n y  d a t a  or i n f o r m a­
ti o n  r e q u i r e d  to be k e p t  c o n f i d e n t i a l  b y  this s e c t i o n  s h all, u p o n  
convic t i o n ,  b e  p u n i s h e d  by a fine of n o t  more  t h a n  $ 5 0 , 0 0 0 ,  o r  by 
i m p r i s o n m e n t  for not m o r e  than 10 years, or b o t h . "

(B)' I r e c o m m e n d  also that the p r o p o s e d  s e c t i o n  b e  a m e n d e d  
to a l l o w  for a c i v i l  a c t i o n  for damages  a g a i n s t  t h e  S t ate. T h i s  
a m e n d m e n t  w o u l d  b e  c o n s i s t e n t  w i t h  the O C S  L a n d s  A c t  a n d  w o u l d  
a l s o  p r o v i d e  g r e a t e r  i n c e n t i v e  for the S tat e to t a k e  p o s i t i v e  
st e p s  to a s s u r e  t h a t  its e m p l o y e e s  d o - n o t  r e v e a l  c o n f i d e n t i a l  
inform a t i o n :  | i I

"W h e n e v e r  any e m p l o y e e  of the State r e v e a l s  i n f o r m a t i o n  i n  
v i o l a t i o n  of t h i s  section, the p e r m i t t e e  w h o  s u p p l i e d  s u c h  
i n f o r m a t i o n  t o  the d e p a r t m e n t ,  and any p e r s o n  t o  w h o m  s u c h  
p e r m i t t e e  has sold such i n f o r m a t i o n  u n d e r  p r o m i s e  of c o n f i d e n t i­
ality, may c o m m e n c e  a civil a c t i o n  for damag es i n  the a p p r o p r i a t e  
su p e r i o r  c o u r t  o f  the statr Alaska a g a i n s t  t h e  State. In a n y  
a c t i o n  c^.nmenced agains t , e ce p u r s u a n t  to t h i s  s e c t i o n ,  the 
S t a t e  may not r a i s e  as a at fenst any c l a i m  cf s o v e r e i g n  i m m u n i t y  
or a n y  c l a i m  t h a t  the e m p l o y e e  w h o  r e v e a l e d  the c o n f i d e n t i a l  
i n f o r m a t i o n  w h i c h  is the b a s i s  of such suit was a c t i n g  o u t s i d e  
the scope of h i s  e m p l o y m e n t  in r e v e a l i n g  such i n f o r m a t i o n . "

E x p l o r a t i o n  m a n a g e m e n t  does not support any l e g i s l a t i o n  w h i c h  
w o u l d  give the State  the ri ght to access g e o l o g i c a l  and g e o p h y s ­
ical data a c q u i r e d  by a p e r m i t t e e  on u n l e a s e c  l a n d  b e c a u s e  of the 
p o t e n t i a l  a d v e r s e  i m p a c t  on our c o m p e t i t i v e  p o s i t i o n  on u n l e a s e d  
a c r e a g e  s h ould  th at i n f o r m a t i o n  be r e l e a s e d  ( w h e t h e r  u n i n t e n t i o n­
ally). H o w ever, E x p l o r a t i o n  m a n a g e m e n t  w i l l  n o t  o p p o s e  such  
l e g i s l a t i o n  if the l e g i s l a t i o n  p r o vides (1) thi t the C o m m i s s i o n e r  
m a y  access u n i n t e r p r e t e d  and u n p r o c e s s e d  data oi.lv and (2) t h a t  
such l e g i s l a t i o n  is not retroactive. E x p l o r a t i o n  m a n a g e m e n t  a l s o  
s t r o n g l y  b e l i e v e s  that the l egis lation should c o n t a i n  t h e  p e n a l ­
ties  p r o p o s e d  h e r e i n  and should also g r a n t  the r i g h t  to sue  t h e  
s t a t e  for c i v i l  d a m ages. However, should the L e g i s l a t u r e  b e l i e v e  
t h a t  a $ 100,000 fine and a p o t e n t i a l  1 y e a r  i m p r i s o n m e n t  ( w h i c h  
w o u l d -still be o n l y  a m i s d e m e a n o r  since a m i s d e m e a n o r  is a c r i m e  
for w h i c h  a s e n t e n c e  for a t e r m  of more t h a n  1 y e a r  m a y  n o t  b e  
imposed) w o u l d  s e r v e  as an a p p r o p r i a t e  d e t e r r e n t ,  cur m a n a g e m e n t  
w o u l d  support such a m e a s u r e  as an a c c e p t a b l e  c o m p r o m i s e .
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G. T h o m a s  K o e s t e r  
A s s i s t a n t  A t t o r n e y  G e n e r a l

Y o u  r e q u e s t e d  a n s w e r s  to several q u e s t i o n s  r e l a t i n g  
t o  o i l  a n d  g a s  l e a s i n g .  T o  c o m p o r t  w i t h  the t i m e  f r a m e  
w i t h i n  w h i c h  y o u  n e e d e d  a n s w e r s  to those q u e s t i o n s ,  w e  
a d v i s e d  y o u  v e r b a l l y .  This m e m o r a n d u m  is to m e m o r i a l i z e  
t h e s e  a n s w e r s .  ,<

”1. A r e  t h e r e  a n y  l i m i t a t i o n s  in the. o i l  e n d  
g a s  l e a s i n g  l a w  p r o v i s i o n s  r e l a t i n g  to t h e  l e a s ­
i n g  s c h e d u l e  a g a i n s t  a d v a n c i n g  e n t r y  o n  t h e  
s c h e d u l e  to e n  e a r l i e r  date?"

In g e n e r a l ,  .there are such l i m i t a t i o n s .  In a 
J a n u a r y  16, 1 S S 0  O p i n i o n  (our file J - 6 6 - 5 3 9 - 7 9 )  w e  p o i n t e d  
o u t  t h a t  A S  3 8 . 0 5 . 1 8 0 ( c )  a p p e a r s  to p r e c l u d e  a d v a n c i n g  s a l e s  
o n c e  a p r o p o s e d  oil a n d  gas l e a s i n g  p r o g r a m  has b e e n  s u b m i t t e d .  
S e e  O p i n i o n ,  pp. 3-4.

In t h e  c o n t e x t  of the t r a n s i t i o n a l  s c h e d u l e  a u t h o r i z e d  
b y  s e c t i o n  7, c h a p t e r  155 S L A  1978, how ever, the r e s u l t  is 
n o t  as clear. All t h a t  is r e q u i r e d  under the t r a n s i t i o n a l  
p r e v i s i o n  is that a l l  a r e a s  to b e  l ea sed in 1979 t h r o u g h  
1 9 8 3  be c o v e r e d  in t h e  p r o p o s e d  p r o g r a m  s u b m i t t e d  t o  t h e  
F i r s t  S e s s i o n  of the E l e v e n t h  L e g i s l a t u r e .  L e a s e s  i s s u e d  in 
1 9 7 9 ,  1 9 8 0  a n d  1981 w o u l d  b e  v a l i d  if i n c l u d e d  i n  t h a t  
p r o g r a m .  A n  a r g u m e n t  m i g h t  be m a d e  that an a r e a  l i s t e d  f o r  
1 9 8 1  c o u l d  be l e a s e d  i n  1 9 8 0 ,  w i t h o u t  the l e a s e s  i s s u e d  
b e i n g  r u l e d  i n v alid , o n  t he g r o u n d  that the l e g i s l a t u r e  d i d  
n e t  t i e  l e a s e  v a l i d i t y  to t h e  sale o c c u r r i n g  as s c h e d u l e d .

H o w e v e r ,  w e  belifeve t h e  i n t e n t i o n  of t h e  l e g i s l a t u r e  
in t h e  p r o v i s i o n s  r e q u i r i n g  the s u b m i s s i o n  of a f i v e - y e a r  
o i l  a n d  gas l e a s i n g  s c h e d u l e  w a s  that there be s u f f i c i e n t  
p r i o r  n c t i c e  o f  a n t i c i p a t e d  oil and gas lease s a l e s  t o  a l l o w  
t h o r o u g h  p u b l i c  c o m m e n t  ^ n d  d i s c u s s i o n  p r i o r  to l e a s i n g .  
A d v a n c i n g  a lease s a l e  w o u l d  be counter to this i n t e n t .  F o r  
t h i s  r e a s o n ,  a n d  b e c a u s e  l e a s e  i n v a l i d i t y  (or e v e n  t h e  
t h r e a t  t h e r e o f )  w o u l d  d i m i n i s h  i n d u s t r y  i n t e r e s t  i n  a g i v e n



sale, it is o u r  o p i n i o n  t h a t  l e a s e  s e l e s  s h o u l d  n ™  b e  
a d v a n c e d  d u r i n g  the t r a n s i t i o n a l  y e a r s  ( 1 9 7 9 - 1 9 8 1 )  w i t h o u t
e x p r e s s  l e g i s l a t i v e  a u t h o r i z a t i o n .

\ *•-* * . •
”2. What, if a n y , e g i s l a t i v e  h i s t o r y  i s  
t h e r e  on AS 38. 05 .13’7:?5. Do'.you b e l i e v e  t h a t  
t h i s  s e c t i o n  is compieteJLyh.open-ended r e ­
g a r d i n g  s u b j e c t  m a t t e r y d o n r a i n e d  i n  o i l  a n d  
gas c o o p e r a t i v e  l e a s i n g  a g r e e m e n t s  o t h e r  t h a n  
c o n s t i t u t i o n a l  l i m i t a t i o n s ? "

T h e r e  is v e r y  l i t t l e  l e g i s l a t i v e  h i s t o r y  o n  A S  
3 8 . 0 5 . 1 3 7 ;  W h a t  l i t t l e  l e g i s l a t i v e  h i s t o r y  t h e r e  is s u g g e s t s  
t h a t  t h e  s t a t u t e  is o p e n - e n d e d .  A S  3 8 . 0 5 . 1 3 7  w a s  p a r t  of S B  2 2 5  
e n a c t e d  as c h a p t e r  30 S L A  1964. S B  225 was i n t r o d u c e d  at G o v e r n  
E g a n ' s  r e q u e s t .  His J a n u a r y  31, 1 9 6 4  t r a n s m i t t a l  l e t t e r  t o  t h e  
l e g i s l a t u r e  i n c l u d e d  a J a n u a r y  30, 1964 m e m o r a n d u m  d e s c r i b i n g  
r h e  p u r p o s e s  of the bil l, i n c l u d i n g  the p r o p o s e d  n e w  s e c t i o n ,
A S  3*8.05.137. That p u r p o s e  w a s  d e s c r i b e d  as f o l l o w s :  " S e c t i o n
3 a d d s  a n e w  s e c tion, A S  3 8 . 0 5 . 1 3 7  w h i c h  p r o v i d e s  t h ~ t  t h e  
C o m m i s s i o n e r  o f  N a t u r a l  R e s o u r c e s  is a u t h o r i z e d  t o  e.nter i n t o  
c o o p e r a t i v e  m i n e r a l  l e a s i n g  a g r e e m e n t s  w i t h . t h e  U n i t e d  S t a t e s  
r e g a r d i n g  l a n d s  w h i c h  are the s u b j e c t  of a "title d i s p u t e  b e t w e e n  
F e d e r a l  a n d  S t a t e  a u t h o r i t i e s  a n d  f u r t h e r  p r o v i d e s  t h a t  a n y  s u c h  
l e a s e  n e e d  n o t  c o n f o r m  to the p r o v i s i o n s  of s t a t e  l a w  a p p L i c a b i e  
to s t a t e  l e a s e s  i s s u e d  u n d e r  t h e  a u t h o r i t y  of A S  ? 4 .Q3. ( E m n h a s  
a d d e d . ') (For ease of r e f e r e n c e ,  c o p i e s  of G o v e r n o r  E g a n ' s  t r a n s  
m i t r a l  l e t t e r  a n d  m e m o r a n d u m  are a t t a c h e d . )  L o o k i n g  to i n t r o ­
d u c t o r y  e x e c u t i v e  m e s s a g e s  is an a c c e p t e d  m e t h o d  o f  d e t e r m i n i n g  
l e g i s l a t i v e  intent, H o m e r  E l e c t r i c  Ass'n, I n c . \r. C i t y  of K e n a l . 
4 23 P. 2 d  285 ( A l a s k a  196/), a n d  it a p p e a r s  to h a v e  Dear. G o v e r n o r  
E g a n ' s  i n t e n t  to e x c e p t  l e a s e s  o n  d i s p u t e d  l a n d s  f r o m  a l l  p r o v i ­
sio n s  o f  A S  38.05.

P e r h a p s  m o r e  i m p o r t a n t l y ,  t h a t  is w h a m  t h e  l i t e r a l  
l a n g u a g e  of t h e  s t a t u t e  p r o v i d e s :

T h e  c o m m i s s i o n e r  is a u t h o r i z e d  to e n t e r  i n t o  
a c o o p e r a t i v e  m i n e r a l  l e a s i n g  a g r e e m e n t s  w i t h  
the u n i t e d  S t a t e s  r e g a r d i n g  lands w h i c h  a r e  
the s u b j e c t  of a t i t l e  d i s p u t e  b e t w e e n  f e d e r a l  
a n d  s tate a u t h o r i t i e s  . A n y  such l e a s e  n e e d  n o t  
c o n f o r m  to the p r o v i s i o n s  or state l a w  a p p l i c a b l e 
to stat e l e a s e s  i s s u e d  u n d e r  the a u t h o r ! t v  of t h T s  
c n a p t e r .

( E m p h a s i s  a d d e d . )  U n d e r  the l i t e r a l  l a n g u a g e  o f  t h e  s t a t u t e ,  
t h e  c o m m i s s i o n e r  is g i v e n  b r o a d  d i s c r e t i o n  in e n t e r i n g  i n t o  
c o o p e r a t i v e  a g r e e m e n t s  w i t h  the f e d e r a l  g o v e r n m e n t  for t h e  
l e a s i n g  o f  l a n d s  w h i c h  a r e  the s u b j e c t  of a t i t l e  d i s p u t e



b e t w e e n  t h e  s t a t e  a n d  t h e  f e d e r a l  g overnmen t; t h a t  d i s c r e t i o n  
a p p e a r s  b o u n d e d  o n l y  b y  c o n s t i t u t i o n a l  l i m i t a t i o n s .  A s  a 
p o l i c y  m a t t e r ,  o f  c o u r s e ,  the . c o m m i s s i o n e r  m i g h t  a t t e m p t  t o  
i n c l u d e  i n  any s u c h  c o o p e r a t i v e  a g r e e m e n t  terms a n d  c o n d i t i o n s  
w h i c h  w o u l d  p e r m i t " l e a s e s  issued-, tb.tconform t o  th'e c h a p t e r ,
A S  3 8 . 0 5 .  H o w e v e r , ■ this is hotf/a l e g a l  r e q u i r e m e n t  under... 
t h e  s t a t u t e ;  t h e  s t a t u t e  expfesVlq? .excuses l e a s e s  i s s u e d  .";, 
p u r s u a n t  t o  a c o o p e r a t i v e . a g r e e m e n t  f r o m  o t h e r  p r o v i s i o n s  o f  
t h e  c h a p t e r .  • ‘ ; • :

"3. D o e s  A S  3 8 . 0 5 , 1 8 0  p e r m i t  the C o m m i s s i o n e r
t o  s p e c i f y  ‘th a t  cash b o n u s  b i d s  be p a i d  i n  i n ­
s t a l l m e n t s ?  (e.g., 207. p e r  y e a r ' f o r  5 y e a r s ) . ”

A t  t h e  outset,- w e  n o t e  tha; AS 38. 05 .180 ( f ) (1) - (7) , 
a l l  of w h i c h  r e q u i r e  a " c a s h  b o n u s  b i d , "  does n o t  s p e c i f y  
h o w  t h e  c a s h  b o n u s  m u s t  b e  p a i d  to the state. T h e  s t a t u t e  
d o e s  p r o v i d e  (in p a r t )  t h a t  " [ t ] h e  c o m m i s s i o n e r  m a y  i s s u e  
o i l  a n d  g a s  l e a s e s  on s t a t e  l a n d  to the h i g h e s t  r e s p o n s i b l e  
q u a l i f i e d  b i d d e r  d e t e r m i n e d  b y  c o m p e t i t i v e  b i d d i n g  u n d e r  
r e p 1? ^ t i o n s  a d o p t e d  b y  t h e  c o m m i s s i o n e r ." ( E m p h a s i s  a d d e d . )
A S  3 8 .  0 5 . 180(k) p r o v i d e s  that " I t j h e  c o m m i s s i o n e r  s h a l l  
d e f i n e  a l l  terms a n d  a d o p t  all r e g u l a t i o n s  n e c e s s a r y  f o r  a 
r e a s o n a b l e  u n d e r s t a n d i n g  ana e v a l u a t i o n  or a p a r t i c u l a r  
b i d d i n g  m e t h o d  f o r . t h e  p u b l i c  a n n o u n c e m e n t  o f  the t e r m s  o f  
p r o p o s e d  s a l e  e m p l o y i n g  .that m e t h o d . "  ( Emphasis a d d e d . )  
F i n a l l y ,  A S  3 8 . 0 5 . 1 8 0 ( a )  * (1)(A)-(B) is a l e g i s l a t i v e  f i n d i n g  
t h a t  t h e  p e o p l e  of A l a s k a  h a v e  a n  i n t e r e s t  in t h e  d e v e l o p m e n t  
of -the s t a t e ' s  oil a n d  gas r e s o u r c e s  to " m a x i m i z e  t h e  e c o n o m i c  
a n c - p h y s i c a l  r e c o v ery, of t h e .resources".!and " m a x i m i z e  c c m p e t i t  
a m o n g  p a r t i e s  s e e k i n g  to e x p l o r e  and d e v e l o p  the r e s o u r c e ' s . "

R e a d i n g  t h e s e  p r o v i s i o n s  together, it *woulo s e e m  
p e r m i s s i b l e  for the c o m m i s s i o n e r  to ad opt a r e g u l a t i o n  
p r o v i d i n g  that c a s h  b o n u s e s  a r e  to b e  p a i d  in i n s t a l l m e n t s .
In K e l l y  v. Z a m a r e l l o 4 5 6  -?.-2d 906 (Alaska 1 9 7 1 ) ,  r e g u l a t i o n s  
g o v e r n i n g  c o m p e t i t i v e  b i d d i n g  f o r  oil and gas l e a s e s  u n d e r  
A S  36.0-5.180 ( p r i o r  to its' a m e n d m e n t  I n  1978) w e r e  c h a l l e n g e d .  
S o e c i f i c a l l y , p l a i n t i f f s  u r g e d  t h a t  the c o m m i s s i o n e r ' s  
i n t e r p r e t a t i o n  (by regulation), o f  the t e r m  " D o n u s "  i n  t h e  
s t a t u t e  w a s  i n c o n s i s t e n t’ w i t h  t h e  l e g i s l a t i v e  e n a c t m e n t .
T h e  c o u r t  h e l d  that it -should n o t  e x a m i n e  the c o n t e n t  o f  the 
regulatio ns_to_j.udg e.. t h e i r  .wisdom-but.,— w h e r e  t h e - r e g u l a t i o n s  
w e r e  a d o p t e d  _ir. a c c o r d a n c e - w i t h  ..statutory p r o c e d u r e s  a n d  it 
a p p e a r e d '  t h a t  t h e . l e g i s l a t u r e  i n t e n d e d  to c o m m i t  t h e  m a t t e r  
f o r m i n g  t h e  s u b j e c t  of t h e  r e g u l a t i o n  to the d i s c r e t i o n  of 
t h e  a g e n c y ,  the i n q u i r y  s h o u l d  b e  l i m i t e d  to w h e t h e r  t h e  
r e g u l a t i o n s  w e r e  c o n s i s t e n t  w i t h  and r e a s o n a b l y  n e c e s s a r y  to



•  •
r u l e - m a k i n g  a u t h o r i t y  and t h e n  w h e t h e r  the r e g u l a t i o n s  w e r e  . 
r e a s o n a b l e  a n d  n o t  a r b i t r a r y .

T h e  r e g u l a t i o n s  i n  ..K e l l y . y .. Z a m a r e l l o , s u p r a ,  
d e f i n e d  t h e  w o r d  " b o n u s "  i n  AS..;’38. -OS. 1 8 0 ( a ) as a c a s h  b o n u s  
as o p p o s e d  to a c o m b i n a t i o n  o f ’’c a s h  a n d  a d d i t i o n a l  r o y a l t y .
T h e  c o u r t  n o t e d  t h a t  t h e  1 e g i s T i’ture'-'nad c o m m i t t e d  t h e  t y p e  
o f  b o n u s  w h i c h  w o u l d  b e  a c c e p t e S’l'to’ the d i s c r e t i o n  o f  t h e  ' 
c o m m i s s i o n e r .  It a l s o  n o t e d  t h a t  . .a r e s e r v a t i o n  o r  a .  
p a y m e n t  o f  a p a r t  o r  p e r c e n t a g e  o f  p r o d u c t i o n  -under a l e a s e  
w h i c h  is to c o n t i n u e  t h r o u g h o u t  t h e  life o f  t h e  l e a s e  i s  
r e g a r d e d  as " r o y a l t y , "  a n d  a s u m  c e r t a i n  to b e  p a i d  i n  c a s h  
or o u t  o f  p r o d u c t i o n  is r e g a r d e d  as " b o n u s . " ' "  K e l l y  v.
Z a m a r e l l o , s u p r a , at 913, q u o t i n g  G r i f f i t h  y. T a y l o r , 2 9 1
S . W . Z d  673, 6/6 (Tex. 1956) ( e m p h a s i s  a c a e d  b y  A l a s k a  S u p r e m e  
C o u r t )  .

U n d e r  t h a t  d e f i n i t i o n  o f  " b o n u s , "  a d e f i n i t i o n  w h i c h  
t h e  A l a s k a  S u p r e m e  C o u r t  f o u n d  n e i t h e r  u n r e a s o n a b l e '  n o r  
a r b i t r a r y ,  n o  p a r t i c u l a r  m e t h o d  o f  p a y m e n t  is s p e c i f i e d .
W h i l e  t h e  p r e c i s e  q u e s t i o n  y o u  h a v e  a s k e d  w a s  n o t  a d d r e s s e d  
i n  t h a t  case, the c o u r t  d i d  s t ate:

S i m i l a r l y ,  it is n o t  u n r e a s o n a b l e  f o r  t h e  
C o m m i s s i o n e r  to d e t e r m i n e  that it is in 
t h e  s t a t e ' s  b e s t  i n t e r e s t  to r e c e i v e  c o m p e n­
s a t i o n  f o r  the l e a s e s  i m m e d i a t e l y  u p o n  t h e  
a w a r d  o f  t h e  l e a s e ,  r a t h e r  t h a n  to w a i t  f o r  
u n c e r t a i n  sums to a r r i v e  in the f o r m  cf p r e m ­
i u m  r o y a l t i e s .  P l a i n t i f f s  w o u l d  h a v e  t h i s  
c o u r t  s u b s t i t u t e  its j u d g m e n t  on t h e  m e r i t s  
of c a s h  b i d d i n g ,  b u t  this w e  w i l l  n o t  do.

K e l l y  v. Z a m a r e l l o , s u p r a , a t  912. If it is n o t  u n r e a s o n -
ab'le" f o r  t h e  conrmCssioner to d e t e r m i n e  tha t a s u m  c e r m a i n
s h o u l d  b e  r e c e i v e d  i m m e d i a t e l y  u p o n  the a w a r d  o f  t h e  l e a s e ,
it w o u l d  s e e m  n o t  u n r e a s o n a b l e  f o r  the c o m m i s s i o n e r  t o
d e t e r m i n e  t h a t  the s u m  c e r t a i n  s h o u l d  b e  r e c e i v e d  i n  f i v e
a n n u a l  i n s t a l l m e n t s .  T n i s  seems p a r t i c u l a r l y  t r u e  i n  l i g h t
o f  t h e  l e g i s l a t i v e  f i n d i n g s  th at m a x i m i z i n g  the e c o n o m i c
r e c o v e r y  o f  the r e s o u r c e s  a n d  m a x i m i z i n g  c o m p e t i t i o n  a m o n g
p a r t i e s  s e e k i n g  to e x p l o r e  a n d  d e v e l o p  t h o s e  r e s o u r c e s  is in
t h e  p u b l i c  i n t e r e s t .

^ *

F o r  the f o r e g o i n g  r e a s o n s ,  w e  b e l i e v e  it w o u l d  b e  
p e r m i s s i b l e  f o r  the c o m m i s s i o n e r  to s p e c i f y  t h a t  c a s h  b o n u s  
b i d s  w e r e  to b e  p a i d  in i n s t a l l m e n t s .  S u c h  a s p e c i t i c a t i o n  
s h o u l d  b e  b y  r e g u l a t i o n ,  as it w o u l d  r e p r e s e n t  a p o l i c y  
f o r m u l a t i o n ,  see K e l l y  y. Z a m a r e l l o , s u p r a , at 909, u n d e r  
w h a t  t h e  A l a s k a  S u p r e m e  C o u r t  h a s  d e s c r i b e d  as " t h e  c o m m i s s i o n e r  
b r e a d  a u t h o r i t y "  c o n c e r n i n g  c o m p e t i t i v e  b i d d i n g  p r o c e d u r e s .  
C h a m p i o n  O i l  Co. v. H e r b e r t ,  57*8 ?. 2d 961, __________ ( A l a s k a  1978)
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”4. In S e c t i o n  3 8 . 0 3 . 1 8 0 ( f ) ,  it is s t a t e d  
t h a t  ’f o l l o w i n g  a p r e - s a l e  a n a l y s i s ,  t h e  
C o m m i s s i o n e r  m a y  c h o o s e  at least o n e  of t h e  : 
f o l l o w i n g  l e a s i n g  '.m'e'thods . W h a t  c o n s t i t u t e s  
a p r e - s a l e  analysis-:-for:'purposes o f  l a w ? ” • •

' :**” • *•
There. is n o  de.finiciomo.f ’’p r e - s a l e  a n a l y s i s ” in  ; .V. 

t h e  s t a t u t e ,  a n d  n o t h i n g  in theO'way o f  l e g i s l a t i v e -  h i s t o r y  : r f. •• 
to i n d i c a t e  p r e c i s e l y  w h a t  the. l e g i s l a t u r e  m e a n t  b y  t h a t  . ' -
t e r m .  It a p p e a r s ,  h o w e v e r ,  t h a t  -the;-p re-sale a n a l y s i s  
c o n t e m p l a t e d  b y ' t h e  l e g i s l a t u r e  is. a p r o c e d u r a l  s a f e g u a r d  t o  r 
e n s u r e  t h a t  t h e  s t a t e  r e c e i v e s  Che m a x i m u m  r e t u r n  f o r  its 
o i l  a n d  gas r e s o u r c e s .  V5e b e l i e v e  t h e  l e g i s l a t u r e  c o n t e m p l a t e d  '■ . 
t h a t  t h e  c o m m i s s i o n e r  w o u l d  e v a l u a t e  a n u m b e r  o f  v a r i a b l e s  
(e.g., g e o l o g i c  p r o s p e c t s ,  i n c l u d i n g  the p r o b a b i l i t y  o f  
d i s c o v e r i n g  o i l  and gas in p a y i n g  q u a n t i t i e s ,  p r o j e c t e d  
m a r k e t  f a c t o r s ,  f i n a n c i a l  c o n d i t i o n  of the i n d u s t r y ,  t h e  
s t a t e ' s  e c o n o m i c  o u t l o o k ,  e tc.) in an a t t e m p t  to m a x i m i z e  
t h e  s t a t e ' s  r e t u r n  o n  its r e s o u r c e s .  T n e  l e g i s l a t u r e  l e f t  
the- d e t a i l s  o f  c h a t  a n a l y s i s  to y o u r  d e p a r t m e n t ' s  e x p e r t i s e .

•  •  f

It is obvious, that, the n u m b e r  of v a r i a b l e s ,  c o u p l e d  
w i t h  t h e  l e n g t h  o f ‘ti m e  for w h i c h  p r o j e c t i o n s  m u s t  b e  m a d e  
(i.e., ten y e a r s - f r o m  l e a s e  s a l e  to p r o d u c i n g  s t a t u s  p l u s  
t h e  l i f e  of t h e  f i el d), m a k e s  such a n  a n a l y s i s  p r o b l e m a t i c  
at best. G i v e n  t h i s  r e a l i t y ,  s h o u l d  y o u r  " p r e - s a l e  a n a l y s i s ” 
b e  c h a l l e n g e d  in court, the i n q u i r y  w o u l d  n o r  be d i r e c t e d  a t  
t h e  p r e c i s e  r e s u l t  of. that a n a l y s i s  (i.e., t h e  p r e c i s e  m i x  o f  
b i d d i n g  s y s t e m s  s e l e c t e d ) ;  rather., the i n q u i r y  w o u l d  b e  
d i r e c t e d  to d e t e r m i n i n g  wh ether, the a n a l y s i s  p e r f o r m e d  
p r o v i d e d  a r e a s o n a b l e  b a s i s  for the u l t i m a t e  d e c i s i o n  r e a c h e d .

F o r  e x a m p l e ,  in M o o r e  v. S t a t e , 5 5 3  ? . 2 d  S .( A l a s k a  
1976),  the K a c h e m a k  E a y  oi-i a n d  gas. lease s a l e  w a s  c h a l l e n g e d  
o n ' t h e  g r o u n d  t h a t  t h e  D i r e c t o r - o f .  the D i v i s i o n  o f  L a n d s  
f a i l e d  to d e t e r m i n e  t h a t  t h e  sale w o u l d  b e s t  s e r v e  t h e  
i n t e r e s t  of t h e  state, as r e q u i r e d  b y  A S  3 8 . 0 5 . 0 3 5 (a) (14) .
In--holding t h a t  t h i s  q u e s t i o n  w a s  j u d i c i a l l y  r e v i e v a b ’ie, t h e  
c o u r t  stated :

T n e ' l e g i s l a t i v e p r c c e d u r a l .ci r e c t i v e o f  A S

38. 0 5 . 0 o 5 ( a ) (14) r e q u i r e s  o T the  D i r e c t o r

an i n d e p e n d e n t ,  recer. t e v a l UE t i o n  of a p r o -

p o s eG sa le. A1 tnougr. h e  is T\ ot a>rpr e s s l y

o b i i g a t e d  t o m a k e  a z o r m a l vrr i n i e n  r e n d i n g ,

h e m u s t  at a m i n i m u m e s t a b l

i/i 
•r 1 h  a r e c c r d  v h i

r e f l e e r s  t h e b a s i s  fc r h i s de c i s i c r . . 2 0 /
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2 0 / T h e  p u r p o s e  of t h i s  r e c o r d  is n o t  t o  
e n a b l e  the c o u r t  to •'■undertake an e l a b o r a t e  
re c o n s  i d e r a t  irn.-.'p'f the * s.ubstantive m e r i t s  
of t h e  Director'.^-^e£i.s Ion at s o m e  l a t e r  
date. U n d e r  t h e - c o n s t i t u t i o n a l  p r i n c i p l e s  
d i s c u s s e d  previou£iy£;.th is court h a s  n e i t h e r  
t h e  a u t h o r i t y  n o r  c o m p e t e n c e  to d e c i d e  w h e t h e r  • 
t h e  p u b l i c  i n t e r e s t  is " b e s t  s e r v e d "  b y  a  
p r o p o s e d  d i s p o s i t i o n  of land. N o n e t h e l e s s , * 
a l i m i t e d  r e v i e w  of the D i r e c t o r ' s  d e c i s i o n  
w o u l d  be a v a i l a b l e  s i m p l y  to e n s u r e  t h a t  i t  
w a s  n o t  a r b i t r a r y ,  c a p r i c i o u s ,  or p r o m p t e d  
b y  c o r r u p t i o n .  A  r e c o r d  is n t c e s s a r y  to f a­
c i l i t a t e  this check, as i l l u s t r a t e d  b y  a n  e a r l i e r  
d e c i s i o n  i n v o l v i n g  r e v i e w  of a n o t h e r  . . d i s c r e t i o n a r y  
e x e c u t i v e  decision. M o b i l  Oil C c r o . - v .  L o c a l  
B o u n d a r y  Comm'n, 518 P. 2d 92, 38- 99 ( A l a s k a  1 9 7 4 ) ,  
w a s  a c h a l l e n g e  to a d e c i s i o n . o f  t h e  C o m m i s s i o n  
to a u t h o r i z e  i n c o r p o r a t i o n  of t n e  N o r t h  S l o p e  
B o r o u g h .  W e  said (emph a s i s  r.dded)-:

[The] C o m m i s s i o n  has b e e n  g i v e n  a b r o a d  
p o w e r  to d e c i d e  in t'ne u n i q u e  c i r c u m ­
st a n c e s  p r e s e n t e d  b y  e a c h  pet: tier. w h e t h e r  
b o r o u g h  g o v e r n m e n t  is a p p r o p r i a t e .  N e c e s s a r ­
ily th is is an e x e r c i s e  of d e l e g a t e d  l e g i s ­
l a t i v e  a u t h o r i t y  to r e a c h  b a s i c  p o l i c y  d e ­
cis i o n s .  A c c o r d i n g l y ,  a c c e p t a n c e  o f  t h e  i n ­
c o r p o r a t i o n  p e t i t i o r  s h o u l d  b e  a f f i r m e d  if 
w e  p e r c e i v e  in the r e c o r d  a r e a s o n a b l e  b a s i s  
of s u p p o r t  tor the C o m m i s s i o n , s r e a d i n g  of 
the s t a n d a r d s  and its e v a l u a t i o n  of t h e  
e v i d e n c e .

S e e  a l s o  P a g e r  v. S t a t e , 537 
1 $75); S w i n d e l  v. R e i i y ,  499 
1 9 7 2 ) .

P . 2d 1 1 0 0  ( A l a s k a  
P . 2d 291 (Ala s k a

;53 P . 2 d  at 3 5 - 3 6

A p p l y i n g  the r a t i o n a l e  of M o o r e' y. S t a t e  , s u p r a , 
t o  t h e  p r e - s a l e  a n a l y s i s  q u e s t i o n ,  it is o b v i o u s  t h a t  t h e  
l e g i s l a t u r e  h a s  g i v e n  the c o m m i s s i o n e r  b r o a d  d i s c r e t i o n  i n  
c h o o s i n g  o n e  o r  m o r e  of t'ne a u t h o r i z e d  l e a s i n g  m e t h o d s .  A s  
a p r o c e d u r a l  s a f e g u a r d ,  he is r e q u i r e d  to m a k e  a " p r e - s a l e  
a n a l y s i s "  b e f o r e  s e l e c t i n g  o n e  or m o r e  of t h e  m e t h o d s  a u t h o r i z e d .  
A  j u d i c i a l  r e v i e w  of his d e c i s i o n  w i l l  n o t  a d d r e s s  t h e  
m e r i t s  of t h a t  d e c i s i o n  so m u c h  as t h e  r e c o r d  d e v e l o p e d  a s  a 
p a r t  o f  t h e  a n a l y s i s .  W h i l e  w e  h a v e  o n l y  l i m i t e d  f a m i l i a r i t y
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w i t h  t h e  t e c h n i c a l  d e t a i l s  of  t h e  a n a l y s i s  p e r f o r m e d  p r i o r  
t o  t h e  r e c e n t  j o i n t  f e d e r a l - s t a t e  B e a u f o r t  S e a  o i l  a n d  g a s  

l e a s e  s a l e ,  w e  b e l i e v e  im'wes.ythe-.type of  a n a l y s i s  c o n ­
t e m p l a t e d  b y  t h e  l e g i s l a t u r e ^  f h e  a n a l y s i s  t h a t  a p r u d e n t  
t r u s t e e  o f  p u b l i c  l a n d  w o u l d V p e r f . p r m  p r i o r  t o  m a k i n g  a 

d e c i s i o n  o n  d i s p o s i t i o n  o f  a n S i n t e r e s t  i n  t h a t  l a n d ---

”5.- U n d e r  e x i s t i n g  s t a t e  o i l  a n d  gas l a w ,  .may _ • 
t h e  C o m m i s s i o n e r  e n g a g e  i n  t w o  s t a g e  l e a s i n g  o f  

t r a c t s ,  t h e  f i r s t  s t a g e  b e i n g  f o r  e x p l o r a t i o n  a n d  
t h e  s e c o n d  b e i n g  f o r  d e v e l o p m e n t ?** :'

O u r  i n i t i a l  a n s w e r  t o  t h i s  q u e s t i o n  w a s  t h a t ,  
w h i l e  w e  b e l i e v e d  it l e g a l l y  p o s s i b l e  f o r  t h e  c o m m i s s i o n e r  
t o  e n g a g e  i n  t w o - s t a g e  l e a s i n g  u n d e r  t h e  e x i s t i n g  s t a t u t e ,  

w e  w o u l d  u r g e  t h a t  y o u  o b t a i n  e x p r e s s  l e g i s l a t i v e  a u t h o r i t y  
f o r  s u c h  a p r a c t i c e  p r i o r  to d o i n g  so. On f u r t h e r  r e f l e c t i o n ,  
w h i l e  it a p p e a r s  t h a t  an a r g u m e n t  c a n  be m a d e  i f  s u c h  a 

p r a c t i c e  is p e r m i s s i b l e ,  it i s  u n l i k e l y  t h a t  t h a t  a r g u m e n t  

w o u l d  p r e v a i l .

A t  t h e  o u t s e t ,  w e  n o t e  t h a t  the  s t a t e  h a s  n e v e r

i v e

M o r e o v e r ,  A S  3 8 . 0 5 . 1 8 0 ( f )  a u t h o r i z e s  s e v e n  s p e c i f i c
m e t h o d s  f or l e a s i n g  s t a t e  l a n d s  for oil a n d  gas d e v e l o p m e n t ,
all of w h i c h  c a l l  for a c a s h  b o n u s  p l u s  a r o y a l t y  s h a r e  of
p r o d u c t i o n  a n d / o r  a s h a r e " o f  n e t  p r o f i t  d e r i v e d  f r o m  the
l ease. B o t h  the r o y a l t y  s h a r e  and the n e t  p r o f i t  s h a r e
c o m p o n e n t  o f  the a u t h o r i z e d  b i d  m e t h o d s  r e o u i r e  p r o d u c t i o n  » •  •

f r o m  the lease. A c c o r d i n g l y ,  it a p p e a r s  t h a t  A S  3 8 . 0 5 . 1 8 0  
d o e s  n o t  a u t h o r i z e  e x p l o r a t o r y  leas ing.

A n y .a r g u m e n t  t h a t  e x i s t i n g  law a u t h o r i z e s  s u c h  a 
p r a c t i c e  w o u l d  s t e m  f r o m  the c o m m i s s i o n e r ' s  g e n e r a l  p o w e r s  
u n d e r  A S  3 8 . 0 5 . 0 2 0 ,  and w o u l d  be w e a k  at b e s t .  I f  it is 
y o u r  d e s i r e  to i n i t i a t e  s u c h  a p r a c t i c e ,  w e  s u g g e s t  that y o u  
f i r s t  o b t a i n  e x p r e s s •l e g i s l a t i v e  a u t h o r i z a t i o n .

" 6 . U n d e r  A S  38 .05 .180 (j) , the C o m i -  
s i o n e r  m a y  a d o p t  r e g u l a t i o n s  to a l l o w  f o r  the 
r e d u c t i o n  of r o y a l t y  on leases, to c o m p e n s a t e  
fo r  i n c r e a s e d  c o s t s  in l a t e r  s t a g e s  o f  p r o ­
d u c t i o n  d e c l i n e .  H o w  m u c h  l a t i t u d e  m a v  the
C o m m i s s i o n e r  i n c l u d e  in such r e g u l a t i o n s ?  
C o u l d  they, f o r  examp le, be s u f f i c i e n t l y  
f l e x i b l e  to p e r m i t  the C o m m i s s i o n e r  to 
s p e c i f y  the r o y a l t y  r a t e  on a m o n t h - b y - m o n t h  
b a s i s  at h i s  d i s c r e t i o n ? "
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A g a i n ,  K e l l y  v. Z a m a r e l l o , 186 P . 2d 9C3 ( A l a s k a  
19 7 1 ) ,  is i n s t r u c t i v e :  W h e r e  the l e g i s l a t u r e  i n t e n d e d  to-'
c o m m i t  a p a r t i c u l a r  m a t t e r  t o  a g e n c y  .discretion, t h e  S u p r e m e  
C o u r t  f i r s t  w i l l  a s c e r t a i n  w h e t h e r .tne r e g u l a t i o n  .is c o n s i s - -  • 
t e n t  w i t h  a n d  r e a s o n a b l y  necesV a t j ' t r b  c a r r y  o u t  t h e  p u r p o s e s  
o f  t h e  s t a t u t o r y  p r o v i s i o n s  c o n f e r r i n g  r u l e - m a k i n g  a u t h o r i t y  
o n  the a g e n c y  to e n s u r e  t h a t  the -agency h a s  n o t  e x c e e d e d  t h e  
p o w e r  d e l e g a t e d  b y  t h e  l e g i s l a t u r e ,  and t h e n  w i l l  d e t e r m i n e  
w h e t h e r  t h e  r e g u l a t i o n  is r e a s o n a b l e  a n d  n o t  a r b i t r a r y .
W i t h i n  t h e s e  b r o a d  g u i d e l i n e s ,  the C o m m i s s i o n e r  h a s  c o n s i d e r a b l e  
f l e x i b i l i t y ,  i n c l u d i n g  (it w o u l d  a p p e a r )  s u f f i c i e n t  f l e x i b i l i t y  
t o ’ s p e c i f y  t h e  r o y a l t y  r a t e  o n  a m o n t h - b y - m o n t h  b a s i s  . A l l  t h a t  
t h e  s t a t u t e  r e q u i r e s  is t h a t  the r e g u l a t i o n s  " a l l o w  r e d u c t i o n  
o f  r o y a l t y ; "  it d o e s  n o t  s p e c i f y  t h e  d e t a i l s  h o w  t h a t  is t o  
b e  a c c o m p l i s h e d .  T h o s e  d e t a i l s  h a v e  b e e n  l e f t  to t h e  c o m m i s ­
s i o n e r ' s  d i s c r e t i o n .

W e  h o p e  t h i s  a n s w e r s  y o u r  q u e s t i o n s .  W e  h a v e  b e e n  
s o m e w h a t  h a m p e r e d  i n  a n s w e r i n g  t h e s e  q u e s t i o n s  (as w e l l  as 
p r e p a r i n g  t.4e n e w  o i l  and g a s  l e a s e  form, o u r  f i l e  A - 6 6 - 1 3 9 - 7 8 ,  
a n d  i n t e r p r e t i n g  t h e  s c h e d u l i n g  p r o v i s i o n s  of A S  3 8 . 0 5 . I S O ( b ) - (e) 
r •;r f i l e  j - 6 6 - 5 3 9 - 7 9 )  b y  t h e  l a c k  o f  l e g i s l a t i v e  histcpry o f  
A S  3 8 . 0 5 . 1 8 0 .  B e c a u s e  it a p p e a r s  that w e  w i l l  o p e r a t i n g  
u n d e r  t h i s  s t a t u t e  for some time, and  c e r t a i n l y  t h e  B e a u f o r t  
Sea o i l  a n d  gas l e a s e s  w i l l  b e  i n t e r p r e t e d  w i t h  r e s p e c t  t o  
the s t a t u t e  as it n o w  e x i s t s ,  it w o u l d  b e  a d v i s a b l e  f o r  
t r a n s c r i p t s  o f  t h e  l e g i s l a t i v e  d e l i b e r a t i o n s  on H 3  8 5 4  
( Tenth A l a s k a  L e g i s l a t u r e )  to be p r e p a r e d .  We b r i n g  t h i s  
m a t t e r  to y o u r  a t t e n t i o n  at this t i m e  in the h o p e  t h a t  t h i s  
u n d o u b t e d l y  l e n g t h y  p r o j e c t  can b e  i n i t i a t e d  n o w  r a t h e r  t h a n  
w a i t i n g  u n t i l  a j u d i c i a l  p r o c e e d i n g  is i n i t i a t e d .

If v o u  h a v e  f u r t h e r  Q u e s t i o n s ,  w e  are a t  y o u r  * • •
d i s p o s a l .

Gi.\:e l m
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H o n o r a b l e  L e s t e r  B r o n s o n
C h a i r m a n ,  S e n a t e  R u l e s  C o m m i t t e e  • .
A l a s k a  S t a t e  L e g i s l a t u r e  
J u n e a u ,  A l a s k a

D e a r  S e n a t o r  B r o n s o n :

p u r s u a n t  t o  S t a t e  l a v  and t h e  U n i f o r m  R u l e s  

of tht_ L e g i s l a t u r e ,  I a m  s u b m i t t i n g  f o r  i n t r o d u c t i o n  a 
b i l l  to a m e n d  a n d  a d d  to the S t a t e  L a n d  A c t .

T h e  p u r p o s e s  of the b i l l  a r e  e x p l a i n e d  in tb 
a t t a c h e d  m e m o r a n d u m  f r o m  the D e p a r t m e n t  o f  L a v  d a t e d  - 

January 30, 1964.

S i n c e r e l y ,

W i l l i a m  A. Eg a m  
G o v e r n o r

GT: Ir

cc: L a v
E a t u r a l  R e s o u r c e s
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M E M O R A N D U M  ' ”

- ' c i v *  •
T O :  W i l l i a m  A. E g a n

Governor J/l;V 3 0 /O'- - ^  7,/•-• '^o-r' /v , /

John K.- Brubaker r-<-
Assistant. Attorney General

F R O M :

RE: An Act to change and add provisions.-.
to AS 38-05, the State Land Act

/
Enclosed is a bill which was d r a f t e d  at the 

request of the Department of Natural Resources. The p u r­
poses of this bill are as follows:

1. Section 1 provides that orders classifying 
lands issued >>y the commissioner after J a n u a r y  3, 1959, 
are not.required to be adopted under the A d m i n i s t r a t i v e  
Procedures Act, AS 44.62. The reason that t h i s  change is 
n e c essary is to eliminate any question as to w h e t h e r  or
not orders by the commissioner of natural r e s o u r c e s  c l a s s i­
fying lands are regulations which must be a d o p t e d  under 
the provisions of the Administrative P r o c e d u r e s  Act. The 
commissioner has, since statehood, classi f i e d  lands by 
internal departmental orders and it has been g e n e r a l l y  
recognized that he possesses the power to do so without 
conforming to the oroceaures for adopting r e g u l a t i o n s  
under the Administrative Procedures Act, R e c e n t l y ,  h o w­
ever, in a court proceeding the issue was r a i s e d  as to 
w h e ther the commissioner possessed the power to make orders 
classifying lands without complying with the procedures f o r  
adopting regulations under the A d m i n i s t r a t i v e  Procedures 
Act. The case has been dropped. It has b e c o m e  necessary, 
however, to introduce a bill to clarify the p o w e r  of the 
commissioner to make orders classifying lanes.

2. Section 2 repeals and r e - e n a c t s  A S  38.05 .135 
exactly as it p r esently appears in the A l a s k a  Statutes.
This provision was changed inadvertently w h e n  it was in­
corporated into the Alaska Statutes . The p u r p o s e  of this 
p r o v i s i o n  is to have AS 38.05.135 re-ena c t e d  to clarify t h e  
legislative intent.



3. S e c t i o n  3  a d d s : ;a n e w  s e c t i o n ,  AS 3 8 .0 5 .137 
w h i c h  p r o v i d e s  t h a t  t h e  c o m m i s s i o n e r  o f  n a t u r a l  r e s o u r c e s  
is a u t h o r i z e d  t o  e n t e r  iriupf c o'bperative m i n e r a l  l e a s i n g  
a g r e e m e n t s  w i t h  the U n i t e d  ••■States.,-regarding l a n d s  w h i c h
a r e  t h e  s u b j e c t  o r  a t i tl e" ai's;piite b e t w e e n  F e d e r a l  a n d  s t a t e  
a u t h o r i t i e s  a n a  f u r t h e r  p r o v i d e s  t h a t  a n y  s u c h  l e a s e  n e e d  
n o t  c o n f o r m  t o  t h e  p r o v i s i o n s  of s t a t e  l a w  a p p l i c a b l e  to 
s t a t e  l e a s e s  i s s u e d  u n d e r  t h e  a u t h o r i t y  of A S  3 8 .O p .

4 .  S e c t i o n  4 a d d s  a n e w  s e c t i o n  ( b )  t o  A S
3 8  . 04.l4p. The purpose of this section is t o  c l a r i f y  the 
State Land Act b y  placing the present AS 3 8 .05.l80ff) in 
AS 38.05.145. This change makes new subsec t i o n  (b) of 
AS 3 8 . 0 5 . 1 4 5  applicable to all L e asing Act min e r a l s ,  
whereas cue to its present location in the A c t  it applies 
only to oil and g a s .

5- S e c t i o n  5 d e l e t e s  a s e n t e n c e  f r o m  3 8 . 0 5 . 1 8 0 ( a )  
in o r d e r  t o  m a k e  it c o n s i s t e n t  w i t h  3 8 . 0 5 . 1 3 5 .

6. S e c t i o n  o a m e n d s  A S  3 8 .0 5 .180( d )  to p e r m i t  
e x t e n s i o n  o f  t h e  t e r m  o f  a l e a s e  if a l l  or p a r t  o f  the* 
l e a s e  is i n c l u d e d  in a n  a p p r o v e d  u n i t  line f o r  p r o g r a m  o f  
s e c o n d a r y  r e c o v e r y  o p e r a t i o n  to b r i n g  a b o u t  o r  r e s t o r e  
p r o d u c t i o n .

7. S e c t i o n  7 a m e n d s  A S  3 8 . 0 5 . 1 8 0 ( e )  b y  c h a n g i n g  
the w o r d  " c o m p e t i t i v e "  to " n o n c o m p e t i t i v e . "  T h e  w o r d  " n o n­
c o m p e t i t i v e "  w a s  i n a d v e r t e n t l y  c h a n g e d  in t h e  A l a s k a  S t a t u t e s .  
T h e  p u r p o s e  o f  the a m e n d m e n t  is to m a k e  the l a n g u a g e  of
AS 3 3 . 0 5 . 1 8 0 ( e )  c o n f o r m  to t h a t  of t h e  o r i g i n a l  e n a c t m e n t .

8. S e c t i o n  8 r e p e a l s  AS 3 8 .0 5 .1 8 0 (f) w h i c h  is 
i n c o r p o r a t e d  i n  t h i s  b i l l  as AS 3 8 . 0 5 . 1 4 5 ( b ) .

9 . S e c t i o n  9 r e p e a l s  AS 3 8 . 0 5 . 1 8 0 ( 1 )  w h i c h  is
o b s o l e t e .

10. S e c t i o n  1 0  a m e n d s  AS 3 8 . 0 5 . l 6 0 ( k )  t o  p r o v i d e  
t h a t  a n  a s s i g n e e  of a F e d e r a l  l e s s e e ,  as w e l l  as t h e  l e s s e e  
h i m s e l f ,  m a y  e x e r c i s e  t h e  p r e f e r e n c e ‘r i g h t  f o r  a s t a t e  l e a s e  
on s h o r e  l a n d s  i n c l u d e d  i n s i d e  t h e  e x t e r i o r  b o u n d a r i e s  o f
a F e d e r a l  l e a s e .  T h e  s e c t i o n  d e l e t e s  t h e  r e q u i r e m e n t  t h a t  
the a p p l i c a t i o n  for t h e  p r e f e r e n c e  b e  m a d e  60 d a y s  a f t e r  
t h e  i s s u a n c e  o f  the F e d e r a l  l e a s e .  T h i s  s e c t i o n  a l s o  s p e c i ­
f i c a l l y  p r o v i d e s  t h a t  t h e  s t a t e  p r e f e r e n c e  s h a l l  t e r m i n a t e  
if t h e  F e d e r a l  l e a s e  is t e r m i n a t e d  f o r  a n y  r e a s o n .

11. S e c t i o n  11 a m e n d s  A S  3 8 . 0 5 . 3 0 0  t o  p r o v i d e  
t h a t  n o  s t a t e  land, -water, o r  l a n d  a n d  w a t e r  a r e a  s h a l l .



e x c e p t  b y  a c t  o f  t h e  state l e g i s l a t u r e ,  be c l o s e d  t o  m u l ­
t i p l e  p u r p o s e  u s e  i f  the a r e a  i n v o l v e d  c o n t a i n s  m o r e  t h a n  
6 4 0  a c r e s .  S e c t i o n  38.05.30.0-‘as it p r e s e n t l y  r e a d s  i s  m i s ­
l e a d i n g  b e c a u s e  it carries.-the . i m p l i c a t i o n  t h a t  c l a s s i f i c a ­

t i o n  o f  t r a c t s  o f  l a n d  o v e r . S ’.acres by t h e  c o m m i s s i o n e r  
w i t h d r a w s  t h e  l a n d  f r o m  being*'used f o r  the p u r p o s e s  s p e c i ­
f i e d  i n  A S  3 8 . 0 5 . 3 0 0 ( 1 ) ,  (;2 )_ ajid’-v(3) - T h i s  is n o t  t h e  c a s e .  
T h e  c l a s s i f i c a t i o n  o f  l a n d  i s ’:a t e m p o r a r y  d e s i g n a t i o n  a n d  
m e r e l y  i n d i c a t e s  t h a t  it p r e s e n t l y  a p p e a r s  t h a t  t h e  w i s e s t  
a n a  b e s t  u s e  of t h e  land w o u l d  b e  f o r  the p u r p o s e  i n d i c a t e d  
i n  a c l a s s i f i c a t i o n .  T h e  l e g i s l a t u r e  t h e r e f o r e  p r o v i d e d  
t h a t  t r a c t s  of l a n d  over 6 4 0  a c r e s  c o u l d  n o t  be w i t h d r a w n  • 
f r o m  s e t t l e m e n t ,  l o c a t i o n ,  s a l e  o r  entry, r e s e r v e d  f o r  s p e ­
c i a l  u s e ,  o r  r e s t r i c t e d  f r o m  o p e r a t i o n  of t h e  m i n i n g  a n d  
m i n e r a l  l e a s i n g  p r o v i s i o n s  o f  t h i s  c h a p t e r  i f  t h e  a r e a  i n ­
v o l v e d  i n  w i t h d r a w a l ,  r e s e r v a t i o n  o r  r e s t r i c t i o n  e x c e e d s  
i n  the a g g r e g a t e  o f  6 4 0  a c r e s  e x c e p t  b y  a c t  of. t h e  l e g i s­
l a t u r e .  U n d e r  t h i s  p r o v i s i o n  s h o u l d  lands b e f c l a s s i f i e d  as 
g r a z i n g  a n d  t i m b e r  lands the c l a s s i f i c a t i o n  w o u l d  be i n e f f e c  
t i v e  w i t h o u t  a r a t i f y i n g  a c t  o f  t h e  l e g i s l a t u r e .  T h e  p r o ­
p o s e d  a m e n d m e n t  w o u l d  a l l o w  t h e  p r e l i m i n a r y  c l a s s i f i c a t i o n  
o f  t r a c t s  o f  l a n d  l a r g e r  t h a n  6 4 0  a c r e s ,  s u b j e c t  to c h a n g e  
o f  c l a s s i f i c a t i o n  f r o m  time to t i m e  at t h e  d i s c r e t i o n  of 
t h e  c o m m i s s i o n e r  i n  o r d e r  t o  a s s u r e  m u l t i p l e  p u r p o s e  u s e . 
L a n c s  c o u l d  be c l o s e d  to m u l t i p l e  p u r p o s e  u s e  o n l y  b y  a n  
a c t  of t h e  l e g i s l a t u r e .

12. S e c t i o n  12 r e p e a l s  a n d  r e - e n a c t s  A S  3 5 - 0 5 .  
3 6 5 ( 1 4 ) .  T h e  p u r p o s e  of t h i s  s e c t i o n  is t o  r e m o v e  t h e  
p r e s e n t  c i t a t i o n  t o  38 S t a t .  1214, as a m e n d e d  b y  4 8  U . S . C .  
3 5 5  w h i c h  w a s  r e p e a l e d  h  s e c .  6 ( k )  of t h e  S t a t e h o o d  Act, 
a n d  i n s e r t  in its p l a c e  a c i t a t i o n  t o  sec. 6 ( k ) .

13. S e c t i o n  13 p r o v i d e s  t h a c  s e c t i o n  1 o f  r h e
act i n s o f a r  as it applies to orders clas sifying lands i s s u e d  
a f ter J a n u a r y  3,3-959.. is exp r e s s l y  declared to be r e t r o - ■ 
a c t i v e .

R e s p e c t f u l l y  s u b m i t t e d .

A s s i s c a n c  A r r o r n e v  G e n e r a l
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SUBJECT:

TO:

FROM:

"Uninterpreted d a t a "  as the t e r m  is u s e d  
in CSHB 2 (Fin) am

Senator Bettye F a h r e n k a m p  
Chairman, Senate Resource s C o m m i t t e e

R i c h a r d  A. Bradley ' 
Legisl a t i v e  Counsel *=^-

Y o u  ha"Te asked that I offer some comments on t h e  m e a n i n g  of 
the t e r m  " u n i n terpreted data" as it is used in s u b s e c t i o n  (aa) 
to AS 3 8 . 0 5 . 1 8 0  as added in C S H B  2(Fin) am.

The t e r m  is u n d e fin ed in the b i l l  and does not a p p e a r  o t h e r­
wise w i t h i n  the A lask a Statutes. The term " n o n i n t e r p r e t a t i v e  
data" is used in AS 3 8 . 0 5 . 180(x) and seems to h a v e  t h e  same 
m e a n i n g  as " u n i nterpret ed data". The d i f f e r e n c e  b e t w e e n  
sec. 180(x) and sec. 180(aa) is that the former a p p l i e s  to 
e x i s t i n g  leases and the latter applies to e x p l o r a t o r y  w o r k  
b e f o r e  a lease.

Its m e a n i n g  doeu not seem obscure  -- though it m a y  be.

The p r o v i s i o n  of law to which the amendment p e r t a i n s  is AS 33.- 
05.180, a sectio n permitting "Oil and Gas L e a p i n g "  a n d  d e a l i n g ,  
among o ther things, wi th an "exploration", an 'explo r a t o r y  
well", as well as "geophysical w o r k  . . . p e r f o r m e d  [before 
a] lease sale. . . ." [Sec. 180(i).]

A nd as suggested, sec. 180(x) r e q uires that the c o m m i s s i o n e r  
be p r o v i d e d  access to "all n o n i n t e r p r e t a t i v e  d a t a "  o b t a i n e d  
from a lease of oil or gas.

W h a t  I h a v e  assumed was being d e s c r i b e d  here w a s  the core 
samples and similar geological m a t erial o b t a i n e d  f r o m  e x­
plo r a t o r y  d r i llin g activities. As such, they w o u l d  be 
" u n i n t e r p r e t e d "  in the sense that their i m p l i c a t i o n s  for the 
presence, absence, or ouantity of oil or gas or o t h e r  m i n e r a l s



h a v e  not been made. Those i nterpretat ions w h e n  m a d e  at a 
later time would be, in the usual situation, p r o p r i e t a r y  a n d  
be r e t a i n e d  b y  the driller or the entity for w h i c h  the e x­
p l o r a t o r y  d r i l ling was made.

But in d iscus s i n g  this q u e s t i o n  w i t h  Resa K i n g  this m o r n i n g ,  
it is a s s u m e d  by some individuals that it is n o t  r a w  g e o l o g i c a l  
d a t a  that is b e i n g  r e q u e s t e d  b y  the state or t h a t  the s t a t e  
is s e e k i n g  access to but rather computer a n a lyses of the r a w  
g eological data. The q uestion then becomes at w h a t  p o i n t  
the c omputer analysis is s t opped and further a n a l y s e s  a r e  
done for either p r o p r i e t a r y  purposes or by the D e p a r t m e n t  of 
Natural Resources for e v a l u a t i o n  of the state land.

It is clear that the i n f o r m a t i o n  is useful to the d e p a r t m e n t .
It is useful to the departmen t as it makes the s a m e  d e t e r m i­
nations that the oil companies make in their b i d s  for s t a t e  
land: what is the land worth? But if the q u e s t i o n  is w h e n
the analysis is stopped or rather w h e n  c o m puter p r o c e s s i n g  
turns data from its status as "unin terpreted" to " i n t e r p r e t e d , "  
then I agree that the term is ambiguous and f u r t h e r  r e f i n e m e n t  
of it is necessary.

I do note that e x i s t i n g  law requires oil c o m p a n i e s  to p r o v i d e  
" n o n i n t e r p r e t a t i v e  data obtained from the l e a s e . "  [Sec. 1 8 0 ( x ) . ]  
To that extent, there is an e x i s t i n g  p ractice w h i c h  a p p a r e n t l y  
has meaning; the answer may s imply be to r e q u i r e  the same  
i n f o r m a t i o n  now r e q u i ? e d  under leases from the e x p l o r a t o r y  
procedures. To accomplis h that, w o u l d  d elete (aa) a n d  
a m e n d  (x) appropriately.

If I may assist further, please advise.

R A B :j dn
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t a g j P . f c 1. RE: C u t - a n d - p a s t e  of
SCS C S H B  2 a n d  l e t t e r  
of intent.

A t t a c h e d  is the requeste d c u t - a n d - p a s t e  of SCS C S H B  2.

Since the m e e t i n g  this m o r n i n g  a couple of s u g g e s t i o n s  
have arisen:

1. Found a n o t h e r  "he" on page 2, line 16 - that y o u  
m a y  w a n t  to neuter.

2. Senator Fischer p r o p o s e d  an amendment for p a g e  2 , 
a fter line 19 - d e a ling w i t h  not b e i n g  e l i g i b l e  f o r  
h o m s t e a d i n g  if a person has recei v e d  5 acre s o r  
more of state land.

3. Senator Rodey m a y  be d e l i v e r i n g  a m e m o r a n d u m
e x p r e s s i n g  a desire for language r e s o l v i n g  the 
p r o b l e m  of not being able to obtain a loan i n o r d e r  
to c o n s truct a ha bitable dwelling.

4. Letter of Intent - in p u t t i n g  the three l e t t e r s
together, w i t h  attachment, is n o w  three pages.
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IN THE HOUSE ' • BY THE FINANCE COMMITTEE

cs F0R H0USB BILL N 0 - 2 (Finance) a a  

IN THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF A L ASKA 

T W ELFTH LEGISLATURE - SECOND SESSION 

A BILL

For an Act entitled: "An Act relating to land; and providing fox an e f f e c­

tive date."

fc o E  IT ENACTED BY T H E  LEGISLATURE Or TriF STATE OF A L A S K A : *»£•

gi * Section 1. AS 3 b . 05.082(a) is amended to read:

io| (£ ) Th e  director, with the approval of the commissioner, m a y  lease

n  , ' tid( [AND) x  s ubmerged^ and shore lanas for fisheries d e v e l o p m e n t

12 Fisheries development includes cne utilization of shore gill nets [OR[

13 j set n e t s , or fish wheels for the taking of fish. Every lease issued

i<' under tnis section shall reserve to the public a rigiit-of-way for access

15! tc navigable waters and other tide [AND] x  s u b m e r g e d , and shore lends.

16! T Sec. 2. AS 3b is amended by adding a new chapter to read:

1 7 ! CHAPTER 09. HOMESTEAD E N T R Y .

ml Sec. 38.09.010. HOMESTEAD ENTRY. (a) The director c a y  designate

I19: anc &ake avai l a b l e  for homsscead entry unde: this chapter state lane

20 avai iatle
121; (1) under AS 38.05.057: or

22 (2) under AS 38.05.077 unless the director determines that

22 the land is more suitable for recreational or residential use.

a ( b )  A  honestt..- e n t r y  nade under AS 36.05.0 = 7 may not exceed 32C

25 acres.

26! (c) A homestead entry made under AS 3b.05.077 may not exceed 160

27 ] acres.

?c (d) A person who has applied for or receivec st^te land under this

26 c.iapter is not eligible for a loan under AS 03. u0 for the habitable

-1- 2 (Fir.) am
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d w e l l i n g  or the clearing of .the lend required under AS 38.09.040.

Sec.- 38.09.020. QUALIFICATIONS FOR HOMESTEAD E N TR Y . A p e r s o n  is 

qual i f i e d  to a p p l y  for a home s t e a d  entry under this chapter if the 

p e r s o n  is

(1) qualified under AS 38.03.057 to participate in the d i s­

po s a l  of land by lottery; ox

(2) qualified under AS 38.05.077 to make an'entry under the 

remote parcel disposal procedures. .../•v *
Sec. 38.09.030. APPLICATION FOR HOMESTEAD ENTRY. (a) A p e r s o n  

w h o  has staged the exterior boundaries of a homestead entry u n d e r  AS 38.—  

05 . 077 and a p e r s o n  who has been selected to purchase land d e s i g n a t e d  

for homestead ent r y  by lottery shall apply for the h o mestead antry on a 

f o r m  prepared by t'ne department.

(b) The department may charge a fee for filing an a p p l i c a t i o n  

under this chapter.

(c) A p e r s o n  applying for a homestead entry shall certify that 

has not p reviously leased a remote parcel from the state or ap p l i e d  for 

h o Qesceac entry u n der this chapter w i thin the eight years^ i m m e d i a t e l y  

preceding the date of the application.

) A  p e r s o n  w h o  h a s  r e c e i v e a V m o r e  t h a r # 5  acres of state l a n d

is riot e l i g i b l e  f:»r land  u n d e r  this chanter.,

.Sec. 38.09.040. PATENT FOR HOMESTEAD ENTRY. (a) A person who has 

rt':de u homesteac entry under this chapter and filet an a p p l i cation u n d e r  

At: 38.09.030(a) is entitled to a patent if, vithir. seven years from the 

cate of the application, the applicant

(1) occupies the land for a total of 35 months;

(2) erects a habitable dwelling;

(3) clears and prepares for cultivation not less than 

(A) one-fourth of the land entered if the land is limitec

to agri c u l t u r a l  use; or

(E) one-cighth^of the land entered if the land is not

CSHB :(fi=) am
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limited to agricultural use;

(4) brushes the boundaries of the h o m e s t e a d  e n t r y  and m a i n­

tains the brushed boundaries so that they are easily v i s i b l e  f r o m  the 

ground;

(5) causes a s u r v e y  of the homestead entry to be m a d e  that is 

acceptable to the director.

(b) The director shall reouire an applicant for h o m e s t e a d  entry to 

submit proof necessary to establish compliance with'.the r e q u i r e m e n t s  of 

(a) of this section. An applicant is not required to s u b m i t  proof under 

(a)(4) or (5) of this section if the land comprising tne h o m e s t e a d  entry

. has been surveyed.

(c) As used in this section, "habitable d w e l l i n g” */0C)

(1) means a permanent dwelling of not less thanj‘20o‘|square 

feet and its fixtures and facilities;

(2) does not include a mobile home unless it is p e r m a n e n t l y  

attached to a permanent foundation.

Sec. 3 8 . O S . 050. H 0 M £ S T £ a D APPLICATION VOID. An a p p l i c a t i o n  for 

homestead entry and the interest of the applicant under the h omestead 

entry is void if the applicant fails to comply w i t h  a r e q u i r e m e n t  of

,16 3 8 . U S . 0 4 0 ( a ) . On the request of the director, the a t t o r n e y  general

shall bring an action to declare the homestead e n try void and, if n e c e s­

sary, to eject the h omestead applicant.

* i>ec. 3. AS 38.04.020(g)(3) is amended to read:

(3) Land designated agricultural, c o m m e r c i a l , industrial, or 

suitable for other disposal m=v iSriALL) be sold under AS 3 8.0 5 . 0 5 5  or 

3 c . 05.057. Land designated agricultural or suitable for disposal other 

thar. as commercial or industrial nav be sole under Ac 36.05 . 077 .

* See. 4. AS 36.05.057(a) is amended to read:

(a) The commissioner may cisoose of land, i n c l u d i n g  lar.d limited

•CSHB 2 (Fin) am( 3
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use for agricultural purposes, by lottery. The purchase price of

la nd sole by l o t t e r y  shall be the fair market v a l u e  of the l a n d  as 

d e t e r m i n e d  by the commissioner. The cocrafssioner may sell land by 

lottery for less than the fair market value of the land if he deter m i n e s  

that s c a r c i t y  of land for private u s e  in the area of the l a n d  to be sold 

has r e s u l t e d  in unrealistic land values. Before the c o m m i s s i o n e r  d e t e r­

min e s  the purchase price for land which is located in a m u n i c i p a l i t y  and 

w h i c h  is to be sold under this section, he shall consult w i t h  the 

ass e s s o r  of t'ne municipality. The lottery shall be c o n d u c t e d  in public 

by the commissioner or his representative. An a p plicant m a y  not be 

se-lected to purchase land unless h e  is present on the data  a n d  at the 

place that the lottery is conducted unless medical reasons, a t t e n d a n c e  

a: school, or military service [OUTSIDE THE STATE] p r e v e n t  attendance.

L A N D . j On the day of the lottery a purchaser selected by lot shall 

deposit an amount equal to five percent of the purchase p r ice,  or if the 

purchaser elects to use land discounts granted under AS 3b. 05.056, five

for h o m e s t e a d  entrv must file an application under AS 3 6 . 0 9 . 0 3 0 ( a ) .  

£ S  " A S  3 8 . 0 4 . 0 2 1  (a) is a m e n d e d  to read:

Sec. 3 8 . 0 4 . 0 2 1 .  D i s p o s a l  cf m u n i c i p a l  [ G R A N T ]  
l a n d  [ENTITLEMENTS]. '• (a) A  m u n i c i p a l i t y  m a y  a p p l y  i o r
f i n a n c i a l  a s s i s t a n c e  for t h e  e x e c u t i o n  o f  a l a n d  
d i s p o s a l  p r o g r a m  [0? G E N E R A L  G R A N T  L A N D  E N T I T L E M E N T S  
R E C E I V E D  F R O M  THE S T A T E  U N D E R  A S  2 9 . 1 8 . 2 0 1  - 2 9 . 1 8 . 2 1 3 ]  
b y  s u b m i t t i n g  a r e q u e s t  to t’ne c o m m i s s i o n e r  f o r  
i n c l u s i o n  i n  the r e q u e s t  s u b m i t t e d  to t h e  l e g i s l a t u r e  
u n d e r  A S  3 8 . 0 4 . 0 2 0  (e). A  m u n i c i p a l i t y  m a y  r e q u e s t  
f i n a n c i a l  a s s i s t a n c e  for e x p e n s e s  of s u r v e y i n g  l a n d ,  
d e s i g n i n g  s u b d i v i s i o n  p l a t s ,  i n s t a l l i n g  i m p r o v e m e n t s  
r e o u i r e d  b y  m u n i c i p a l  o r d i n a n c e  or r e g u l a t i o n  u f  t h e  
l o c a l  p l a t t i n g  b o a r d ,  a n d  o t n e r  r e a s o n a b l e  d i r e c t  c o s t s  

of l a n d  d i s p o s a l ^

* S e c . X T  AS 38.05.077 (a) is amended to read:

(a) The commissioner shall designate remote parcel s e l e c t i o n  areas 

and shall dispose cf remote parcels in accordance with AS 36.04.020. 

Th e  commissioner may sec the number of remote parcels that may be

se l e c t e d  in each remote parcel selection area. remote p a r c e l  mav be

*

p u r c h a s e d  under AS 34.05.076 or an applicant r receive e p a t e n t  to a 

remo t e  parcel under AS 36.09. A remote parcel p urchased u n d e r  AS 36.05. 

076 nay not exceed ~0 acres. A remote parcel arcuircd under AS 36.09.-

1? THE LA N D  OFFERED FOR SALE IS COMMERCIAL, INDUSTRIAL, OR A G R I C U L T U R A L

percent of the purchase price after deduction of the d i s c o u n t .  If the 

land is designated for h omestead entrv, the applicant s e l e c t e d  by lottery



pu v  not exceed 160 acres.

* Sec. ~S-. AS 38.05.077(b) is amended to read:

(b) The commissioner may designate remote parcel s e l e c t i o n  areas 

w.iere staking will be restricted to aliquot par t s  when p a r c e l s  are 40 

a ires or larger and shall prescribe parcel s election p r o c e d u r e s  for each 

remote parcel selection area designated under (a) of this section. The 

parcel selection procedures shall include

*f *
(1) the m a x i m u m  size of a remote parcel'.that m a y  be selected

i i t'ne parcel selection area; " •
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10j (2) (repealed)

I11 : (3) the m i n i m u m  distance between r e m o t e  p a rcels in the parcel 

•2; selection area; ;

parcel dimensions, configuration, o r i e n t a t i o n  and other 

parcel design requirements;

(5) a description of land within the area that m ay not be 

incluoed in a parcel;

(6) a requirement that landmarks, m o n u m e n t s  or other points 

ce used as points of reference for the measurement of distances within 

an area; and

20 (7) speci f i c a t i o n  for the type of stakes to u s e  to m a r k  the

21 corners of a parcel.

f  ,
T Sec. X. AS 38.05.077(d) is amended to read:

(c) K oi. la^er than i5 cays after staking the e x t e r i o r  boundaries 

or a remote parcel, the person w h o  staked the p a rcel shall file a SKetch 

plat v i m  the oepartnent which shows the location of the remote parcel, r .t  the time of filing the sketcn plat, the pe rson  who s t a k e d  the parcel 

27 snail apply cc lease the land or 'amply for h o m e s t e a d  e n t - y  under AS 38.-

0 9 . Ar. application [TO LEASS THh! LAND) shall be on a standard form 

pr epared by che department. The annual rental payment for the firs:

CSliB 2 (fin) a m



>'&£: of the lease shall be subedited to the d e p a r t m e n t  w i t h  t h e  applica­

tion. After the a pplication to lease a remote p a r c e l  is approved, the 

commissioner shall offer to lease the land to the p e r s o n  who staked the 

remote parcel. A lease granted under this s e c t i o n  shall contain the 

following terms:

(1) a remote parcel n a y  be leased f o r  five years;

(2) a remote parcel lease may be renewed at the option of the 

lessee for a second f ive-year period under the same tefms as provided 

for the first five-year period of the remote pardel lease;
f

(3) a rental payment shall be paid annually- and sha l l  be $10 

for each acre;

(4) unless the land is surveyed, the lessee shall, within one 

y e a r  cf approval of tne lease application and c o n t i n u o u s l y  for the lease 

period, p hysically delineate the boundaries of the parcel by brushing a 

line so that they are readily visible from the ground.

S e c . ^ .  AS 38.05.077 ( i ) (3) is amended to read:

^  (3) certify that(he/has not previously leased a remote parcel

f r o m  the stare nor made application for a homestead enrrv on state land 

withir. eight years immediately preceding the cate of s t aking a remote

p a r c e l .

Sec.^£. AS 03.10.030 is amended by adding a new s u b s e c t i o n  to read:

(g) A p e r s o n  who has received state land u n der AS 38.09 is not

eligible for a loan under this chapter for improvements to that ianc

befo r e  patent to the land has been received.

/ /
Sec. ‘4a). AS 38.05.180 is amended by adding a new s u b s e c t i o n  tc read:

(2-C-) In o r d e r  uo a c h i e v e  i_he p u r p o s e s  ox this chsp>x°r t h e  c o t n i s s i o  

r e q u i r e  p e r s o n s  c o n d u c t i n g  g e o p h y s i c a l  e x p l o r a t i o n  for oil

Co. gas r e s o u r c e s  or d r i l l i n g _ ^ ^ s t r a t i g r a p h i c  t e s t  v e i l  or. 

u n l e a s e d  s t a t e  land to ? r o v i d e [ h i m ) w i t h  a c c e s s  tc and copies 

or all u n i n t e r p r e t e d  e x p l o r a t i o n  data a c q u i r e d  f r o m  t h e s e



in w h o l e  or i n  p a r t  u p o n  s u c h  data. N o t w i t h s t a n d i n g

or c o n t r a c t o r  o f  the State, w h o  k n o w i n g l y  and w i l l f u l l y  

r e v e a l s  any d a t a  or i n f o r m a t i o n  r e q u i r e d  to be k e p t  

c o n f i d e n t i a l  u n d e r  this s u b s e c t i o n  s h a l l ,  u p o n  c o n v i c t i o n ,  

be p u n i s h e d  b y  a fine o f  n o t  m o r e  t h a n  $ 5 0 , 0 0 0  o r  b y  

i m p r i s o n m e n t  f o r  n o t  m o r e  t h a n  10 y e a r s ,  or b o t h .  All 

a g e n t s  or c o n t r a c t o r s  of t h e  d e p a r t m e n t  w h o  h a v e  a c c e s s  

to e x p l o r a t i o n  d a t a  or i n f o r m a t i o n  d e r i v e d  f r o m  t h e  d a t a  

s u b m i t t e d  u n d e r  this s u b s e c t i o n  shall e x e c u t e  a n d  post  a 

bond i n  an a m o u n t  to be d e t e r m i n e d  b y  t h e  c o m m i s s i o n e r .

The b o n d  s h a l l  be to the b e n e f i t  of the S t a t e  a n d  the 

p e r m i t t e e .

Uninterpreted

E x p l o r a t i o n  d a t a  m e a n s  all field d a t a  w h i c h  h a v e  b e e n  

i n i t i a l l y  p r o c e s s e d  and are r e a d y  for g e o l o g i c  a n d  

g e o p h y s i c a l  a n a l y s i s ,  and a s s o c i a t e d  m a t e r i a l  n e c e s s a r y  

to l o c a t e ,  i d e n t i f y ,  a n a l y z e ,  or i n t e r p r e t  the f i e l d  d a t a .  

It is the i n t e n t  of this d e f i n i t i o n  t h a t  the p e r m i t t e e  

sh a l l  p r o v i d e  d a t a  w h i c h  c o r r e s p o n d s  to the d a t a  w h i c h  

a g e o p h y s i c a l  c o n t r a c t o r  w o u l d  p r o v i d e  p a r t i c i p a n t s  in 

a g r o u p  s e i s m i c  survey.

/ X

Sec. 4-1. AS 3 8 . 0 5 . 180(aa) a d d e d  by Sec. 10 of t h i s

Ac t  a p p l i e s  to u n i n t e r p r e t e d  data a c q u i r e d  f r o m  g e o p h y s i c a l

s u r v e y s  w h i c h  w e r e  c o m m e n c e d  on u n l e a s e d  s t a t e  l a n d s  on o r

AS 1 1 . 5 6 . 8 6 0 ( c ) ,  any p e r s o n ,  i n c l u d i n g  a n y  e m p l o y e e ,  a g e n t

d e f i n i t i o n  o f  e x p l o r a t i o n  data.

er J a n u a r y  1, 1982.



* Section 1*2. Une 'purpose of secs. 12-16 o f  t h i s  Act. i s  t o  p r o v i d e  

for the settlement cf certain claims and litigation a n d  t o  t r a n s f e r  

legal title and management of university-grant l a n d s  f r o m  t h e  Department, 

of Natural R*- 'ources to the Board of Regents of t h e  U n i v e r s i t y  o f  

Alaska.

W
* Sec. 13. Nothing in secs. 12-16 of this Act. p r e c l u d e s  o r

prejudices negotiations between the Municipality o f  A n c h o r a g e  a n d  the

^ .
University of Alaska to settle Case Number 3AN-79— 2801'Xiv±l, T h i r d  

Judicial Districc, State of Alaska or prejudices o r  o t h e r w i s e  affects
• v

the pursuit or outcome of that litigation or diminishes o r  a f f e c t s  the
%

rights o r  interests of the University of Alaska o r  ‘the M u n i c i p a l i t y  of

Anchc-eoe in that Dentine litication.

I
* Sec. K .  The ccmrussioner or the Department: of N a t u r a l  Resou r c e s  

is authorized and directed to convey to the Board o f  R e g e n t s  o f  t h e  

University cf Alaska all right, title, and interest of t h e  S t a t e  o f  

Alaska in anc to those university-grant lands identified i n  A p p e n d i c e s  E  

and N  in the document entitled "Settlement Agreement B e t w e e n  t h e  

Department cf Natural Resources, the Department o f  R e venue, a n d  the 

Department cf Administration and the University o f  A l a s k a , ” w h i c h  v?as 

submitted tc the Alaska State Legislature or. March 26, 1982, the d a t e  o f  

the introduction of this bill, the terms cf which a r e  h e r e b y  r a t i f i e d  as 

t o  the curies and cblic tions of the State of Al a s k a  and t h e  Board o f  

Regents cf the University of Alaska. However, the c c t p e n s a t i o n  due the* 

University in land or money shall be.subject to further a p p r o p r i a t i o n  b y  

one 198? Legislature. \

i3
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Ib ~
’Sec. A S  14.40.170'a) (4) is amended to reac:

(4) have the care, central and nanacerrent of e l 7 t h e  r e e l  and

personal property o f  the university, including the m a n a g e m e n t  o f

those universitv-crant lands conveyed to the Board o f  B s c e n t s  o f

\S
the University of Alaska pursuant to sec. K  o f  Ccrrmitrtee 

Substitute for- Horse 3ill No. 2 (Finance) (Twelfth L e g i s l a t u r e )  in  

accordance with the purposes provided for b y  th e  A c t  o f  M a r c h  4 , 

1915 (38 Stat. 1214) , as amended, and the A c t  of J a n u a r y  21, 1925 

(45 Stat. 1091), as amended;

* Sec. .>? A S  14.40.170(a) is amended by adding a n e w  p a r a g r a p h  t o
•V» ;  p *•

«
•

••r
(7) adopt reasonable rules providing for p r u d e n t  t r u s t  

iranaqement, and providing for adequate public notice o f  a n  sales, 

leases, exchanges o r  otner dispositions of u n i v e r s i t y - g r a n t  lands, 

or interests therein.

,/B i»
* S-ic. <"5. S e c t i o n s  2 - of this Act ta ke  e ff e ct  July 2, 1982.

* S-rc. • S e c t i o n s  1, and of thi.s Ac t take t zf e ct  iinsiediately in

k  ' dccorc>'nee w i t h  AS 0 1 .1 0.0 70 (c ).
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S E N A T E  R E S O U R C E S  C O M M I T T E E  

L E T T E R  O F  I N T E N T  

SC S  C S H B  2 (Res) •

S e c t i o n s  13 - 17 o f  t h i s  b i l l  r e l a t e  t o  t h e  s e t t l e m e n t  

o f  cert«?.in c l a i m s  b y  t h e  U n i v e r s i t y  o f  A l a s k a  a g a i n s t  t h e  

S t a t e  o f  A l a s k a ,  D e p a r t m e n t s  o f  N a t u r a l  R e s o u r c e s ,  A d m i n i s ­

t r a t i o n ,  a n d  R e v e n u e .

It is t h e  i n t e n t  o f  the S e n a t e  R e s o u r c e s  C o m m i t t e e  i n  

p a s s i n g  o u t  S e n a t e  C o m m i t t e e  S u b s t i t u t e  f o r  C o m m i t t e e  

S u b s t i t u t e  f o r  H o u s e  B i l l  2 ( R e s o u r c e s )  t h a t  t h e  B o a r d  o f  

R e g e n t s  o f  t h e  U n i v e r s i t y  of  A l a s k a  d e v e l o p  a p l a n  f o r  

d i s t r i b u t i o n  of r e v e n u e s  d e r i v e d  f r o m  u n i v e r s i t y  l a n d s  t o  

b e  s u b m i t t e d  to t h e  l e g i s l a t u r e  b y  J a n u a r y  10, 1 9 8 3 .  T h e  

C o m m i t t e e  i n t e n d s  t h a t  in d e v e l o p i n g  t h i s  p l a n  t h e  B o a r d  

c o n s i d e r  a p o l i c y  o f  r e i n v e s t i n g  p a r t  o f  t h e  r e v e n u e s  f r o m  

u n i v e r s i t y  l a n d s  l o c a t e d  w i t h i n  t h e  b o u n d a r i e s  o f  l o c a l  

g o v e r n m e n t s  so as to b e n e f i t  the p e o p l e  w i t h i n  s u c h  

c o m m u n i t i e s .  T h e  C o m m i t t e e  f u r t h e r  i n t e n d s  t h a t  s u c h  a 

p o l i c y  g i v e  a p p r o p r i a t e  w e i g h t  to s t a t e w i d e  a n d  o t h e r  

a r e a ' s  n e e d s ,  w h i l e  a d d r e s s i n g  t h e  o b j e c t i v e  o f  b e n e f i t i n g  

c o m m u n i t i e s  n e a r  r e v e n u e - p r o d u c i n g  u n i v e r s i t y  l a n d s .

Th e  C o m m i t t e e  f u r t h e r  i n t e n d s  t h a t  t h e  U n i v e r s i t y  a n d  

t h e  M u n i c i p a l i t y  of  A n c h o r a g e  n e g o t i a t e  to s e t t l e  t h e i r  

c l a i m s  p r e s e n t e d  in l i t i g a t i o n  (3AN 79 2 8 0 1  C i v i l )  , T h i r d  

J u d i c i a l  D i s t r i c t  a n d  t h a t  the two p a r t i e s  s h a l l  r e p o r t  t o  

t h e  l e g i s l a t u r e  b y  the t e n t h  d a y  o f  t h e  1 9 3 3  s e s s i o n  o n  t h e  

r e s u l t s  o f  t h e i r  d i s c u s s i o n s .

A s  o r i g i n a l l y  i n t r o d u c e d  in the S e n a t e ,  t h i s  b i l l  w a s  

a c c o m p a n i e d  b y  c o m p a n i o n  l e g i s l a t i o n ,  o r g i n a l l y  S B  876, 

w h i c h  p r o v i d e d  f u n d s  to i m p l e m e n t  t h e  S e t t l e m e n t  A g r e e m e n t  

b e t w e e n  t h e  S t a t e  a n d  t h e  U n i v e r s i t y  d a t e  M a r c h  12, 1 9 8 2 .



T h e  c o m p a n i o n  l e g i s l a t i o n ,  p a s s e d  as p a r t  o f  t h e  F Y  S3 

b u d g e t ,  p r o v i d e d  t h a t  $ 5 0 0 , 0 0 0  i n  l a p s e d  f u n d s  o f  t h e  

U n i v e r s i t y  o f  A l a s k a  b e  u s e d  to c o n d u c t  r e s e a r c h  t o  

d e t e r m i n e  t h e  t o t a l  d o l l a r  c o m p e n s a t i o n  d u e  t h e  U n i v e r s i t y  

as a r e s u l t  of  t h e  S e t t l e m e n t  A g r e e m e n t .  T h e  f u n d s  w i l l  b e  

u s e d  t o  e m p l o y  i n d e p e n d e n t  p r o f e s s i o n a l  f e e  a p p r a i s e r s  t o  

d e t e r m i n e  t h e  f a i r  m a r k e t  v a l u e  o f  c e r t a i n  U n i v e r s i t y - g r a n t  

l a n d s  w h i c h  h a v e  b e e n  u t i l i z e d  a n d / o r  d i s p o s e d  o f  b y  t h e  

S t a t e  a t  l e s s  t h a n - f a i r  m a r k e t  v a l u e ,  a n d  t o  a p p r a i s e  

c e r t a i n  s t a t e  l a n d s  w h i c h  m i g h t  b e  c o n v e y e d  to  t h e  U n i v e r s i ­

ty or  r e l i n q u i s h e d  tc t h e  State; to c o n d u c t  r e s e a r c h  o n  

f i n a n c i a l  t r a n s a c t i o n s  i n v o l v i n g  U n i v e r s i t y  g r a n t - l a n d s ;  

a n d  to p r o c e s s  t h e  q u i t c l a i m  d e e d s  n e c e s s a r y  to c o n v e y  

c l e a r  t i t l e  to a l l  U n i v e r s i t y - g r a n t  l a n d s  i n v o l v e d  i n  t h e  

s e t t l e m e n t .

S p e c i f i c a l l y ,  t h e  D e p a r t m e n t  of  Law, a s  r e c i p i e n t  o f  

t h e s e  f u n d s ,  is t o  a l l o c a t e  $ 1 1 0 , 0 0 0  d i r e c t l y  t o  t h e  

D e p a r t m e n t  of  N a t u r a l  R e s o u r c e s  a n d  the b a l a n c e  o f  $ 3 9 0 , 0 0 0  

d i r e c t l y  to t h e  U n i v e r s i t y  of A l a s k a ,  S t a t e w i d e  O f f i c e  o f  

L a n a d  M a n a g e m e n t .  T h e  a t t a c h e d  b u d g e t  c o n t a i n s  a  b r e a k d o w n  

u s e  o f  t h e s e  f u n d s .
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M E M O R A N D U M

D A T E : 

TO; 

F R O M ; 

RE:

A p r i l  5, 1982

A l l  M e m b ers, Senate R e s o u r c e s  C o m m i t t e e  

S e n a t o r  R o d e y  ' V m n .
P r o p o s e d  A m e n d m e n t  to HB 2

Pleast find a t t a c h e d  a p r o p o s e d  a m e n d m e n t  to AS 38-08, H o m e s i t e s , 
w h i c h  I w o u l d  r e q u e s t  you include in the c o m m i t t e e  s u b s t i t u t e  f o r  H B  2.

T h i s  a m e n d m e n t  a d d r e s s e s  the p r o b l e m  I ' m  sure you a r e  all a w a r e  of, 
the " C a t c h  22" title p r o b l e m  in the H o m esite program. T h e  H o m e s i t e  p r o­
gr a m  r e q u i r e s  an i n d i v i d u a l  to bui ld a h a b i t a b l e  d w e l l i n g  p r i o r  to r e ­
c e i v i n g  t i t l e  to the land, but i n dividua ls a t t e m p t i n g  to b o r r o w  m o n e y  
to b u i l d  a h a b i t a b l e  d w e l l i n g  c a n n o t  o btain f i n a ncing  b e c a u s e  t h e y  d o n ' t  
h a v e  title.

L a s t  y e a r  I a u t h o r e d  a bill, SB 579, w h i c h  w o u l d  h a v e  e s t a b l i s h e d  
a loan g u a r a n t e e  a c c o u n t  in R e v e n u e  to f a c i l i t a t e  f i n a n c i n g  for i n d i v i d­
uals c o n f r o n t e d  w i t h  this situation. A l t h o u g h  that w o u l d  h a v e  s o l v e d  
the p r o b l e m ,  I did n o t  pursue it because, frankly, I c a n ' t  q u i t e  s e e  the 
need for us to have to a p p r o p r i a t e  and spend state m o n e y  to a c c o m o d a t e  
a p r o b l e m  in state l a w  that m o r e  p r o p e r l y  could  be h a n d l e d  b y  a s i m p l e  
c h a n g e  in s t a t u t o r y  language.

As for c r i t i c i s m  that this a m e n d ment w o u l d  m a k e  the H o m e s i t e  p r o g r a m  
a " freebie", I w o u l d  argue that the p u rp ose of the p r o g r a m  is tc m a k e  it 
p o s s i b l e  for A l a s k a n s  to own a f ive-acre p i e c e  of land o n  w h i c h  to e s t a b l i s h  
a home - .a homesite. The p r o v i s i o n  w h i c h  r e s t r i c t s  i n d i v i d i d u a l s  to one 
of t h e s e  p a r c e l s  d u r i n g  h i s / h e r  lifetime seems to m e  to b e  a d e q u a t e  to 
e n s u r e  that no s p e c u l a t i o n  takes place, and that in fact the p u r p o s e  of 
the p r o g r a m  is served.

I w o u l d  urge the c o m m i t t e e  to adopt this amendment. T h a n k  you.
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F O R  A N  A C T  E N T I T L E D :  " A n  A c t  r e l a t i n g  t o  s t a t e  l a n d s ;  a n d
p r o v i d i n g  for < > e f f e c t i v e  d a t e . "

c

B E  I T  E N A C T E D  B Y  THE L E G I S L A T U R E  O F  T H E  S T A T E  O F  A L A S K A :

* S e c t i o n  ^  ' A S  3 8 . 0 5 . 1 8 0  is  a m e n d e d  b y  a d d i n g  a n e w
s u b s e c t i o n  t o  r e a d ;

(aa)

(1) In o r d e r  t:o a s s i s t  t h e  d e p a r t m e n t  in  k n o w l e d g e a b l y  m a n a g ­

i n g  t h e  d e v e l o p m e n t  o f  o i l  a n d  g a s  r e s o u r c e s  u n d e r l y i n g  s t a t e  

l a n d ,  t h e  c o m m i s s i o n e r  m a y  in h i s  d i s c r e t i o n  r e q u i r e  p e r s o n s  

c o n d u c t i n g  g e o p h y s i c a l  e x p l o r a t i o n  f o r  o i l  o r  g a s  r e s o u r c e s  o r  

d r i l l i n g  a s t r a t i g r a p h i c  t e s t  w e l l  o n  u n l e a s e d  s t a t e  l a n d  t o  

p r o v i d e  h i m  w i t h  a c c e s s  t o  a n d  c o p i e s  o f  a l l  f i e l d  d a t a  a n d  

a s s o c i a t e d  m a t e r i a l  n e c e s s a r y  t o  l o c a t e ,  i d e n t i f y ,  p r o c e s s ,  —  - '

a n a l y z e ,  o r  i n t e r p r e t  the f i e l d  d a t a .  T h e  c o m m i s s i o n e r  s h a l l  p a y  

a l l  r e a s o n a b l e  c o s t s  o f  r e p r o d u c i n g  t h e  d a t a  a n d  a s s o c i a t e d  

m a t e r i a l .  (2) T h e  c o m m i s s i o n e r  s h a l l  k e e p  t h e  f o l l o w i n g  c o n f i ­

d e n t i a l  in a c c o r d a n c e  w i t h  A S  3 8 . 0 5 . 0 3 5 ( a ) ( 5 ) ( c ) .

A. A l l  f i e l d  d a t a  a n d  a s s o c i a t e d  m a t e r i a l  s u b m i t t e d  t o  t h e  

d e p a r t m e n t  u n d e r  t h i s  s u b s e c t i o n ,  a n d

B. A n y  r e p r o d u c t i o n ,  a n a l y s i s ,  p r o c e s s i n g ,  o r  i n t e r p r e t a ­

t i o n  o f  s u c h  d a t a  a n d  a s s o c i a t e d  m a t e r i a l  p r e p a r e d  b y  

th e  d e p a r t m e n t  o r  b y  a n y  t h i r d  p a r t y  on  b e h a l f  o f  t h e  

d e p a r t m e n t  w h i c h  is b a s e d  i n  w h o l e  o r  i n  p a r t ,  u p o n  

s u c h  d a t a  o r  a s s o c i a t e d  m a t e r i a l .

/

J
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(3) T h e  c o m m i s s i o n e r  s h a l l  k e e p  a l l  e x p l o r a t i o n  d a t a  a n d  

e x p l o r a t i o n  i n f o r m a t i o n  s u b m i t t e d  t o  t h e  d e p a r t m e n t  u n d e r  t h i s  

s u b s e c t i o n  c o n f i d e n t i a l  in a c c o r d a n c e  w i t h  A S  3 8 . 0 5 . 0 3 5 ( a ) ( 9 )  (c) . 

In t h e  e v e n t  a t h i r d  p a r t y  r e p r o d u c e s ,  a n a l y z e s ,  p r o c e s s e s #  o r  

i n t e r p r e t s  s u c h  d a t a  o r  a s s o c i a t e d  m a t e r i a l  o n  b e h a l f  o f  t h e  

d e p a r t m e n t ,  t h $  t h i r d  p a r t y  m u s t  a g r e e  in w r i t i n g  t h a t  i t  w i l l  

n o t  d i s c l o s e  t h e  d a t a  o r  a s s o c i a t e d  i n f o r m a t i o n  d e r i v e d  o r  

g e n e r a t e d  f r o m  t h e  d a t a  to  a n y  o t h e r  p a r t y  a n d  t h a t  i t  w i l l  n o t  

a c q u i r e  a n y  i n t e r e s t  in t h e  l a n d  e v a l u a t e d  b y  t h e  d a t a .  T h r . 

t h i r d  p a r t y  s h a l l  e x e c u t e  a n d  p o s t  a b o n d  in a n  a m o u n t  t o  b e  

d e t e r m i n e d  b y  t h e  d i r e c t o r .  T h e  b o n d  s h a l l  b e  t o  t h e  b e n e f i t  o f  

t h e  s t a t e  a n d  t h e  p e r m i t t e e .  A l l  e m p l o y e e s ,  a g e n t s ,  o r  c o n t r a c ­

t o r s  o f  t h e  d e p a r t m e n t  w h o  h a v e  a c c e s s  to e x p l o r a t i o n  d a t a  o r  

e x p l o r a t i o n  i n f o r m a t i o n  s u b m i t t e d  u n d e r  t h i s  p a r a g r a p h  a r e  

s u b j e c t  t o  A S  11 .56.860. _ z . ..
» * a

* S e c t i o n  |0. T h i s  A c t  t a k e s  e f f e c t  i m m e d i a t e l y  i n  a c c o r ­

d a n c e  w i t h  A S  0 1 . 1 0 . 0 7 0 ( c ) .

T F H :c a s / 4 10



F O R  A N  A C T  E N T I T L E D :  "An A c t  r e l a t i n g  t o  s t a t e  l a n d s ;  a n d
p r o v i d i n g  f o r  an e f f e c t i v e  d a t e . -

B E  I T  E N A C T E D  B Y  T H E  L E G I S L A T U R E  O F  T H E  S T A T E  O F  A L A S K A :

* S e c t i o n  1 ' A S  3 8 . 0 5 . 1 8 0  is a m e n d e d  b y  a d d i n g  a  n e w
s u b s e c t i o n  t o  r e ad:

(v) (1) In o r d e r  t o  a s s i s t  t h e  d e p a r t m e n t  i n  k n o w l e d g e a b l y  m a n a g ­

i n g  t h e  d e v e l o p m e n t  o f  o i l  a n d  g a s  r e s o u r c e s  u n d e r l y i n g  s t a t e  

land, t h e  c o m m i s s i o n e r  m a y  in h i s  d i s c r e t i o n  r e q u i r e  p e r s o n s  

c o n d u c t i n g  g e o p h y s i c a l  e x p l o r a t i o n  for o i l  o r  g a s  r e s o u r c e s  o r  

d r i l l i n g  a s t r a t i g r a p h i c  t e s t  w e l l  o n  u n l e a s e d  s t a t e  l a n d  t o  

p r o v i d e  h i m  w i t h  a c c e s s  t o  a n d  c o p i e s  o f  a l l  f i e l d  d a t a  a n d  

a s s o c i a t e d  m a t e r i a l  n e c e s s a r y  to l o c a t e ,  i d e n t i f y ,  p r o c e s s ,  r •_ *

a n a l y z e ,  o r  i n t e r p r e t  t h e  f i e l d  d a t a .  T h e  c o m m i s s i o n e r  s h a l l  p a y  

a l l  r e a s o n a b l e  c o s t s  o f  r e p r o d u c i n g  t h e  d a t a  a n d  a s s o c i a t e d  

m a t e r i a l .  (2) T h e  c o m m i s s i o n e r  s h a l l  k e e p  t h e  f o l l o w i n g  c o n f i ­

d e n t i a l  in a c c o r d a n c e  w i t h  A S  3 8 . 0 5 . 0 3 5 ( a ) ( 9 ) ( c ) .

A. A l l  f i e l d  d a t a  a n d  a s s o c i a t e d  m a t e r i a l  s u b m i t t e d  t o  t h e  

d e p a r t m e n t  u n d e r  t h i s  s u b s e c t i o n ,  a n d

B. A n y  r e p r o d u c t i o n ,  a n a l y s i s ,  p r o c e s s i n g ,  o r  i n t e r p r e t a ­

t i o n  o f  s u c h  d a t a  a n d  a s s o c i a t e d  m a t e r i a l  p r e p a r e d  b y  

t h e  d e p a r t m e n t  o r  b y  a n y  t h i r d  p a r t y  o n  b e h a l f  o f  t h e  

d e p a r t m e n t  w h i c h  is b a s e d  in w h o l e  o r  i n  p a r t ,  u p o n  

s u c h  d a t a  o r  a s s o c i a t e d  m a t e r i a l .



(3) A n y  p e r s o n ,  i n c l u d i n g  a n y  e m p l o y e e ,  a g e n t  o r  c o n t r a c t o r  o f

t h e  S T a t e ,  w h o  k n o w i n g l y  a n d  w i l l f u l l y  r e v e a l s  a n y  d a t a  o r

i n f o r m a t i o n  r e q u i r e d  t o  b e  k e p t  confide'ntial b y  t h i s  s u b s e c t i o n

s h a l l ,  h a v e  c o m m i t t e d  a n  o f f e n s e  c l a s s i f i e d  as a  C l a s s  B  f e l o n y

p u r s u a n t  t o  A S  1 1 . 8 1 . 2 5 0 .  (4) W h e n e v e r  a n y  e m p l o y e e  o f  t h e  S t a t e

r e v e a l s  i n f o r m a t i o n  i n  v i o l a t i o n  o f  t h i s  s e c t i o n ,  t h e  p e r m i t t e e
0

w h o  s u p p l i e d  s u c h  i n f o r m a t i o n  to t h e  d e p a r t m e n t ,  a n d  a n y  p e r s o n

t o  w h o m  s u c h  p e r m i t t e e  h a s  s o l d  s u c h  - i n f o r m a t i o n  u n d e r  p r o m i s e  o f

c o n f i d e n t i a l i t y ,  m a y  c o m m e n c e  a c i v i l  a c t i o n  f o r  d a m a g e s  i n  t h e

a p p r o p r i a t e  superior- c o u r t  o f  t h e  S t a t e  o f  A l a s k a  a g a i n s t  t h e

s t a t e .  In a n y  a c t i o n  c o m m e n c e d  a g a i n s t  t h e  s t a t e  p u r s u a n t  t o

t h i s  s u b s e c t i o n ,  t h e  s t a t e  m a y  n o t  r a i s e  as a d e f e n s e  a n y  c l a i m

o f  s o v e r e i g n  i m m u n i t y  o r  a n y  c l a i m  t h a t  t h e  e m p l o y e e  w h o  r e v e a l e d

t h e  c o n f i d e n t i a l  i n f o r m a t i o n  w h i c h  is t h e  b a s i s  o f  s u c h  s u i t  w a s

a c t i n g  o u t s i d e  t h e  s c o p e  o f  h i s  e m p l o y m e n t  in r e v e a l i n g  s u c h  * .
• ♦ ' — 

i n f o r m a t i o n .  (5) A n y  p r o v i s i o n  o f  s t a t e  o r  l o c a l  l a w  w h i c h

p r o v i d e s  for p u b l i c  a c c e s s  t o  a n y  d a t a  o r  a s s o c i a t e d  m a t e r i a l  

r e c e i v e d  o r  o b t a i n e d  b y  a n y  p e r s o n  p u r s u a n t  to  t h i s  s u b s e c t i o n  

(as w e l l  as a n y  r e p r o d u c t i o n ,  a n a l y s i s ,  p r o c e s s i n g ,  o r  i n t e r p r e ­

t a t i o n  o f  s u c h  d a t a  o r  a s s o c i a t e d  m a t e r i a l  b y  t h e  d e p a r t m e n t  o r  

b y  a n y  t h i r d  p a r t y  o n  b e h a l f  o f  t h e  d e p a r t m e n t )  i s  e x p r e s s l y  

p r e e m p t e d  b y  t h e  p r o v i s i o n s  o f  t h i s  s u b s e c t i o n ,  t o  t h e  e x t e n t  

t h a t  it a p p l i e s  t o  s u c h  d a t a  a n d  a s s o c i a t e d  m a t e r i a l ,  o r  r e p r o ­

d u c t i o n ,  a n a l y s i s ,  p r o c e s s i n g  o r  i n t e r p r e t a t i o n  o f  s u c h  d a t a  o r  

a s s o c i a t e d  m a t e r i a l  b y  t h e  d e p a r t m e n t  o r  b y  a n y  t h i r d  p a r t y  o n  

b e h a l f  o f  the d e p a r t m e n t .



* S e c t i o n  2. T h i s  A c t  t a k e s  e f f e c t  i m m e d i a t e l y  i n

a c c o r d a n c e  w i t h  A S  0 1 . 1 0 . 0 7 0 ( c ) .  T h i s  a c t  s h a l l  a p p l y  o n l y  t o  

r a w  f i e l d  d a t a  a n d  a s s o c i a t e d  m a t e r i a l s  a c q u i r e d  f r o m  p e r m i t s

i s s u e d  a f t e r  t h e  e f f e c t i v e  d a t e  o f  t h i s  A c t .

T R H : c a s / 4 1 0
C



The attached language specifically relates to the University o f  
Alaska grant lands section of H3 2.

This language should be substituted for the lancr currently- 
contained in 13 2. It is the language passed from this r e m i t t e e  w i t h  
the exception of clarifying verbage in Section 14 specifying t h a t  t h e  
settle-rent is contingent upon additional legislation and a ppropriation 
by the 1983 Legislature.

The language substitute is supported by the Department a n d  the 
University Board of Regents.



* Section 12. The purpose of secs. 12-16 of t h i s  A c t  is t o  provide 

for the settlement of certain claims and litigation and to transfer 

legal title and management cf university-grant l ands from the Department 

of Natural Resources to the Board of Regents of t h e  University of 

Alaska.

* Sec. 13. Nothing in secs. 12-16 of this A c t  precludes o r  

prejudices negotiations between the Municipality of1 Anchorage a n d  the 

University of Alaska to settle Case Number 3AN-79-280$lCivil, T h ird 

Judicial District, State of Alaska or prejudices c r  otherwise affects
v

the pursuit or outcome of that litigation or diminishes o r  affects the 

rights or interests of the University of Alaska or 'the Municipality of 

Anchorage in that pending litigation.

* Sec. 14. The commissioner of the Department of Natural Resources 

is authorized and directed to convey to the Board o± Regents o f  the 

University of Alaska all right, title, and interest of the State of 

Alaska in and to those university-grant lands identified in Appendices E 

and £ in the document entitled "Settlement Agreement Between t h e  

Department of Natural Resources, the Department of Revenue, and the 

Depart rent of Administration and the University of Alaska," w h i c h  w a s  

submitted to the Alaska State legislature on March 26, 1982, the date of 

the intrcdurtion of this bill, the terms of which a r s  herebv ratified as 

to the duties and obligations of the State of Alaska and the B o ard of 

Regents of the University of Alaska. However, the c o m p e n s a t i o n  due the 

University in land or money shall be subiect to further appropriation bv 

the 1923 legislature.

*Sec. 15. AS 14.40.170(a)(4) is amended to read:



personal property of the university, including the m a n a g e m e n t  o f  

those universitv-arant lands conveyed to the Board o f  R e g e n t s  o f  

the University of Alaska pursuant to sec. 14 o r  Committee

Substitute for House Bill No. 2 (Finance) (Twelfth Legislature) in 

accordance with the purposes provided for by the A c t  o f  M a r c h  4, 

1915 (38 Stat. 1214) , as amended, and the Act o f  J a n u a r y  21, 1929 

(45 Stat, 1091), as emended;

* Sec. 16 AS 14.40.170(a) is amended by adding a  n ^ w  p a r a g r a p h  t o
-*r /#

read:

* t

(7) adept reasonable rules providing for prucer.t t r u s t  

management, and providing for adequate public notice o f  all sales, 

leases, exchanges o r  other dispositions of uaiversitv— g r ant lands, 

or interests therein.



Sections 12-16 of this bill relate to the settlement o f  certain claims 

by the University of Alaska against the State of Alaska, Departments of 

Natural Resources, Administration, and Revenue. This bill was 

acccnpa lied by companion legislation, originally S.B. 876, which 

provided funds to implement the Settlement Agreement between the State 

and the University dated March 12, 1982.

Tne companion legislation, passed as part of the FY 83 budget, provided 

that $500,000 in lapsed funds of the University of Alaska b e  used to 

conduct research to determine the total dollar compensation due the 

Univer*''ty as a result of the Settl=ment Agreement. T h e  funds w i l l  be 

usee! to employ independent professional fee appraisers to determine the 

fair market value of certain University-grant lands w h ich have been 

utilized and/or disposed of by the State at less than fair -zrket value, 

anc to appraise certain state lands which might be conveyed to the 

University in lieu of the payment of monetary damages; to analyze 

University-grant .lands which are currently under lease t o  determine 

which lands should be retained by the University or relinquished to the 

State; to conduct research on financial transactions involving 

University-grant lards; and to process the quitclaim deeds necessary to 

convey clear title to all University-grant lands involved in the 

settlement.

Specifically, the Department of Law, as recipient of these funds, is to 

allocate $110,000 directly to the Department of Natural Resources and 

the balance of $390,000 directly to tire University of Alaska, Statewide 

Office of Land Management. The attached budget contains a breakdewr .,e 

of these funds.
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April 29, 1982

Mr. E d  Gal? n 
Houston

Mr. Ebert Baxter called with the following information on costs of acquisition 
versus processing of seismic data on the North S’ope. T h e  GSI quotes were 
taken from the 1982 GSI Hardwater Group SurvcT Agreement in Alaska while 
the Western Geophysical and C G G  figures were developed from Mr. Baxter's 
p hone conversations with Western and C G G .

Case 1 Case 2 Case 3 Case 4

96 trace 
24 fold 

220' group 
interval

96 trace 
48 fold 

220’ group 
interval

96 trace 
24 fold 

110' group 
interval

96 trace 
48 fold 

110' g roup 
interval

Processing Processing Processing Processing

GSI
Western
C G G

$810/niile
$450/mile
8540/mile

$1,320/mile 
$ 850/mile 
$ 888/mile

$1,620/mile 
$ 850/mile 
$ 888/mile

$ 2 ,640/mile 
$1,5 60/mile 
$1,610/mile

Aeauisition- 
Case 1 only

GSI*
Western**
C G G

$15,000/mile 
$15,000/mile 
$15 ,460/mile

* GSI has a per hour contract, so figure represents historical average.
** Not able to verify, but figure represents approximate historical average.

A DIVISION OF EXXON CORPORA MON



Gallatin 
April 29, 1982 
Page 2

In response to m y  questions, Mr. Baxter stated that Cases 1 a n d  2 are 
normally utilized for upland areas and onshore, while Case 4 w a s  utilized o\*er 
ice this year. He also stated that a normal crew will r u n  approximately 500 
miles of data even though some crews will run up to 800-900 miles, a n d  that 
there ore currently over 10 crews working on the North Slope.

In sum m a r y ,  it appears that a normal shoot (500 miles) w o uld cost $7,500,000 
to acquire and $375,000 (using $750/mile as an average) to process. A s s u m ­
ing the legislation is passed in its present form and the state is not selective 
in choosing which data to acquire (which is highly unlikely), the state would 
acquire $75,000,000 worth of raw field data and $3,750,000 worth of processed 
data from the approximately ten crews working this year, at ve r y  little cost 
to the state.

(R . 5

Theresa R. Hebert

TRH:cas/427
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A p r i l  27, 1982

D o u g  E a s t
J u n e a u

I h a v e  r e c e i v e d  a c o p y  o f  t h e  a m e n d m e n t  t o  SB 8 7 5  a n d  o f f e r  t h e
f o l l o w i n g  c o m m e n t s :

1. T h i s  a m e n d m e n t  d i d  n o t  d e l e t e  t h e  l a n g u a g e  w h i c h  p r o v i d e s
t h a t  t h i s  b i l l  w i l l  a l l o w  t h e  c o m m i s s i o n e r  t o  c o n d u c t  t h e
p r e - s a l e  a n a l y s i s  r e q u i r e d  b y  A S  3 8 . 0 5 . 1 8 0 ( f ) .  F o r  t h e  
r e a s o n s  l i s t e d  in m y  A p r i l  6, 1982 l e t t e r  t o  M a x  N a l l e y ,  ve 
s h o u l d  s t i l l  o p p o s e  t h i s  l a n g u a g e .  I s u s p e c t  t h a t  m y  
d i s c u s s i o n  w i t h  M a r y  H a l l o r a n  o n  t h i s  p o i n t  w a s  n o t  c o m m u n i­
c a t e d  to K atz.

2. O b v i o u s l y ,  t h e  a m e n d m e n t  w o u l d  g i v e  the C o m m i s s i o n e r  access; 
to r a w  f i e l d  d a t a  a n d  p r o c e s s e d  data. M y  p r i o r  c o m m e n t s  
r e m a i n  t h e  same.

3. T h e  c o n f i d e n t i a l i t y  r e q u i r e m e n t  w a s  n o t  e x t e n d e d  to  a n y  
r e p r o d u c t i o n ,  a n a l y s i s ,  p r o c e s s i n g ,  o r  i n t e r p r e t a t i o n  o f  o u r  
d a t a  p r e p a r e d  b y  t h e  D N R  o r  t h i r d  p a r t i e s  o n  b e h a l f  o f  t h e  
DNR, as M a r y  H a l l o r a n  a g r e e d .  P l e a s e  see m y  A p r i l  21 l e t t e r  
t o  R. H. W e a v e r  for a d i s c u s s i o n  of t h i s  p o i n t  a n d  t h e  d r a f t  
l a n g u a g e  w h i c h  w o u l d  e x t e n d  the c o n f i d e n t i a l i t y  r e q u i r e m e n t .

4. T h i s  a m e n d m e n t  r e m o v e s  a b e n e f i c i a l  p r o v i s i o n  m a k i n g  a g e n t s
a n d  c o n t r a c t o r s  s u b j e c t  to AS  1 1 . 5 6 . 8 6 0 .  A l t h o u g h
A S  1 1 . 5 6 . 8 6 0  (Misuse of C o n f i d e n t i a l  I n f o r m a t i o n - C l a s s  A 
M i s d e m e a n o r )  is n o t  a s u f f i c i e n t  p e n a l t y  f o r  k n o w i n g  a n d  
w i l l f u l  r e l e a s e  of c o n f i d e n t i a l  i n f o r m a t i o n ,  i f  t h e  p r o ­
v i s i o n  is r e t a i n e d ,  it s h o u l d  be  m a d e  a p p l i c a b l e  to a g e n t s  
a n d  c o n t r a c t o r s  of  t h e  S t a t e  (which the e a r l i e r  a m e n d m e n t s  
did) .

A l l  o t h e r  c o m m e n t s  c o n t a i n e r  in my  A p r i l  21 l e t t e r  to  Mr. W e a k e r
r e m a i n  t h e  same.

T R H :c a s / 4  20 
xc: J. C. D a l e

M. F. H a r m o n  
M. D. N a l l e y  
R. H. V7eaver

T h e r e s a  R. H e b e r t

A D'V iS ION OF EXXON CORPORATION
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§ 01.10.080 G e n e r a l  P r o v i s i o n s  

NOTES TO DECISIONS

Cited in North Slope Borough v. Sohio (File Nos. 3460, 3513, 3659), 585 P.2d 534
Petroleum Corp., Sup. Ct- Op. No. 1750 (1978).

Sec. 01.10.080. Computation o f time.

by th e

titu tion

oritv  o f 
:ng th e  
A 1866 ;

. — For 
Tos ami,

NOTES TO DECISIONS

C iv . R . 6 (a ) on  com pu ta tion  o f  time is 
s im ila r to th is section  in certa in  
regards. David v. Sturm, Ruger & Co., 
Sup. Ct. Op. No. 1356 (File No. 3141), 557 
P.2d 1133 (1976).

Leg is la tive  in ten t.
The phrase "unless the last day is a holi­

day, and then it is also excluded" was 
intended by the legislature to exclude a 
Saturday when court is not in session and 
the office o f the clerk is closed. David v. 
Sturm, Ruger & Co., Sup. Ct. Op. No. 1356 
(File No. 3141), 557 P.2d 1133 (1976).

When the act required to be performed 
within a certain period of time is the filing 
of pleadings with the court, the manifest 
intent of the legislature appears to require 
exclusion of the last day from the computa­

tion if it should fall on a day when the 
courts are closed. David v. Sturm, Ruger & 
Co., Sup. Ct. Op. No. 1356 (File No. 3141), 
557 P.2d 1133 (1976).

"H oliday”  defined. —  "Holiday" has 
been defined as "a day upon which the 
usual operations of business are suspended 
and the courto closed, and, generally, no 
legal process is served.”  David v. Sturm, 
Ruger & Co., Sup Ct. Oo. No. 1356 (File 
No. 31411. 557 P.2d 1133 tl976).

For the p u rpose  o f  this section , 
Saturday is a cou rt h o lid a y . David v. 
Sturm, Ruger & Co., Sup. Ct. Op. No. 1356 
(File No. 3141), 557 P.2d 1133 il976i.

Applied in Silides v. Thomas, Sup. Ct. 
Op. No. 1362 (File Nos. 3019, 3020. 3021), 
559 P.2d 80 (1977).

Sec. 01.10.090. Retrospective statutes.

NOTES TO DECISIONS

C o tuts do not in fer  retroactive o p e r ­
ation o f statutes in am biguous circu m ­
stances. Wien Air Alaska v. Arant. Sup 
Ct. Op No. 1796 (File Nos. Jb.:0, 3717), 
592 P.2d 352 (1979).

Curative legislation . — The general 
rule of construction o f curative legislation 
is that u  .reactivity will be ascribed to it 
more readily than to thai which may 
disadvaniageouslv, though legally, affect 
past relations and transactions, Zurfluh v. 
Stale, Sup. Ct. Op. No. 2238 (File No. 
4697), 620 P.2d 690 (1980i.

Procedural changes. — Thit section 
does not address the proce­
dural-substantive distinction. Neverthe­
less, the settled rule of law is that mere 
procedural changes which do not affect 
substantive rights may be applied 
retrospectively. Matanuska Maid. Inc. v. 
Slate, Sup Ct Op No. 2223 (File Nos. 
4640. 4641), 620 P.2d 162 (19601 

Restraint o f  T rad e  Act. — The Attor­
ney General did not i etrospectively apply

the Restraint o f  Trade A ct. AS 45.50.562 
— 45.50.596, by requesting documents 
executed prior to the effective date of the 
statute A party suffers no increased liabil­
ity as a result of the state’s investigatory 
procedure nor doer- the procedure 
otherwise affect u party’s substantive 
rights Matanuska Maid. Inc v. State, 
Sup. Ct. Op. No. 2223 (File Nos. 4640, 
4641 . 620 P.2d 182 (1980)

Tht statutory changes in the power to 
investigate brought about by AS 45.50.590 
et seq. affect only procedure and that mere 
procedural changes which do not affect 
substantive rights are not immune from 
retrospective application. Matanuska 
Maid. Inc v. State. Sup Ct. Op No. 2223 
(File Nos 4640. 4 6 41 1. 620 P.2d 182 
(I960 .

1970 am endm ent to A S  47.10.080 not 
retroactive. — Refusal to give 
retrospective effect to the 1970 amend­
ment to AS 47 10 080 reducing the maxi­
mum age of commitment o f juvenile



delinquents to 19 years o f  age is bolstered 
by this section. Dcvenport v. McGinnis, 
Sup. Ct. C >. No. 1049 (File No. 1942), 522 
P.2d 1140‘(1974).

There is nothing in the amendatory leg­
islation to AS 47.10 060 that indicates an 
intent'on that the sentence reduction 
should 'perate retrospectively. Davenport 
v. McGinnis, Sup. Ct. G'p No. 1049 (File

No. 1942), 522 P.2d 1140 (1974).
A pplied  in State v. K aau. Sup. Ct. Op. 

No. 1536 (File No. 3080), 572 P.2d 775 
(1977); City of Juneau v. Commercial 
Union Ins. Co., Sup. Ct. Op. No. 1906 (File 
Nos. 4040, 4041), 598 P.2d 957 (1979).

Cited in Morgan v. State, Sup. Ct. Op. 
No. 913 (File No. 1527), 512 P.2d 904 
(1973).

Sec. 01.10.100. Effect of repeals or a m e n d m en ts .

NOTES TO DECISIONS

C on stru ction  o f  general saving 
clause. — In accord with original. See 
Alaska Pub. Util. Comm’n v. Chugach 
E!ec. Ass’n, Sup. Ct. 'Op. No. 1636 (File 
Nos. 2969, 29931. 5fi0 P.2d 687 (1978). 
overruled on other grounds, Citv of Jun ;au 
v. Thibodeau, 595 P.2d 626 (1979).

A general saving statute will save rights 
and u..iedies except where a subsequent 
repealing ;>ct indicates that it was not the 
legislative intention that particular rights 
and remedies should be saved. Alaska 
Pub. Util. Comm'n v. Chugach E'ec. Ast'n, 
Sup. Ct. Op. No. 1636 (File Nos. 2909, 
2993), 580 P.2d 667 (11)78), overruled in 
other grounds. City o f Juneau v. 
Thibodeau, 595 P.2d 620 (19V9),

"R ig h t"  m eans vested right.
The term "right' has teen construed to 

mean u vested right. Alaska Pub. Util. 
Comm’n v. Chugach Elec Ass'n, Sup Ct 
Op. No. 1636 (File Nos. 2969, 299h), 580 
P.2d 687 (1978), overruled on other 
grounds, Citv o f Juneau v. Thibodeau, 595 
P.2d 626 (1979).

A nd vested property  rights, etc.
In accord with original. Set Alaska Pub. 

Util. Comm'n v. Chugach Eke. Ass'n. Sup 
Ct. Op. No. 1636 (File Nos. 2969, 2993), 
580 P.2d 687 (1978). overruled on other 
grounds, Cilv of Juneau v, Thibodeau, 595 
P.2d 626 (1979).

E ffect o f  AS 42.05."2Kb) o i  rights o f  
previously  certificated  utility. — See 
Alaska Pub, UtiL Comm'n v. Chugach 
Elec. Ass'n, Sup. Ct. Op. No. 1639 (File 
Nos. 1969, 2993), 560 P.2d 687 < 1978), 
overt uled on other grounds. City i f  Juneau 
v. Thibodeau, 595 P.2d 62 j  (197S).

R epeal by (referendum. — In Alaska 
the referendum operates as a repeal. State

ex rel. Hammond v. Allen, Sup. Ct. Op. No. 
227S (File No. 5056), 625 P.2d 844 (1981).

E ffect o f  filing referendum  petition  
before  effective date o f  statute. — Even 
though a referendum petition was duly 
filed over three months before the effective 
date of AS 39.37.010 — 39.37.150 iJnn- 
uary 1,1976), the rights accrued under the 
elected public officers retirement system 
were not subject to any implied condition 
subsequent of repeal by the electorate, and 
those rights remain fully enforceable. 
State ex rel. Hammond v. Allen, Sup. Ct 
Op. No. 2276 (File No. 5056). 625 P.2o 844 
(1981).

Even assuming the extreme likelihood 
of the subsequent repeal of r. legislative 
enactment, Alaska Const., an. XII, 6 7, 
and subsection (ai of this section preclude 
the finding of an implicit condition subse­
quent in the contracts between partici­
pants in the elected put lie officers 
retirement system (former AS 39.37 010 
— 39.37.150] and the slate of Alaska, since 
subsection (ai provides that "liihe repeal 
. . .  of any law does not release or 
extinguish any . . .  liability incurred or 
right accruing or accrued under such law" 
and finding a condition subsequent to be 
implicit in the cc.itract under con ­
sideration would undermine Alaska 
Const.) art. XII, 5 7. Stale ex rel. 
llnminond v. Allen. Sup. Ct. Op S o  2278 
(File No. 5056), 625 P,2d 844 H981).

Applied in B-C Cable Co. v. City j f  
Jineau. Sup. Cl. No. 2112 ‘ File No 
4537), 613 P.2d 616 11.9801.

Cited in State v. Kaatz, Sup Ct Op No 
1536 (File No. 3030), 572 P.2d 775 1 19771.

§ 01.10.100 A la s k a  S t a t u t e s  S u p p le m e n t  § 01.10.100
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law at 12 :01 a.m. on the day after it is signed by the governor 
or on the day after he has given written notice that he is allow­
ing the law to become effective without his approval.

(o') A law which specified a definite effective date becomes 
effective at 12:01 a.m., Pacific Standard time, on the date speci­
fied. (§ 5 ch 62 SLA 1962; am § 8 ch 126 SLA 1966)

Effect o f  amendment.— The 1966 
amendment rew rote this section.

Sec. 01.10.080. Computation of time. The time in  which an act 
provided by law is required to be done is computed by excluding 
the first day and including the last, unless the last day is a holi­
day, and then it is also excluded. (§ 6 ch 62 SLA 1962)

This section was taken from  the 
laws o f Oregon. Mahan v. Sparks, 10 
Alaska 295: (19 42 ); Lowe v. Hess, 10 
Alaska 174 (1941).

It m erely states the com m on-law  
rule. Lowe v. Hess, 10 Alaska 174 
(1941).

This statutory  com putation is de­
claratory o f  the com m on-law rule in 
Alaska. Turnbull v. Bonkowski, 274 
F. Supp. 733 (D . Alas. 1967).

A laska's com putation-of-tim e stat­
ute m erely expresses the common 
law. Turnbull v. Bonkowski, 419 F.2d 
104 (9th Cir. 1969).

Common law .— A t com m on law it 
was established if the last day on 
which ar. act was to be perform ed 
fell on a Sunday, then that Sunday 
was excluded and the tim e was ex ­
tended to the follow ing day Wade v. 
Dworkin, Sup. Ct. Op. No 306 (F ile 
No 603), 407 P.2d 587 (1PG5).

The com m on-law  rule is that when 
the period o f time within which an 
act is to be perform ed exceeds one 
week, an intervening Sunday is in­
cluded in the computation. ,.<’ adc v. 
Dworkin, Sup. Ct. Op. No. 306 (F ile 
No. 603), 407 P.2d 587 (19G5).

Legislative intent.— The legislature, 
by virtue of its enactment o f this 
section, manifested its intent to ex­
clude Sundays in the com putation of 
time only when Sunday falls on the 
last day of n period in question. Wade 
v Dworkin, Sup. Ct. Op. No 306 
(F ile No. 603), 407 P.2d 587 (1965)

Exception in common law as to 
com putation o f  person’s a ,ic.— There 
exists a w ell-recognized exception in 
the com m on law as to the com puta­
tion o f  a person ’s age. This exception, 
briefly stated, is that a year must be

counted, not from  th e  day o f  birth, 
hut from  the preced ing  day when 
limitation is figured . T u m bu  v. 
Bonkowski, 274 F_ Supp. 733 (D . 
Alas. 1967).

The com pu tation -of-tim e statute is 
expressive o f only th e  general com ­
mon-law rule and d oes  not presume 
to abrogate the w ell-established  ex ­
ception thereto g overn in g  the com pu­
tation o f a p erson 's  age. I t  follow s 
that the statute has no application  in 
calculating a person ’s age. Turnbull 
v. Bonkowski, 419 F -2d 104 (9th Cir. 
1969).

The supreme i-ourt is en joined by 
the legislature to observ e  the prori-
sions o f  AS 01.10.020, in resolving 
any issue relating, to this section 
and its applicability to the five-day 
tecount provision o f  AS 15.20.430 
Wade v. Dworkin. Sup Ct. Op No. 
306 (F ile  No. 6 0 3 ), 407 P.2d 587 
(1965).

Com puting lim itation  under AS 
15.20.430.— In com puting the five-day 
period o f lim itation  prescribed by 
AS 15.20.430, an in terven ing  Sunday 
is to be included W ade v Dworkin. 
Sup. Ct. Op. No. 3*06 (F ile  No. 603), 
407 P.2d 587 (1965.).

Computation o f th e  lim itations pe­
riod provided hy A S  09.10.070 subse­
quent to the rem oval o f the disability  
of minority is to b e  made by exclu d­
ing the first day and including the 
last. Turnbull v. B onkow ski, 274 F 
Supp. 733 (D . A la s . 1967).

Filing appeal.—  Under this section, 
the day on which the judgm ent is en ­
tered should be exclu ded  in com pu t­
ing the time w i' .in which an applica­
tion fo r  an appeal must be filed M a­
han v. Sparks, 10 A laska 292 (19 42 ).
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purpose is punitive, they then being 
denominated ex post facto laws. It 
is the sense o f  the situation that that 
which im pels prohibition in such case 
exacts clearness o f  declaration when 
burdens are imposed upon com pleted 
and remote transactions, or con - 
quences given  to them o f  which there 
could have been no foresight or " i -  
templation when they we. . .led 
and consum m ated. W atts <.. -aw ard  
School Bd„ Sup. Ct. Op. No. 380 (F ile  
No. 427), 421 P.2d 586 (1966).

Chapter 174. SLA 1957, held to be 
prospective in its operation. — See 
Stephens v Rogers Constr Co., Sup. 
Ct. Op. No 326 (F ile No. 617), 411 
P.2d 205 (1966).

Sec. 01.10.090. Retrospective statutes. No statute is retrospec­
tive unless expressly declared therein. (§ 7 ch 62 SLA 1962)

Alaska has a statutory policy 
against retroactive interpretation o f 
its statutes. Jones Enterprises, Inc. 
v . A tlas Serv. Corp., 442 F.2d 1136 
(9 th  Cir. 1971).

This section embodies the general 
rule on retrospective operation o f 
statutes. W atts v. Sew ard School 
Bii., Sup. Ct. Op. No. 380 (F ile No.
4 2 7 ), 421 P.2d 586 (1966).

Retrospective laws are generally 
unjust, and neithei accord with sound 
legislation  nor with the fundamental 
principles o f  the social compact.
W atts v Seward School Bd., Sup, Ct.
Op. No. 380 (F ile No. 427), 421 P.2d 
586 (1966).

There is absolute p r o h i b i t i o n  
against retrospective law s when their

Sec. 0 1 .1 0 .1 0 0 . E f fe c t  o f  re p e a ls  o r  am en d m en ts , ( a )  T h e  re p e a l 
o r  am en d m en t o f  a n y  la w  does n o t  re le a se  o r  e x t in g u is h  a n y  p en ­
a l t y ,  f o r '  i t u r e , o r  l i a b i l i t y  in c u r r e d  o r  r ig h t  a c c ru in g  o r  a c c ru ed  
u n d e r  su ch  law , u n le s s  th e  r e p e a lin g  o r  a m e n d in g  a c t so  p ro v id e s  
e x p re s s ly . T h e  law  s h a l l be t re a te d  as r e m a in in g  in  f o r c e  f o r  the  
p u rp o s e  o f  s u s ta in in g  a n y  p ro p e r  a c t io n  o r  p ro s e c u t io n  f o r  th e  en ­
fo rc e m e n t  o f  th e  r ig h t ,  p e n a lty , f o r f e i t u r e ,  o r  lia b i l i t y .

(b )  T h e  e x p i r a t io n  o f  a t e m p o r a r y  law  d oe s  n o t re le a s e  o r  e x ­
t in g u is h  a n y  p e n a lty , f o r f e i t u r e ,  o r  lia b i l i t y  in c u r re d  o r  r ig h t  ac ­
c ru in g  o r  a c c ru ed  u n d e r  such  la w  u n le s s  th e  t e m p o ra r y  la w  so  p r o ­
t id e s  e x p re s s ly , and  s u rh  law  s h a l l  be t re a te d  as s t i l l  r e m a in in g  in  
fo r c e  f o r  th e  p u rp o s e  - j. s u s ta in in g  a n y  p r o p e r  a c tion  o r  p ro s e c u ­
t io n  f o r  th e  e n fo rc e m e n t o f  su ch  p e n a lty , f o r f e i t u r e  o r  l i a b i l i t y  o r  
r i g h t  a c c ru in g  o r  a c c ru ed .

( c )  W h e n  a n y  a c t re p e a lin g  a f o rm e r  a c t, s e c tion , o r  p ro v is io n  
is i t s e l f  re p e a le d , su ch  re p e a l d oe s  n o t  re v iv e  th e  f o rm e r  ac t, sec­
t io n , o r  p ro v is io n , u n le s s  it is e x p re s s ly  so  p ro v id e d . (§§  19 -1 -1  
A C L A  1 9 4 9 ;  am  § 1 ch 4 E S L A  1 9 5 5 ; am  § 1 ch 2S  S L A  1 9 5 9 )

Section conleiriplalec penal stat­
ute.— Set- 196-1 Op. A tt ’y Gen., No. 8.

Construction of general saving 
clause.— It is a fundam ental rule o f  
statutory  construction that a general
saving clause or statute preserves 
rights and liabilities which have ac­
crued under the act repealed and op ­
erates to make applicable in desig­
nated situations the law as it existed 
before  the repeal, unless such appli­
cation  is negatived by the express 
term s or clear im plication of a par­
ticular repealing act, or where not 
otherw ise provided by the repealing

act. T erritory  o f Alaska v. Am erican 
Can Co., 16 Alaska 71, 137 F. Supp. 
181 (D. A las. 1956), a ff’d, 17 Alaska 
280, 246 T\2d 493 (9th Cir. 1957). reVd 
on other grounds, 17 Alaska 779, 358 
U.S. 224. 79 S. Ct. 274, 3 L. Ed. 2d 257 
(1959).

And specific saving clause.— W here 
there are saving  clauses in repealing 
statutes which are later in time, con­
stituting the express will o f the le g ­
islature, such have been taken as an 
indication o f  legislative intent to save 
nothing else from  the repeal, and the 
genera! saving statute in force  does

0

v./-
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